
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
April 24, 2023, 2:00 P.M. 

 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of the Agenda 
4. Approval of the March 27, 2023 

Meeting Minutes 
5. Open to Public for Comments 

Items Not on the Agenda 
6. Agency Updates 

A. FDOT 

B. MPO Executive Director  
7. Committee Action 

A. Endorse Amendment #3 to FY 22/23-
23/24 Unified Planning Work Program 
(UPWP)  

B. Review and Comment on Draft FY 
2024-2028 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) Project 
Sheets 

8. Reports & Presentations* 

A. Collier County Transportation 
Planning Overview Informational 
Presentation 

9. Member Comments 
10. Distribution Items 
11. Next Meeting Date 

A. May 22, 2023 

12. Adjournment  
 

*May Require Committee Action 

PLEASE NOTE: 
The meetings of the advisory committees of the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) are open to the 
public and citizen input is encouraged. Any person wishing to speak on any scheduled item may do so upon recognition 
of the Chairperson. Any person desiring to have an item placed on the agenda should contact the MPO Director at 
least 14 days prior to the meeting date. Any person who decides to appeal a decision of the advisory committee will 
need a record of the proceedings pertaining thereto, and therefore may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In 
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in 
this meeting should contact the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization 72 hours prior to the meeting by calling 
(239) 252-5814. The MPO’s planning process is conducted in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964 and Related Statutes. Any person or beneficiary who believes that within the MPO’s planning process they 
have been discriminated against because of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, disability, or familial status 
may file a complaint with the Collier MPO Title VI Coordinator, Ms. Dusty Siegler (239) 252-5814 or by email at: 
Dusty.Siegler@colliercountyfl.gov, or in writing to the Collier MPO, attention: Ms. Siegler, at 2885 South 
Horseshoe Dr., Naples, FL 34104.   

Agenda CAC 
Citizens Advisory Committee 

IN-PERSON MEETING 
Transportation Management Services Department 

Main Conference Room  
2885 South Horseshoe Dr. 

Naples, FL, 34104  

mailto:Dusty.Siegler@colliercountyfl.gov


1 

 

CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE of the 
COLLIER METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

MEETING MINUTES 
March 27, 2023, 2 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order  
 

Ms. Middelstaedt called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call  
 

Ms. Siegler called the roll and confirmed a quorum was present.  
 
CAC Members Present  
Elaine Middlestaedt, Chair 
Dennis DiDonna 
Dennis Stalzer 
Fred Sasser 
Josephine Medina 
Karen Homiak 
Rick Hart 
 
CAC Members Absent 
Neal Gelfand, Vice Chair 
Josh Rincon 
Stephen Spahr 
 
MPO Staff  
Anne McLaughlin, Executive Director 
Sean Kingston, Principal Planner 
Dusty Siegler, Administrative Assistant 
 
Others Present 
Alex Showalter, Collier Area Transit (CAT) 
Jacob Stauffer, CAT 
Lorraine Lantz, Collier County Transportation Planning 
 
  



2 

 

3. Approval of the Agenda  
 

Ms. Homiak moved to approve the agenda.  Mr. Sasser seconded.  Carried unanimously.  
 

4. Approval of the February 27, 2023 Meeting Minutes 
 
Mr. Hart moved to approve the February 27, 2023 meeting minutes.  Mr. Sasser seconded.  Carried 

unanimously.  
 

5. Public Comments for Items not on the Agenda  
 
 None. 
 

6. Agency Updates  
 

A. FDOT  

No update from FDOT per Ms. McLaughlin. 
 

B. MPO Executive Director 

No update. 
 

7. Committee Action  
 
A. Review & Comment on Draft Bike-Ped Safety Ordinance 

 
Ms. McLaughlin mentioned that CAC discussed the draft Ordinance at its last meeting and CAC 

determined that there is not an infrastructure system in place to make the changes reasonable and feasible.  
TAC and BPAC discussed this.  BPAC met on March 21 and after three hours of discussion, with input 
from the County Sherriff’s office and Naples Pathways Coalition, came up with a need for definitions and 
exceptions: power-assisted bicycles are a needed mode of transportation for many, and by putting them in 
the roadway, it elevates their danger.  They found that the sheer number of exceptions needed made the 
Ordinance untenable.  Enforcement and education would be difficult, and the system doesn’t provide the 
infrastructure required.  They felt that on the lower-speed roads under 30 mph it would be okay to share the 
road, but those over 30 mph without bike lanes should be excepted along with shared use paths, greenways, 
off road trails, and buffered bikeways.  Other exceptions included the many uses of sidewalks along with 
the differences in available sidewalks.  An ordinance would need to be simple to understand and with all 
these, it would not be simple.   

 
Mr. Sasser agreed with BPAC, noting how cyclists and pedestrians use roadways the way they can 

and that the restrictions are confusing and nonsensical.  Ms. Middlestaedt mentioned that visibility of 
bicyclists is difficult on roadways and a cyclist coming from behind is more difficult than from the front.  
Ms. McLaughlin mentioned that it is safer for cyclists to follow the direction of traffic.  Ms. Homiak 
mentioned how e-bicyclists were driving recklessly.   



3 

 

Ms. McLaughlin brought up that TAC made a motion regarding the Ordinance earlier today.  Mr. 
Kingston added that TAC motioned that the MPO Board consider an education campaign rather than an 
enforcement ordinance for similar reasons that BPAC stated in their motion, and that all road users, 
vehicular and non, should be included in the campaign.  Ms. Middlestaedt commented that it’s kind of like 
the “watch out for motorcycle” signs: watch out for motorcycles, watch out for pedestrians, everybody 
should be watching out.  Ms. McLaughlin indicated that the committees expressed favor for education 
rather than an ordinance.  Ms. Medina commented that most people do not read ordinances. 

 
Mr. Sasser asked what a buffered bike way is.  Ms. McLaughlin responded that the issue does 

cause confusion.  Naples Pathway Coalition or Mr. Bonness, a member of BPAC, may be able to clarify, 
but it could be like a cycle track where two-way bicycle traffic is divided by a physical barrier.  Ms. Lantz 
clarified, saying a separated bike lane is a separated path from the roadway and sidewalk, whereas a 
buffered bike lane could be on-road but separated by an engineering method or striping: an additional space 
between the vehicle and the bicycle.  Mr. Stalzer recommended taking the bike paths off the roads, make 
the sidewalks wider, and then the bicycles go on the sidewalk, where they are protected from the road.  Mr. 
Kingston mentioned that this follows BPAC’s concern that the infrastructure does not accommodate for 
the Ordinance.  Ms. McLaughlin mentioned that bikeways are shifting away from the roads and off to the 
sides of the streets.  Further, FDOT stresses that bikeways should be buffered on roads with speeds higher 
than 45 mph. 

 
Regarding Tamiami Trail, Ms. Middlestaedt mentioned a bike group goes from Fort Myers to Key 

West.  There can be a problem with safety for large groups.  
 

B. Review and Comment on Review and Comment on Draft FY 2024-2028 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) 
 

Ms. McLaughlin explained in detail what is being presented in the narrative portion of the draft 
TIP, prepared by Mr. Kingston.  Ms. Lantz elaborated on the prioritization of regional projects.  Ms. 
Middlestaedt gave an accolade on the success of the TIP. 

 

8. Reports and Presentation (May Require Committee Action) 
 
None. 
 

9. Member Comments 
 

Mr. Sasser commented that in the TIP, the bike bridge for Freedom Park across Golden Gate 
Parkway seems like too much money.  Ms. McLaughlin responded that the MPO Board deleted it from 
programming, and it should be removed from the draft.   

 
Mr. Stalzer asked CAT attendees about switching to electrical vehicles.  Mr. Showalter 

responded, explaining that scope for an electric vehicle plan is being prepared for a consultant.  
 



4 

 

Mr. DiDonna announced that the Brightline train is complete from Miami to Orlando airport.  
People keep going around the gates and getting killed by the train.   

 
Mr. DiDonna asked for the other members’ input regarding what they believe CAC is tasked with 

accomplishing as a committee.  Mr. Sasser responded that it is to give feedback on projects that are 
underway, giving valuable input to staff and other committees.  Mr. Hart added that it’s also to 
communicate about what’s happening in the County.  CAC input can impact the decisions of the 
commissioners.  Ms. Middlestaedt mentioned that the chair reports are a part of the MPO Board agenda 
packets.  Chairs can also attend the MPO Board meetings and provide comment.  Mr. Stalzer commented 
that CAC members should be speaking for their districts and communicating what their needs are.  Ms. 
Homiak added that CAC is part of a process for funding, and to be a voice.  Ms. Middlestaedt commented 
that it’s a part of government regulation.  Mr. Hart added that development is inevitable, as history shows.  
People object to it, but it keeps coming.  For example, the parking lot for Seed to Table got built but no one 
wanted it.   

 
Mr. DiDonna brought up the subject of the buildings that are being built in his northwestern 

quadrant of the County and that neighbors are complaining.  Ms. Homiak responded, saying that a traffic 
impact study was already done.  Ms. Medina mentioned that with her experience in working for a developer 
and the public sector, she can indicate that for these, there is a rezoning, a traffic impact study, and state 
regulations which prevent lawsuits, which often work in the favor of the developer.   

 
Mr. Sasser indicated that he would be out-of-town for the next CAC meeting. 
 

10. Distribution Items 
 

A. Administrative Modifications to the FY 2023-2027 TIP (Transit Operating Assistance 
Corridor US 41) 

 
Ms. McLaughlin acknowledged the modification; an item not requiring a formal vote.  Item 

distributed. 
 

11. Next Meeting Date  
 

April 24, 2023, 2 p.m. –Transportation Management Services Bldg. Main Conference Room, 2885 
S. Horseshoe Dr., Naples, FL, 34104 – in person. 
 

12. Adjournment  
 

Ms. Middelstaedt adjourned the meeting at 3:02 p.m.  



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
COMMITTEE ACTION 

ITEM 7A 
 
Endorse Amendment #3 to FY 22/23-23/24 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) 
 
 

OBJECTIVE: For the committee to review and endorse the draft Amendment 3 to the Fiscal Year (FY) 
22/23-23-24 UPWP. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS:  The UPWP provides a planning work program that identifies and describes the 
MPO’s budget for activities, studies and technical support expected to be undertaken in the metropolitan 
area on behalf of the MPO Board.  It also lists the funding source(s) for each planning task and specifies 
whether the task will be conducted by MPO staff, consultants or county agencies.   
 
The tasks set forth in the UPWP are as follows: Task 1-Administration; Task 2-Data 
Collection/Development; Task 3- Transportation Improvement Program; Task 4-Long Range Planning; 
Task 5-Special Projects and Systems Planning; Task 6-Transit/Transportation Disadvantaged; Task 7-
Regional Coordination; and Task 8-Locally Funded Activities.  The current Fiscal Year (22/23) ends on 
June 30, 2023. 
 
An amendment is necessary to:  
 

(i) FY 22/23 - Reallocate personnel PL funds (totaling $50,000) from Tasks 2, 4, 5, and 6 to 
personnel PL funds for Task 1 to fund the task work that MPO staff has been working on, and 
anticipates working on, for the remainder of the current fiscal year.  This is a net zero revision. 

(ii) FY 23/24 – Reallocate $3,000 in PL funds from personnel within Tasks 1, 3 and 5 to PL funds 
for consultants in the corresponding tasks so that the consultant projects that will remain 
ongoing at the end of the current fiscal year (June 30, 2023) can continue to be funded with FY 
22/23 fund allocations in upcoming FY 23/24.  This is a net zero revision. 

(iii) FY 23/24 – Include an additional $2,667 in PL funds for Task 6.  On April 4, FDOT notified 
Collier MPO that the 5305(d) program PL fund allocation increased by $2,667 and indicated 
that an amendment to the UPWP and the MPO Agreement would be required in order to utilize 
the funds during the upcoming fiscal year.  In the proposed Amendment 3, the funds have been 
allocated to the TDSP Major Update (to ensure that the ongoing project can be funded with FY 
22/23 fund allocations in upcoming FY 23/24). 

Other changes contained in the proposed Amendment include updates to some target dates for deliverables 
and updated FDOT soft match amounts. 
 
The public comment period for the proposed Amendment began on April 14, 2023 and will close at the 
MPO Board meeting on May 12, 2023.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the committee endorse Amendment 3 to the FY 22/23-23/24 
UPWP. 

Prepared By:   Dusty May Siegler, Senior Planner 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Amendment #3 to FY 22/23-23/24 UPWP, in track changes 
2. Amendment #3 to FY 22/23-23/24 UPWP, clean version 
3. Spreadsheet-Amendment 3 Summary of Allocation Changes 
4. FDOT Spreadsheet of FY2024 5305(d) to PL Allocation Adjustment 



 COLLIER  
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

BONITA SPRINGS (NAPLES), FL UZA 

UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM 
FISCAL YEARS (FY) 2022/23-2023/24 

July 1, 2022-June 30, 2024

This document was approved and adopted by the  
Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization on  

 May 13, 2022 

_________________________________________ 
Council Member Paul PerryGreg Folley, MPO Chair 

2885 Horseshoe Drive S. 
Naples, FL 34104 

(239) 252-5814 Fax: (239) 252-5815
Collier.mpo@colliercountyfl.gov 
  http://www.colliermpo.comorg 

Federal Planning Fund Amendment 1:  9/9/22 
Federal Aid Program (FAP) - # 0313-060-M     Amendment 2:     10/14/22    
Financial Management (FM) - # 439314-4-14-01 & 439314-4-14-02  Amendment 3: 5/12/23 
FDOT Contract #G2821 

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5305(d) Funds 
Financial Management (FM) - # 410113 1 14  
Contract #G1J00 
Contract #G1V40 
Contract #G2594 

Prepared by the staff and the participating agencies of the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization. The preparation of 
this document has been financed in part through grants from the Federal Highway Administration (CFDA Number 20.205), 
the Federal Transit Administration (CFDA Number 20.505), the U.S. Department of Transportation, under the Metropolitan 
Planning Program, Section 104(f) of title 23, U.S. Code, and from Local funding provided by Collier County, the City of 
Naples, the City of Marco Island, and the City of Everglades City. The contents of this document do not necessarily reflect 
the official views or policy of the U.S. Department of Transportation. 

The MPO does not discriminate against anyone on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, disability or 
family status. For more information on the MPO’s commitment to equity and nondiscrimination, or to express concerns 
visit https://www.colliermpo.org/get-involved/civil-rights/. 

7A Attachment 1
TAC/CAC 4/24/23



 

2 
 

 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

COST ANALYSIS CERTIFICATION .............................................................................................. 4 

INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................................ 5 

DEFINITION OF THE UPWP ............................................................................................................................... 5 

OVERVIEW AND STATUS OF CURRENT PLANNING ACTIVITIES ......................................................................... 5 

LOCAL AND REGIONAL PLANNING PRIORITIES ................................................................................................. 7 

AIR QUALITY PLANNING ACTIVITIES ................................................................................................................. 8 

SOFT MATCH ..................................................................................................................................................... 8 

CPG PARTICIPATION STATEMENT ..................................................................................................................... 9 

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS ...................................................................................................................... 9 

FEDERAL PLANNING FACTORS ........................................................................................................................ 10 

TABLE 1 – PLANNING FACTOR MATRIX ..................................................................................................... 11 

FEDERAL AND STATE PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS ....................................................................................... 11 

TABLE 2 – PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS ................................................................................................... 13 

MPO RESOLUTION .......................................................................................................................................... 13 

ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT ..................................................................................... 14 

IDENTIFICATION OF MPO PARTICIPANTS ....................................................................................................... 14 

OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES AND BYLAWS ................................................................................................... 15 

EXECUTED AGREEMENTS ................................................................................................................................ 16 

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES ............................................................................................................... 16 

UPWP TASK OVERVIEW .................................................................................................................................. 17 

TASK 1  ADMINISTRATION ....................................................................................................... 19 

TASK 2  DATA COLLECTION / DEVELOPMENT .................................................................. 23 

TASK 3  TIP MONITORING AND DEVELOPMENT .............................................................. 26 

TASK 4  LONG RANGE PLANNING .......................................................................................... 29 

TASK 5  SPECIAL PROJECTS AND SYSTEMS PLANNING ................................................. 33 

TASK 6  TRANSIT AND TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING ............... 38 

TASK 7  REGIONAL COORDINATION .................................................................................... 42 

TASK 8  LOCALLY FUNDED ACTIVITIES .............................................................................. 45 



 

3 
 

SUMMARY TABLES ........................................................................................................................ 47 

TABLE 3 – FY 2022/23 AGENCY PARTICIPATION ............................................................................................. 49 

TABLE 4 – FY 2022/23 FUNDING SOURCE ...................................................................................................... 51 

TABLE 5 – FY 2023/24 AGENCY PARTICIPATION ............................................................................................. 54 

TABLE 6 – FY 2023/24 FUNDING SOURCE ...................................................................................................... 56 

APPENDICES .................................................................................................................................... 58 

APPENDIX A – COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS ............................................................................................... 59 

APPENDIX B – PLANNING STUDIES IN THE MPO AREA ................................................................................... 62 

APPENDIX C – STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES............................................................................................. 63 

APPENDIX D – RESPONSE TO COMMENTS ..................................................................................................... 70 

APPENDIX E – MPO RESOLUTION ................................................................................................................... 74 

 

 
 

 
 

  



 

4 
 

COST ANALYSIS CERTIFICATION 

 



 

5 
 

 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
DEFINITION OF THE UPWP 
 
The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization 
documents transportation planning and transportation planning related activities for the two year period 
starting July 1, 2022 (FY 2022/23-2023/24). The UPWP is the basis for allocating federal, state, and 
local funds for transportation planning purposes in the Collier Metropolitan Planning area. At a 
minimum, a UPWP includes a description of the work and resulting products, indicates who will 
perform the work, provides timeframes and deadlines for completing the work, includes the cost of the 
work and the source(s) of funds. 
 
This Work Program is consistent with all federal and state requirements. All products and planning 
concepts and factors follow Federal and State guidelines. The Collier MPO complies with Title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964. Title VI prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, age, disability, religion or sex.  
 
The objective of the Collier MPO is to provide for a Continuing, Comprehensive, and Cooperative 
approach to the planning process. The MPO performs a variety of tasks utilizing funds under Titles 23 
and 49, and Title 49 Chapter 53, U.S.C. Those tasks include annual development of the Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP); continually improving the Congestion Management Process; regular 
updates to the Transit Development Plan (TDP) and Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan 
(TDSP); support of Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning activities; preparation of updates to the Long 
Range Transportation Plan (LRTP); periodically updating the Public Involvement Plan (PIP), 
expanding public outreach activities and implementing strategies to address environmental justice 
issues; and supporting FDOT District One and Collier County planning activities with emphasis on 
improving traffic modeling and Geographic Information Systems (GIS) capabilities. All eligible 
expenses will be reimbursed on an actual cost basis and therefore an indirect rate will not be utilized.  
 
OVERVIEW AND STATUS OF CURRENT PLANNING ACTIVITIES 
 
Long Range Transportation Plan 
The LRTP is a critical tool in the MPO process. It is composed of a Needs Assessment, a Cost Feasible 
Plan, and several multi-modal transportation components. It is the primary document in which multi-
modal components (such as pathways, transit, and other projects), land use data, and projected revenues 
are integrated in the long range planning process. The 2040 LRTP was adopted in December 2015. 
Three amendments to the plan were completed. The 2045 LRTP started in 2019 and was completed in 
December 2020. The development of the 2045 LRTP included coordination with member agencies and 
the Florida Department of Transportation.  
 
The 2050 LRTP will be a focus for this UPWP. The MPO has started data collection to submit base 
year data for FDOT’s District One Regional Planning Model. Next steps include obtaining a consultant 
to begin development of the 2050 LRTP. The document is required to be adopted by December 2025.  
 
 



 

6 
 

INTRODUCTION (cont.) 
 
 
Congestion Management Process (CMP)  
An operational Congestion Management System (CMS) plan was originally adopted in 1997 and was 
updated in 2006. The CMS was developed to reduce congestion by not adding travel lanes to existing 
highways, but by initiatives such as improving traffic signal timing, improving intersections 
(adding/lengthening turn lanes, etc.), and modifying medians. In 2008, the MPO updated the CMS and 
renamed it the Congestion Management Process (CMP). The CMP was updated in 2017. The 2017 
update brought the document current with the 2040 LRTP and new federal legislation requiring 
performance-based, data driven planning. The 2017 update also adopted transportation performance 
measures and required project sponsors to establish baseline measures and report the results to the 
Congestion Management Committee and the MPO Board.  
   
The CMP also recognized the need for a more extensive data analysis. This led to the completion of 
the first Transportation System Performance Report (TSPR). The TSPR called for updates to the CMP 
Goals, Objectives, and Performance Measures to be consistent with the analysis included in the report. 
An update to the CMP is underway and is expected to be completed in September 2022.   
 
 
 



 

7 
 

LOCAL AND REGIONAL PLANNING PRIORITIES 
 
FY 2022/23 and FY 2023/24 UPWP Transportation Planning Priorities 
 
Completing many technical plans and studies that support the development of the LRTP will be a focus 
of this UPWP. Additionally, the MPO will be updating the Environmental Justice analysis previously 
completed, by completing an Equity Analysis which will assist in the development of the LRTP and 
related technical plans.  
 
Transportation System Performance Report (TSPR) 
The first TSPR was approved in September 2020. The TSPR established a consistent methodology for 
identifying congested locations using a performance driven approach. The TSPR will be updated prior 
to the update of the 2050 LRTP and should be approved by June 2025. This is a supporting document 
of the LRTP. 
 
Transit Planning 
A major Transit Development Plan (TDP) update was completed in September 2020. The results of 
the TDP update were included in the transit element of the 2045 LRTP. A TDP update must be 
completed by June 2025 in order to coordinate with the 2050 LRTP. The Public Transit and 
Neighborhood Enhancement (PTNE) Department in coordination with the Collier MPO completes 
Annual Progress Reports to the TDP in-house.  
 
A Regional Fares/Services study is being conducted to evaluate regional transit service and regional 
fares. The study will consist of information to guide analysis and decision making regarding potential 
cross-jurisdictional transit projects. This study is expected to be completed by May 2023. 
 
The last Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) major update was completed in 2018. The 
Collier MPO serves as the designated official planning agency and performs Transportation 
Disadvantaged Planning activities. A major TDSP update is required to be completed 120 days after 
reappointment of the Community Transportation Coordinator which will occur in 2023. This update 
must be completed and submitted to the Transportation Disadvantaged Commission by October 2023. 
 
Local Road Safety Plan  
The initial Local Roads Safety Plan (LRSP) was completed and approved on May 14, 2021. The plan, 
funded through the Congestion Management priority process, is a data driven, 5-year safety plan that 
will guide the MPO in identifying implementation efforts that support FDOT’s “Vision Zero” goals. 
The update to the LRSP will be completed in house with an update to data and statistics prior to the 
2050 LRTP update. This is a supporting document of the LRTP.    
 
Equity Analysis 
A preliminary identification of Environmental Justice Communities was conducted in 2016 and was 
further refined as part of the Existing Conditions analysis for the Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan. 
MPO Staff will prepare an updated Equity Analysis to assess changes throughout the community.  
 
Regional Transportation Planning Activities 
The Lee County and Collier MPOs meet annually to discuss regional issues and projects which may 
have a joint impact on the area. The Collier MPO participates in the Lee MPO’s Technical Advisory 



 

8 
 

Committee (TAC) and the Lee MPO participates in the Collier TAC. The MPOs will continue to work 
together to endorse and adopt regional priorities for enhancements, TRIP, highway, and transit projects. 
 
In addition, the Collier MPO participates in meetings of the Coordinated Urban Transportation Systems 
(CUTS), the Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC), and in district and 
state-wide meetings with FDOT.  
 
AIR QUALITY PLANNING ACTIVITIES 
 
The Collier MPO is in an air quality attainment area and does not anticipate completing any non-
attainment planning activities at this time; however, the MPO planning area’s air quality continues to 
be monitored and staff participates in training as needed.   
 
SOFT MATCH 
 
Section 120 of Title 23, U.S.C, permits a state to use certain toll revenue expenditures as a credit toward 
the non-federal matching share of all programs authorized by Title 23, (with the exception of 
Emergency Relief Programs) and for transit programs authorized by Chapter 53 of Title 49, U.S.C. 
This is in essence a “soft-match” provision that allows the federal share to be increased up to 100% to 
the extent credits are available. The “soft match” amount being utilized to match the FHWA funding 
in this UPWP is 18.07% of FHWA program funds for a total of $195,046044 in FY 2022/23 and 
$178,422179,011 in FY 2023/24 for a total of $373,468374,055. The “soft match” amount being 
utilized to match carryover 5305(d) funding in this UPWP is 20% of FTA funds for a total of $32,007 
in FY 2020/21 and $31,179 in FY 2021/22 for a total of $63,186. 
 
FDOT District One Planning Activities 
Florida Department of Transportation- District One District Wide Planning activities for FY22/23- 
FY23/24 include the following: 

 
• GIS Application Development and System Maintenance 
• Systems Planning and Reviews 
• Interchange Reviews 
• Travel Demand Model Development 
• ETDM/Community Impact Assessment 
• Statistics 
• Federal Functional Classification 
• Traffic Counts Program 
• Modal Development Technical Support 
• Transportation Alternatives Program Development 
• Commuter Services 
• State Highway System Corridor Studies 
• Growth Management Impact Reviews 
• Complete Streets Studies 
• Freight Mobility Support 



 

9 
 

• Promoting and coordinating Safety for all modes of transportation, including bicycle and 
pedestrian 

As part of the 3 “C” planning process, District staff coordinate planning activities with the MPO. 
MPO Board and Advisory Committee members are notified of project meetings within the MPO 
area. FDOT staff present status reports to the MPO Board and Advisory Committees to solicit 
feedback on planning activities and to ensure that District planning studies and MPO planning 
activities are coordinated.  
  
CPG PARTICIPATION STATEMENT 
 
“The FDOT and the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization participate in the Consolidated Grant 
Program (CPG). The CPG enables FDOT, in cooperation with the MPO, FHWA, and FTA, to annually 
consolidate Florida’s FHWA PL and FTA 5305(d) metropolitan planning fund allocations into a single 
grant that is administered by the FHWA’s Florida Division. These funds are annually apportioned to 
FDOT as the direct recipient and allocated to the MPO by FDOT utilizing formulas approved by the 
MPO, FDOT, FHWA, and FTA in accordance with 23 CFR 420.109 and 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53. The 
FDOT is fulfilling the CPG’s required 18.07% non-federal share (match) using Transportation 
Development Credits as permitted by 23 CFR 120(j) and FTA C 8100.1D.” 
 
PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS 
 
The development of the UPWP has been subject to public review and comment and is consistent with 
the Collier MPO’s adopted Public Participation Plan (PPP). The draft is sent to the TAC and CAC for 
review, announced on the Collier MPO website and sent to interested parties via email to the MPO’s 
listserv on the date the TAC/CAC agenda packets are posted and distributed.  
 
MPO staff responds in writing to input received from the public and all comments received from the 
public, advisory committee members and Board members are memorialized and addressed in this 
document. All comments received, including from FHWA, FTA, and FDOT have been addressed and 
incorporated into Appendix D of the final document.  
 
A draft of this UPWP was endorsed by the Citizens and Technical Advisory Committees on February 
28, 2022 and reviewed by the MPO Board on April 8, 2022. The final document was endorsed by the 
Citizens and Technical Advisory Committee on April 25, 2022 and approved by the MPO Board on 
May 13, 2022. 
  
  



 

10 
 

FEDERAL PLANNING FACTORS 
 
In December 2015, the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act was signed into law. The 
FAST act identified the following ten planning factors which have been incorporated into the MPO 
Planning Process and this UPWP:   
             

1. Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by enabling global 
competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency; 

2. Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users; 
3. Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users; 
4. Increase the accessibility and mobility of people and for freight; 
5. Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality of 

life, and promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local 
planned growth and economic development patterns; 

6. Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between 
modes, for people and freight; 

7. Promote efficient system management and operation;  
8. Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate 

stormwater impacts of surface transportation; 
9. Enhance travel and tourism; and, 
10. Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system 

 
In addition to the planning factors noted above, MAP-21 required that State DOTs and MPOs conduct 
performance-based planning by tracking performance measures and setting data-driven targets to 
improve those measures. Performance-based planning ensures the most efficient investment of federal 
transportation funds by increasing accountability, transparency, and providing for better investment 
decisions that focus on key outcomes related to seven national goals which include: 
 

 Improving Safety; 
 Maintaining Infrastructure Condition; 
 Reducing Traffic Congestion; 
 Improving the Efficiency of the System and Freight Movement; 
 Protecting the Environment; and, 
 Reducing Delays in Project Delivery. 

 
The FAST Act supplemented the MAP-21 legislation by establishing timelines for State DOTs and 
MPOs to comply with the requirements of MAP-21. State DOTs are required to establish statewide 
targets and MPOs have the option to support the statewide targets or adopt their own. The Collier MPO 
has chosen to support the statewide targets. The transition to performance-based planning is ongoing 
and has been addressed within the tasks identified in this UPWP, specifically within the LRTP, the 
TIP, and the TSPR. The Collier MPO intends to coordinate with FDOT and member agencies to fully 
comply with the performance-based planning requirements.  
 
In November 2021 the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) was signed into law. This 
legislation carries forward the policies, programs, and initiatives established by preceding legislation 
(FAST Act and MAP-21) to maintain and improve the nation’s surface transportation system. The IIJA 
carries forward and expands on these policies and introduces new policies and programs that address 



 

11 
 

new and emerging issues that face the nation’s transportation system. These issues include mitigating 
impacts to existing infrastructure due to climate change, developing and maintaining system resiliency, 
ensuring equity, researching and deploying new technologies, and improving safety for all users.  
 

TABLE 1 – PLANNING FACTOR MATRIX 

 
 
FEDERAL AND STATE PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS 
 
STATE PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS – 2022 

The Florida Department of Transportation Office of Policy Planning develops Planning Emphasis 
Areas on a two-year cycle in coordination with the development of Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations’ respective unified planning work programs. Emphasis areas set planning priorities, 
support the Florida Transportation Plan, and give importance to topic areas which MPOs are 
encouraged to address as they develop their planning programs. Implementation of the seven goals of 
the Florida Transportation Plan requires embracing innovation; extensive collaboration across 
jurisdictions, modes and disciplines; an emphasis on customer service; data and performance feedback; 
and strategic investments for the efficient and effective allocation of resources. 
 
The Collier MPO has considered the four topics shown below and included them in studies identified 
in this UPWP. 
 
Safety 
The Florida Transportation Plan and the State’s Strategic Highway Safety Plan place top priority on 
safety, with a state target of zero traffic fatalities and serious injuries. In addition to adopting safety 
targets, the MPOs must show how their Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) and priority projects 
in their Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) support progress toward those targets. The UPWP 
should consider enhancements to data analyses and community involvement to better inform the 
identification and prioritization of safety projects.  

Administration Data	Collection
TIP	Maintenance	&	
Development Long	Range	Planning

Special	Projects	&	
Systems	Planning

Transit	&	
Transportation	
Disadvantaged	

Planning
Regional	

Coordination

Locally	
Funded	
Activities

1.		Support	the	economic	vitality	of	the	metropolitan	
area,	especially	by	enabling	global	competitiveness,	
productivity,	and	efficiency.     
2.		Increase	the	safety	of	the	transportation	system	for	
motorized	and	non‐motorized	users.       
3.		Increase	the	security	of	the	transportation	system	for	
motorized	and	non‐motorized	users.     
4.		Increase	the	accessibility	and	mobility	of	people	and	
for	freight.      
5.		Protect	and	enhance	the	environment,	promote	
energy	conservation,	improve	the	quality	of	life,	and	
promote	consistency	between	transportation	
improvements	and	State	and	local	planned	growth	and	
economic	development	patterns.        
6.		Enhance	the	integration	and	connectivity	of	the	
transportation	system,	across	and	between	modes,	for	
people	and	freight.      
7.		Promote	efficient	system	management	and	
operation.      
8.		Improve	the	resiliency	and	reliability	of	the	
transportation	system	and	reduce	or	mitigate	
stormwater	impacts	of	surface	transportation.     
9.		Enhance	travel	and	tourism.       
10.		Emphasize	the	preservation	of	the	existing	
transportation	system.     

Federal Planning Factors



 

12 
 

 
Equity  
Executive Order 14008, Tackling the Climate Crisis at Home and Abroad, created the “Justice40 
Initiative” that aims to deliver 40 percent of the overall benefits of relevant federal investments to 
disadvantaged communities. This initiative supports Executive Order 13985, Advancing Racial Equity 
and Support for Underserved Communities Through the Federal Government, outlines federal policy 
and defines equity as the consistent and systematic fair, just, and impartial treatment of individuals. 
The Florida Transportation Plan seeks transportation choices that improve accessibility and equity by 
including a key strategy to enhance affordable transportation, service, and information access options 
for all ages and abilities and throughout underserved communities. The MPOs are key to identifying 
and implementing improvements based on data-driven project prioritization that considers not only 
impacts of transportation projects on a community, but also benefits of projects that can enhance 
opportunities for a community. The UPWP should address approaches to furthering transportation 
equity.  
 
Resilience 
With the passage of the FAST Act, resilience was introduced as a federal planning factor: “Improve 
the resilience and reliability of the transportation system and mitigate stormwater impacts of surface 
transportation.” Resilience is defined as the ability to adapt to changing conditions and prepare for, 
withstand, and recover from disruption. These conditions can encompass a wide variety of 
environmental, technological, economic, or social impacts. 
 
MPOs can address resilience within their planning processes by leveraging tools such as the FHWA 
Resilience and Transportation Planning guide and the FDOT Quick Guide: Incorporating Resilience in 
the MPO LRTP. It should be noted that while these documents focus primarily on the development of 
MPO LRTPs and TIPs, addressing resilience should be a consideration within every planning 
document prepared by an MPO. MPOs should place a particular emphasis on coordination with agency 
partners responsible for natural disaster risk reduction, or who may be developing local resilience 
planning initiatives. Additionally, MPOs should consider the additional costs associated with reducing 
vulnerability of the existing transportation infrastructure. Proactive resiliency planning will help the 
MPO develop planning documents that are ultimately more realistic and cost-effective. 
 
Emerging Mobility  
Advances in communication and automation technology result in new mobility options, ranging from 
automated and connected transport, electric vehicles, ridesharing, and micro-mobility, to flying cars 
and space travel. These changes may be disruptive and transformational, with impacts to safety, vehicle 
ownership, travel capacity, vehicle miles traveled, land-use, transportation design, future investment 
demands, supply chain logistics, economy, and the workforce. Implementation of all seven goals of 
the Florida Transportation Plan can be furthered through both the transformation of major corridors 
and hubs and the expansion of transportation infrastructure to embrace and support the adoption of 
emerging mobility.  
 
The UPWP should recognize the important influence of emerging mobility on the multi-modal 
transportation system and include related planning studies, collaboration efforts, research, or other 
activities.  
 
 



 

13 
 

 
FEDERAL PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS – 2022 

FHWA and FTA have jointly issued PEAs for FY 22 UPWPs. The following items should be 
considered when developing tasks associated with the UPWP: 
 

 Tackling the Climate Crisis – Transition to a Clean Energy, Resilient Future 

 Equity and Justice40 in Transportation Planning 

 Complete Streets 

 Public Involvement 

 Strategic Highway Network (STRAHNET)/ US Department of Defense (DOD) Coordination 

 Federal Land Management Agency (FLMA) Coordination  

 Planning and Environment Linkages (PEL) 

 Data in Transportation Planning 

 
TABLE 2 – PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MPO RESOLUTION  
 
The Resolution dated May 13, 2022, signed by the Collier MPO Chair, is available in Appendix E. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Administration Data	Collection
TIP	Maintenance	&	
Development Long	Range	Planning

Special	Projects	&	
Systems	Planning

Transit	&	
Transportation	
Disadvantaged	

Planning
Regional	

Coordination

Locally	
Funded	
Activities

1.		Safety       
2.	Equity      
3.		Resilience     
4.Emerging	Mobility      

5.		Tackling	the	climate	crisis	‐	Transition	to	a	clean	
energy,	resilient	future

     
6.		Equity	and	Justice40	in	Transportation	Planning

      
7.		Complete	Streets

      
8.		Public	Involvement      
9.	Strategic	Highway	Network	(STRAHNET)/	US	
Department	of	Defense	(DOD)	Coordination    
10.		Federal	Land	Management	Agency		(FLMA	
(Coordination)   
11.	Planning	and	Environment	Linkages	(PEL)

    
12.	Data	in	Transportation	Planning

     

FDOT Planning Emphasis Areas

Federal Planning Emphasis Areas



 

14 
 

 

ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT 
OF THE 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
 
 
IDENTIFICATION OF MPO PARTICIPANTS 
 
The Collier MPO is the primary agency responsible for transportation planning in Collier County. The 
MPO Board consists of nine voting members representing the county government and three local 
municipalities, and one non-voting representative from the FDOT. The MPO is a legislative body with 
the power to develop and adopt plans, and to set priorities for the programming of improvements to 
the transportation system. The MPO membership includes the following: 
 
COLLIER COUNTY 
 
Commissioner Rick LoCastro, District 1   
Commissioner Andy Solis.,Chris Hall, District 2 
Commissioner Burt Saunders, District 3  
Commissioner Penny TaylorDan Kowal, District 4  
Commissioner William L. McDaniel, Jr., District 5   
 
CITY OF NAPLES 
 
Council Member Ted Blankenship 
Council Member Paul Perry 
 
CITY OF MARCO ISLAND 
 
Council Member Greg Folley 
 
CITY OF EVERGLADES CITY 
 
Council Member Tony Pernas 
 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
L.K. Nandam, District Secretary, District One 

 
The MPO Board is served by five advisory committees. The advisory committees are summarized as 
follows: 
 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

The MPO’s TAC is composed of technically qualified representatives of agencies responsible for 
directing, developing, and improving the transportation system within the Collier County Metropolitan 
Planning Area. Committee duties include the coordination of transportation planning and programming 
activities arising from the review of all transportation technical studies and reports submitted to them.  



 

15 
 

 
Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 

The MPO’s CAC is composed of thirteen (13) individuals representing a cross-section of the 
geographic community and special interests, such as minorities and persons with disabilities. They are 
recruited to represent the City of Naples, the City of Marco Island, the City of Everglades City and the 
County Commission Districts of the unincorporated areas of the county. The CAC provides the MPO 
Board and staff with the citizen’s perspective on the multimodal transportation planning process. The 
CAC is the focal point of the MPO’s public involvement process.  
 
Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 

The MPO’s BPAC is composed of twelve (12) at-large voting members representing a wide cross-
section of Collier County residents and neighborhoods, bicycle and pedestrian safety professionals, 
Safe Routes to Schools organizations, transit riders, local bicycle and pedestrian advocacy groups, 
organizations that encourage active transportation from a community health perspective, and advocates 
for persons with disabilities and other transportation disadvantaged populations.  
 
The committee is responsible for providing citizen input into the deliberations of bicycle and pedestrian 
related issues within the community and to advise the MPO on developing a Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Plan. The BPAC is also involved in recommending priorities for bicycle and pedestrian projects and 
program implementation.  
 
Congestion Management Committee (CMC) 

The CMC serves the MPO in an advisory capacity on technical matters relating to the update of the 
MPO’s Congestion Management System and the coordination of the CMS with the regional ITS 
architecture. The committee is responsible for creating and amending the Congestion Management 
Process (CMP) and for prioritizing candidate CMS projects to be funded from the MPO’s CMS boxed 
funds.  
 
Local Coordinating Board for the Transportation Disadvantaged (LCB) 

The LCB for the Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) has been appointed by the MPO to carry out the 
duties described in Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code, as an integral part of the TD planning and 
delivery service program.  
 
The LCB is composed of representatives from various State and local agencies, as well as citizen 
representatives. A member of the MPO Board is appointed to serve as the LCB’s Chairman.  
 
OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES AND BYLAWS 
 
The MPO operates under an adopted set of Bylaws. The MPO Executive Director reports directly to the 
MPO Board. The additional MPO staff members are Collier County employees pursuant to a staff services 
agreement. Administrative services are provided by Collier County under the rules and procedures of 
Collier County and the State of Florida. Annual audits of the MPO Program are performed as part of the 
single audit process under the direction of the Clerk of Courts Finance Department. 
 



 

16 
 

Official records of MPO business are maintained in the MPO Offices located in the Collier County 
Growth Management Division, 2885 South Horseshoe Drive, Naples, Florida 34104. All MPO records 
are available for public inspection during normal business hours. 
 
The Collier MPO’s operational procedures fully comply with the public records laws and the Sunshine 
Laws of the State of Florida. 
 
EXECUTED AGREEMENTS  

 
The MPO has various agreements in place with State and local governments and agencies that promote 
the “3-C” planning process. The following is a list of agreements currently in place: 
 

 Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement for the Creation of the Collier County MPO – 
FDOT, City of Naples, City of Marco Island, City of Everglades City, Collier County (2/26/15) 
 

 Metropolitan Planning Organization Agreement – FDOT/MPO (7/1/22) – Agreement for 
planning funding. 

 

 Staff Services Agreement – MPO/Collier County (5/24/22).  
 

 Lease Agreement – MPO/Collier County (5/24/22)  
 

 Interlocal Agreement – Lee and Collier MPO regional coordination (amended 3/20/09) 
 

 Intergovernmental Coordination and Review (ICAR) and Public Transportation Coordination 
Joint Participation Agreement – FDOT/MPO/Collier County Airport Authority, Naples Airport 
Authority/ Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council (11/25/14) Requested updates to 
boilerplate. Will update when boilerplate agreement has been updated to new federal law.  
 

 Public Transit Grant Agreement (G1J00) – FDOT/MPO (12/31/22) 

 Public Transit Grant Agreement (G1V40) – FDOT/MPO (12/31/23) 

 Public Transit Grant Agreement (G2594) – FDOT/MPO (12/31/24) 

 
These agreements are currently under review and will be updated as appropriate. Current executed 
agreements can be accessed by visiting the Collier MPO website at https://www.colliermpo.org/mpo-
agreements-resolutions/. 

 
CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES 
 
All required certifications and assurances are included in this document in Appendix C. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

17 
 

UPWP TASK OVERVIEW 
 
 
The FY 2022/23-2023/24 UPWP covers the fiscal years starting July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2024. 
The specific planning activities to be undertaken over the next two years by MPO staff are organized 
into eight tasks, each of which includes individual activities. A brief overview of each of these tasks is 
provided below: 
 

 
1. Administration 

Administrative tasks provide for the primary management of MPO activities, including but not 
limited to, staff time to organize and conduct MPO Board and advisory committee meetings, public 
involvement efforts, and to participate in intergovernmental activities. In addition, this section 
includes all necessary expenditures to maintain operations, capital expenditures, Federal and State 
compliance documentation and all fiscally related tasks such as audits, progress reporting, 
maintenance of financial records, and the preparation of annual administrative reports, such as the 
UPWP, are also included. This task will include any necessary updates to agreements or documents 
related to the 2020 Census.   
 

2. Data Collection / Development 
Task activities in this section includes those needed to monitor and analyze travel behavior and 
factors affecting travel, such as socio-economic, land use, environmental, air quality, safety, 
security and freight and transportation system data. Evaluation of the data collected in this section 
is used for both long and short range planning for the transportation system.  

 
3. Transportation Improvement Program Maintenance and Development 

This task annually provides for the development of the TIP, a five-year program of transportation 
improvements. The TIP will be developed in cooperation with FDOT and the local governments. 
Transportation projects will be drawn from the currently adopted MPO Long Range Transportation 
Plan to ensure the program’s consistency relative to priorities and financial constraints. The 
prioritization methodology for each State and Federal funding project category will be detailed in 
the introduction of each pertinent section of the TIP. Regionally significant projects, regardless of 
funding source, are also included in the Transportation Improvement Program. The TIP also 
includes a list of multi-modal unfunded State, county and municipal projects that have been 
prioritized by the MPO Board. 

 
Task activities in this section include establishing project priorities, annually updating the TIP and 
reviewing transportation plans and reports for use in many other UPWP sections and tasks, 
including short range planning, the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Transit Planning, and 
project planning. 

 



 

18 
 

UPWP TASK OVERVIEW (cont.) 
 

4. Long Range Planning 

Updates and amendments to the LRTP include multi-modal aspects of transportation planning such 
as highway planning, transit planning, reviewing enhancement priorities, bicycle/pedestrian 
programming, and congestion monitoring of the Systems Planning area. This section is intended  
to work with the other sections of the UPWP in the development, review, amending and updating 
of the Long Range Transportation Plan. 
 

5. Special Projects and Systems Planning 

This task includes various recurring and non-recurring planning projects, including bicycle and 
pedestrian planning support and congestion management planning. Complete Streets planning, and 
Bicycle and Pedestrian planning and support are conducted in order to provide a balanced 
transportation system to ensure that non-motorized travel options are safe, convenient and offer 
recreational opportunities. As part of the Congestion Management Process, a recurring 
Transportation System Performance Report will be completed in the second year of the UPWP. 
  

6. Transit & Transportation Disadvantaged Planning 
The UPWP addresses the continuing efforts of the Transit Program and Transportation 
Disadvantaged (TD) Program. Transit support is provided in order to develop the LRTP, TIP and 
other plans, programs and technical studies relating to public transportation. In addition, planning 
services are provided to ensure a coordinated Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program in 
Collier County. 
 

7. Regional Coordination 

This task provides for the creation of a region-wide multimodal transportation planning process in 
accordance with Federal and State guidelines to ensure the coordination of transportation planning 
and policy activities in FDOT District One. This includes travel expenditures, room rental, and any 
other necessary costs for regional planning. 

 
8. Locally Funded Activities 

This task allows staff to complete requests to prepare resolutions and policy position statements 
which are not eligible for grant reimbursement. In addition, travel expenses that are not eligible for 
grant reimbursement will be funded from this task.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

19 
 

TASK 1 ADMINISTRATION 
 

PURPOSE:  

To conduct activities (including staff travel and capital expenses) including the development and 
maintenance of administrative reports and grants contract administration. This task also includes all 
public involvement activities and administrative support for MPO planning and programs in general, 
including assistance to Federal, State, and local agency staff, as needed. It provides for the 
administration of the area-wide multimodal transportation planning process in accordance with Federal 
and State requirements, and for the technical management over each project included in the UPWP. 

 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

 Ongoing administrative activities 
 Staff support for MPO Board and Committee meetings 
 Develop and Update the UPWP 
 Update Staff Services Agreement and Lease Agreement 
 Public Involvement activities in compliance with the Public Participation Plan 
 Procurement Activities 
 Quarterly invoicing request 
 Monthly invoicing activities 
 Update to Public Participation Plan in 2020 
 Maintained MPO website  
 Strategic Plan and Annual Report 

 
REQUIRED ACTIVITIES: 

 Administer MPO Governing Board meetings and all Advisory Committee meetings including 
meeting advertisement and the preparation of minutes and agenda packages. 

 Attend training at conferences, workshops, etc. (MPO staff and Governing Board members)  
Attend business meetings as required. Including but not limited to FDOT meetings, Title VI, 
ADA and Environmental Justice training opportunities. 

 Perform grant and financial tasks including preparing grant agreements, grant compliance tasks, 
grant reimbursements, timekeeping, inventory, contract management, invoice payment. 

 Purchase of office supplies, computers, printers, software, and audio-visual equipment. 
 Rental lease payments for office space and MPO vehicle. 
 Monthly payments for phone system, cell phones, website hosting, postage (monthly and 

annual permit) and administrative functions to run the MPO.  
 Payment for MPO insurance. 
 Participate in joint FDOT/MPO annual certification reviews and in Federal TMA reviews. 
 Procure services, supplies, and equipment (including office supplies, printers, computers, 

iPads, software purchase and licensing, and audio-visual equipment. This includes preparation 
of Request for Proposals, Request for Professional Services, purchase orders, contracts, etc. 
Lease of necessary office equipment (printers, copiers, etc.). 

 Review and maintain existing agreements, by-laws, and COOP. Modify as necessary to stay in 
compliance with federal/state rules and laws.  



 

20 
 

 Prepare and adopt the two-year UPWP; process modifications and amendments; submit 
progress reports and invoices. 

 Monitor and update the annual Strategic Plan and Annual Report. 
 Maintain the Public Participation Plan (PPP) and update as necessary. Conduct all activities to 

maintain compliance with plan including to maintain and update website, legal ads, press 
releases, etc. 

 Monitor progress towards goals, including Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goals and 
ensure compliance with DBE policy.  

 Consultant services to provide general staff support as needed to accomplish required activities 
identified in task. 

 
 
 

End Product/Deliverable(s) Target Date 
Administer MPO Governing Board and 
Advisory Committee meetings. 

Ongoing 

Progress Reports and Invoices to FDOT Quarterly 
Amendments and Modifications to FY 
23/24 UPWP  

As Needed 
 

Draft FY 25/26 UPWP March 2024 
Final FY 25/26 UPWP May 2024 
Strategic Plan and Annual Report October - 

Annually 
Joint FDOT/MPO annual certification 
reviews. 

Spring 
2023/Spring 
2024 

Prepare for the 2024 Federal Certification 
review. 

Summer 2024 

Public Participation Plan (PPP)  - Update 
as necessary.  

Ongoing 

Agenda packages and public notices for 
MPO Board and advisory committees 

Monthly 

Monitor progress towards goals, 
including Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (DBE) goals and ensure 
compliance with DBE policy.  

Annually 

Updated Bylaws, COOP, and MPO 
Agreements 

As needed 

 
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO, Consultant Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

21 
 

Task 1 - Financial Tables 
 
 

Task	1	‐	Administration	

Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	22/23	

Budget	
Category	

Budget	Category	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, fringe benefits, 
and other deductions $225275,000  $0  $0  $0  $225275,000  

Subtotal:	 $225275,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $225275,000		

B.	Consultant	Services	
Website maintenance, hosting fees, 
etc. $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

General Support	 $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $75,000	

Subtotal:	 $80,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $80,000		

C.   Travel	

Travel and Professional 
Development $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

Subtotal:	 $5,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $5,000		

D.	   Other	Direct	Expenses	

 Building or room Rental/lease $17,000  $0  $0  $0  $17,000  

Insurance $6,000  $0  $0  $0  $6,000  

Cellular Telephone Access and 
expenses $3,600  $0  $0  $0  $3,600  

General Copying Expenses, 
equipment lease and purchase, 
printing charges, computer 
purchase, software purchase, 
repairs and maintenance $15,000  $0  $0  $0  $15,000  

General Office Supplies $3,000  $0  $0  $0  $3,000  

Legal Advertising $2,000  $0  $0  $0  $2,000  

Motor Pool Rental and Car 
Maintenance /expenses $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

Postage, business reply permit, 
freight expenses, etc. $1,200  $0  $0  $0  $1,200  

Telephone Access, expenses and 
system maintenance $1,000  $0  $0  $0  $1,000  

Subtotal:	 $53,800		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $53,800		

Total:	 $363413,800		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $363413,800		
 

Formatted: Font: 9 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: 9 pt



 

22 
 

Task	1	‐	Administration	
Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2023/24	

Budget	
Category	

Budget	Category	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, fringe benefits, 
and other deductions $305304,000  $0  $0  $0  $305304,000  

Subtotal:	 $305304,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $305304,000		

B.	Consultant	Services	

Website maintenance, hosting fees, 
etc. $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000		

General Support $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,000	

Subtotal:	 $56,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $56,000		

C.   Travel	

Travel and Professional 
Development $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

Subtotal:	 $5,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $5,000		

D.    Other	Direct	Expenses	

Building or room Rental/lease $17,000  $0  $0  $0  $17,000  

Insurance $6,000  $0  $0  $0  $6,000  

Cellular Telephone Access and 
expenses $3,600  $0  $0  $0  $3,600  

General Copying Expenses, 
equipment lease, printing charges, 
repairs and maintenance $15,000  $0  $0  $0  $15,000  

General Office Supplies $3,000  $0  $0  $0  $3,000  

Legal Advertising $2,000  $0  $0  $0  $2,000  

Motor Pool Rental and Car 
Maintenance /expenses $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

Postage, business reply permit, 
freight expenses, etc. $1,200  $0  $0  $0  $1,200  

Telephone Access, expenses and 
system maintenance $1,000  $0  $0  $0  $1,000  

Subtotal:	 $53,800		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $53,800		

Total:	 $368,800		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $368,800		

 
 
 
 
 

Formatted: Font: Not Bold



 

23 
 

 
 

TASK 2 DATA COLLECTION / DEVELOPMENT 
 
PURPOSE:  

Develop and monitor the multimodal transportation system to preserve capacity, maximize personal 
mobility and freight movement, ensure user safety and system security, and maintain the transportation 
system’s integrity. Acquire data to evaluate the system’s operating efficiency and conditions to assess 
current needs, validate the MPO’s and FDOT D-1 regional transportation planning model, project 
future travel demand, and identify future improvements. Coordination with local agencies, jurisdictions 
and municipalities when reviewing and updating the forecasts and plans is essential. Update GIS 
database to address current conditions that include, but are not limited to functional classification; 
roadway network for District One Regional Transportation Demand Model; bicycle & pedestrian 
facilities inventory; and prepare various overlays for analytical purposes. Coordinate with Collier 
County staff on use of the County’s Interactive Growth Model (CIGM) in analyzing amendments and 
updates to the Long Range Transportation Plan. 
 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

 Developed GIS maps for bike/pedestrian planning activities. 
 Updated TAZs and socioeconomic data for 2045 LRTP.  
 Updated socio-economic data and TAZ structures for the 2045 LRTP Update.  
 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan adoption in 2021. 
 Adoption of FY 2022 performance measures. 

 
REQUIRED ACTIVITIES: 

 Coordinate with FDOT, local governments, and neighboring MPOs to collect and provide 
transportation data and information to support MPO, federal, and state planning activities, 
model development, and performance measures;  

 Acquire and analyze data to support performance-based planning efforts such as the Long 
Range Transportation Plan, MPO Model Development, Transportation Improvement Program, 
Public Transit Safety Plan, Planning and Corridor Studies, Freight Studies, Complete Streets, 
Resiliency Studies, Congestion Management Process, etc.; 

 Coordinate with federal, state, and local partners to prepare, analyze, and integrate 2020 U.S. 
Census data into MPO planning activities and efforts;  

 Participate in the FDOT Statewide Model Task Force and regional modeling activities to 
support the FDOT D-1 model development, calibration, validation, and maintenance;  

 Collaborate with Collier County to update the County Interactive Growth Model;  
 Coordinate with the MPO Congestion Management Committee to evaluate data and data 

platforms used to analyze system conditions and needs. 
 Review functional classifications, boundary information, and TAZ data based on 2020 census. 
 Review and provide travel demand model information such as Annual Average Daily Traffic 

(AADT) and volume-to-capacity rations for planning documents, other agency and citizen's 
requests. 

 Prepare and maintain GIS files, and prepare and maintain maps. 
 Coordinate with County staff on the County's Crash Data Management System (CDMS) 



 

24 
 

 Analyze bike/ped facilities and crash data. 
 Complete equity analysis in preparation for 2050 LRTP. 
 Continue coordination with jurisdictions, agencies, and municipalities within Collier County 

and adjacent to Collier County on community master plans, transportation system plans, multi-
modal mobility plans, Local Road Safety Plan etc. and the data used to update and maintain 
such information. 

 Consultant services to provide general staff support as needed to accomplish required activities 
identified in task. 
 

 
 

End Task/Deliverable(s) Target Date 
Collier Data for 2020 Validation of the 
District 1 Regional Planning Model 

August 2022 

Updated GIS Files and maps As needed 
Coordinate with the County staff on updates 
to the County Interactive Growth Model 
(CIGM) so that both entities (County and 
MPO) are using the most current and accurate 
TAZ structure and socioeconomic data 
available 

As needed 

Equity Analysis June 2024 
Bike/Ped Crash Data Analysis As needed 

 
 

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO, Consultant Services     
   
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

25 
 

 
 
   
  



 

26 
 

 

Task 2 - Financial Tables 
 
 
 

Task	2	–	DATA	COLLECTION/DEVELOPMENT	
Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2022/23	

Budget	
Category	

Budget	
Category	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $3015,000  $0 $0 $0 $3015,000  

Subtotal:	 $3015,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $3015,000		

B.		Consultant	Services	

Contract/Consultant 
Services/ General 
Support $45,000  $0  $0  $0  $45,000  

Subtotal	 $1545,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $1545,000		

		 Total:	 $7560,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $7560,000		

 
 
 
 

Task	2	–	DATA	COLLECTION/DEVELOPMENT	

Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2023/24	

Budget	
Category	

Budget	
Category	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $25,000  $0 $0 $0 $25,000  

Subtotal:	 $25,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $25,000		

B.		Consultant	Services	

Contract/Consultant 
Services $15,000  $0  $0  $0  $15,000  

Subtotal	 $15,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $15,000		

		 Total:	 $40,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $40,000		

 
 

Formatted: Font: 10 pt, Not Bold



 

26 
 

TASK 3 TIP MONITORING AND DEVELOPMENT 
 
PURPOSE:  

Develop Multimodal Transportation Improvement Programs (TIP) for FY 23/24-27/28 and FY 24/25-
28/29 that identify all Federal, State, and locally funded transportation improvements consistent with 
the requirements of Federal and State laws. Coordinate with FDOT and member agencies to address 
integration of MAP-21 and FAST Performance Management Measures in the TIP as well as new 
requirements from the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL). This section also includes transportation 
system planning tasks related to contingency of operations and short-range transportation planning and 
programming.  
 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

 Coordinated with agencies and jurisdictions on transportation plans and programs.  

 Annual preparation of TIP and TIP amendments. 

 Annual list of project priorities for inclusion in the TIP. 

 Adoption of FY 23-27 TIP 

REQUIRED ACTIVITIES 

 Develop annual project priorities identifying unfunded highway, transit, bicycle and pedestrian, 
planning and congestion management projects that are prioritized by the MPO. This activity 
includes review of applications and associated activities.  

 Review FDOT Draft Tentative Work Program and Tentative Work Program for consistency 
with the LRTP and adopted priorities of the MPO Board.  

 Prepare and adopt the TIP. This includes coordinating all efforts with FDOT, local agencies, 
jurisdictions and the STIP.  

 Prepare and process amendments. This includes reviewing amendments for consistency with 
the TIP and LRTP. 

 Coordinate with FDOT and member agencies to address integration of FAST Act Performance 
Management Measures in performance-based planning. 

 Consultant services to provide general staff support as needed to accomplish required activities 
identified in task. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO  

End Task Target Date 
Annual Project Priority Lists June – Annually 

FY 23/24-27/28 TIP 
FY 24/25-28/29 TIP 

June - 2023  
June - 2024 
 

TIP Amendments and Modifications As needed 
Adopted Safety Targets and Related 
Performance Measures 

Annually 



 

27 
 

            
Task 3 - Financial Tables 

 
 

Task	3	‐	TIP	

Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	22/23	

Budget	
Category	

Budget	Category	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, fringe 
benefits, and other 
deductions $10,000  $0 $0 $0 $10,000  

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

										B.		Consultant	Services	
General Support/ Automated 

TIP $20,000 $0	 $0	 $0	 $20,000	

Subtotal:	 $20,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $20,000		

Total:	 $30,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $30,000		
 
 
 
 

Task	3	‐	TIP	

Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	23/24	

Budget	
Category	

Budget	Category	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	
MPO staff salaries, fringe 
benefits, and other 
deductions $3029,000  $0 $0 $0 $3029,000  

Subtotal:	 $3029,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $3029,000		

										B.		Consultant	Services	
General Support/ Automated 

TIP $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,000	

Subtotal:	 $1,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $1,000		

Total:	 $30,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $30,000		
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

28 
 

 
 
  



 

29 
 

TASK 4 LONG RANGE PLANNING  
 
PURPOSE:  

To begin the update to the 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan and to continue to evaluate plans and 
programs for consistency with the 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) during development 
of the plan. FAST Act Performance measures will be integrated into the 2045 LRTP as required.  This 
task will work in coordination with other tasks throughout the UPWP, including Administration, Data 
Collection/Development, TIP, and Transit and Transportation Disadvantaged.  

 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

 Prepared and adopted 2045 LRTP. Transmitted to FDOT  
 Began collecting base year data for 2050 LRTP.  
 Prepared scope of work for the 2050 LRTP.  

 
REQUIRED TASKS: 

 Review projects and studies as needed for consistency with MPO plans. 
 Continue to incorporate the Efficient Transportation Decision Making (ETDM) Process into 

the Long Range Multimodal transportation planning process. Continue to work with FDOT to 
review projects for the ETDM process as they relate to LRTP projects and priorities and to 
provide project specific comments as part of the ETDM process. Review purpose and needs 
statements for projects and provide comments.  

 Attend meetings and participate on committees of FDOT District 1 Regional 
Transportation/Planning Model (RPM) Coordinating Committee, GIS Users Groups, Florida 
Standard Urban Transportation Model Structure (FSUTMS) Users Groups, and others as 
needed. Participate in FSUTMS training. 

 Participate in freight planning, including updates to the regional freight plan, participation in 
various freight committees, and coordination with freight stakeholder. 

 Participate in on-going studies related to resiliency. Monitor regional and local studies currently 
underway. 

 Prepare any required amendments or updates to the 2045 LRTP as required. 
 Begin coordination and development of the 2050 LRTP. 
 Utilize consultant assistance for modeling support, data development and evaluation, and other 

support necessary to complete any required updates to the 2045 LRTP and the 2050 LRTP. 
 Coordinate with County and Municipalities to review and comment on Local policy issues, 

such as Land Development Code and Growth Management Plan regulations as it relates to the 
Long Range Transportation Plan.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

30 
 

 
 Coordinate 

with County and 
Municipalities to 

review and comment on 
Local policy issues, 
such as Land 

Development 
Code and Growth 

Management 
Plan regulations as it relates to the Long Range Transportation Plan.  

 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO, Consultant Services    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End Task/Deliverable(s) Target Date 

2045 LRTP Amendments As needed 
Data Collection – 2020 Model Validation 
for 2050 LRTP 

September 2022 

Socio-Economic forecasts for the 2050 
LRTP 

June 2024 

Public Participation Plan for 2050 LRTP June 2024 
2050 Revenue Projections June 2024 

Formatted Table

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Font: 12 pt



 

31 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Task 4 - Financial Tables 
 
 

 

 
 

Task	4	–	Long	Range	Planning	

Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2023/24	

Budget	
Category	

Budget	Category	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		
FTA	5305	 Trans.	

Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	

A.   Personnel	Services	

Task	4	–	Long	Range	Planning	

Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	22/23	

Budget	
Category	

Budget	
Category	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $5030,000  $0 $0 $0 $5030,000  

Subtotal:	 $5030,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $5030,000		

B.   Consultant	Services		

LRTP $28,543 $250,000 $0 $0 $278,543 

Subtotal:	 $28,543	 $250,000		 $0		 $0		 $278,543		

Total:	 $7858,543		 $250,000		 $0		 $0		 $328308,543	

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, French (Haiti)

Formatted: Centered



 

32 
 

MPO staff salaries, fringe 
benefits, and other 
deductions $40,000  $0 $0 $0 $40,000  

Subtotal:	 $40,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $40,000		

B.   Consultant	Services		

LRTP  $6,846  $300,000  $0  $0  $306,846  

Subtotal:	 $6,846		 $300,000		 $0		 $0		 $306,846		

Total:	 $46,846		 $300,000		 $0		 $0		 $346,846		

 
 
 
 

  



 

33 
 

TASK 5 SPECIAL PROJECTS AND SYSTEMS PLANNING 
 
PURPOSE: 

To complete various recurring and non-recurring planning projects. These projects will assist in 
providing a balanced, multimodal transportation system.  
 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

 Annual Work Program priorities for construction of new sidewalks, pathways and bike lanes.  
 Served as liaison to FDOT to communicate the need for bicycle and pedestrian facilities on 

State roads.  
 Completed first Transportation System Performance Report.  
 Began Congestion Management Process Update, which will continue into this UPWP for 

completion.  
 Completed first Local Road Safety Plan.     

 
REQUIRED TASKS: 

 Attend and participate in workshops and seminars sponsored by FHWA, FDOT and other 
professional organizations as appropriate. 

 Coordinate with FDOT and member agencies to address continued integration of Performance 
Management measures into Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning and Congestion Management 
Planning. 

 Consultant services to provide general staff support as needed to accomplish required activities 
identified in task. 

 
Bicycle/Pedestrian Planning 

 Participate in special events that promote bicycle/pedestrian activities and safety education. 
 Participate in meetings/workshops related to bicycle/pedestrian initiatives, including those 

hosted by FDOT, FHWA, CTST, Naples Pathway Coalition, Blue Zones, Healthy Community 
Coalition of Collier County, and other agencies. 

 Coordinate with FDOT and local governments to ensure that roadway expansion and retrofit 
projects work towards meeting the bicycle/pedestrian goals identified in the Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Master Plan. 

 Maintain and update the current Bicycle Pedestrian Master Plan as needed, and prior to the 
LRTP update. 

 Depending on new federal and state guidance, prepare documents to address one or more of the 
following programs: 

o Vision Zero Action Plan 
o Safe Streets for All 
o Complete Streets  
o Tackling the Climate Crisis – Transition to a Clean Energy, Resilient Future 

 Prepare updates to SUNTrail maps as opportunity arises. 
 
 
 



 

34 
 

Congestion Management Planning 
 Complete the Congestion Management Process Update.   
 Prepare an updated Transportation System Performance Report prior to completion of the 2050 

Long Range Transportation Plan. This document will become a guiding document of the 2050 
LRTP.  

 Attend Lee TMOC and Collier/Lee/Charlotte TIM Team to the extent feasible 
 Attend and participate in technical meetings and workshops related to the CMC, CMP and 

congestion relief strategies 
 Update the Local Road Safety Plan with current data and statistics. This document will become 

a guiding document of the 2050 LRTP. 
 Facilitate “best practices” approach for incorporating CMP measures into existing plans and 

programs, including preliminary engineering, traffic simulation modeling, and project 
prioritization. 
 

 
End Task/Deliverable Target Date 

Congestion Management Process Update December 2022 
Updated Transportation System 
Performance Report 

June 2024 

Updated Local Road Safety Plan June 2024 
Proposed revisions to SUNTrails Map As needed 
Safe Routes to School Program 
applications and prepare letters of support 

As needed 

Collier Bicycle/Pedestrian Facility Map 
Update 

As needed 

Bike/Ped Master Plan Update JuneOctober 
2024 

 
     RESPONSIBLE AGENCY: Collier MPO, Consultant Services    
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

35 
 

  



 

36 
 

Task 5 – Financial Tables 
 
 

Task	5	‐	Special	Projects	&	Systems	Planning	

Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2022/23	

Budget	Category	&	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	
MPO staff 
salaries, fringe 
benefits, and 
other deductions $3126,000  $0 $0 $0 $3126,000  

Subtotal:	 $3126,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $3126,000		

B.   Consultant	Services		

General Support $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 
Congestion 
Management 
Process Update $20,000  $0 $0 $0 $20,000  
Transportation 
System 
Performance 
Report $0  $100,000 $0 $0 $100,000  

Bike/Ped Master 
Plan $67,133  $0 $0  $0  $67,133  

Subtotal:	 $107,133		 $100,000		 $0		 $0		 $207,133		

Total:	 $138133,133		 $100,000		 $0		 $0		 $238233,133		

 
 

Task	5	‐	Special	Projects	&	Systems	Planning	
Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2023/24	

Budget	Category	&	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $8079,000  $0 $0 $0 $8079,000  

Subtotal:	 $8079,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $8079,000		

B.   Consultant	Services		

General Support $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

Transportation 
System Performance 
Report $0  $50,000 $0 $0 $50,000  

Bike/Ped Master 
Plan $54,925  $0 $0 $0 $54,925  

Formatted: Font: 12 pt



 

37 
 

Subtotal:	 $5455,925		 $50,000		 $0		 $0		 $104105,925		

Total:	 $134,925		 $50,000		 $0		 $0		 $184,925		

  



 

38 
 

TASK 6 TRANSIT AND TRANSPORTATION 
DISADVANTAGED PLANNING 
 
PURPOSE:  

To provide the necessary resources to support a multimodal transportation system in the Collier MPO 
area. This task includes beginning the Transit Development Plan, the 2050 Long Range Transportation 
Plan, a multimodal TIP and other plans, programs and technical studies relating to public 
transportation. This task includes coordination with the transit agency for the reporting of transit asset 
management target measures and target setting for the required Public Transit Safety Agency Plan. In 
addition, this task includes overseeing and providing planning services for a coordinated 
Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program in Collier County, in accordance with Chapter 427 of the 
Florida Statutes (FS) and Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Rule 41-2. 
 
PREVIOUS WORK 

 TDP Major Update  
 Park and Ride Study  
 Transit Impact Analysis  
 Coordinated with PTNE to review and adopt the Transit Asset Management Performance 

Measures for the Collier Metropolitan Area.  
 Ongoing transit and transportation disadvantaged coordination between the Collier MPO and 

PTNE.  
 Staff support to the Local Coordinating Board as required by the TD Planning Grant. 
 TDSP Minor Update 
 Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) Evaluation 
 Annual TD Planning Grant Requirements  

 
REQUIRED TASKS: 

 Conduct and maintain the operations of the MPO including providing administrative support 
activities such as financial management, contract management, public outreach, personnel 
matters, procurement of equipment and supplies and general management of Transit Planning 
at the system level within the MPO.  

 MPO staff, Board, and PTNE staff will participate in meetings, trainings, workshops, or 
seminars related to fixed route which may include fixed routes, ADA or paratransit service. 

 Prepare necessary progress reports and requests for reimbursement for Public Transit Grant 
Agreements. Participate in quarterly coordination meetings with FDOT to discuss status of 
agreements.  

 Participate in quarterly coordination meetings with FDOT to discuss transit issues.  
 Project Management and Consultant Services to complete the Transit Development Plan Major 

Update. Provide comments on the annual reports of the Transit Development Plan prepared by 
PTNE. 

 Coordinate with PTNE on compliance with all Federal requirements to address transit 
performance measures including, Transit Asset Management and Public Transit Agency Safety 
Plan. 



 

39 
 

 Project Management and Consultant Services to complete a Zero-Emission Fleet Transition 
Plan for Collier Area Transit.   

 Consultant and staff services to conduct a Regional Fares/Services study which was identified 
as a part of the TDP major update.  

 Coordinate with PTNE to identify Transit Priorities, review priorities for consistency with the 
TDP and LRTP. 

 Complete designation of CTC in coordination with Commission for Transportation for 
Disadvantaged (CTD). 

 Staff support to the LCB, including preparation of agendas, preparation of meeting materials 
including legal advertisements of meetings. 

 Complete TD activities as required by TD Planning Grant, including annual updates to TDSP 
and major TDSP update, CTC Evaluation, annual review of bylaws, completion of LCB 
training, public workshop, etc. 

 Prepare and submit grant application for TD Planning Grant. Execute grant agreement and 
prepare necessary progress reports and requests for reimbursement by the CTD. 

 
 

End Task/Deliverable(s) Target Date 
Participation in meetings, trainings, 
workshops, or seminars (TD and Transit) 

As needed 

Regional Fares/Services Study June 2023March 
2024 

Transit Development Plan Major Update  June 2025 
(Due September 
2025, early 
completion will 
assist with 
LRTP update) 
 

TDP Annual Report (Prepared by 
PTNE)– Provide Comments 

Annually 

Coordinate with PTNE on compliance 
with all Federal requirements to address 
transit performance measures including, 
Transit Asset Management and Public 
Transit Agency Safety Plan 

As directed by 
FDOT 

Adopted Transit Priorities June - Annually 
Zero Emission Transition Plan June 2024 
TD Grant Application and Agreement Annually 
LCB Meetings  Quarterly 
Minor TDSP Update May 2023 
CTC Designation June 2023 
Major TDSP Update October 2023 
CTC Evaluation May - Annually 

 
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO, Collier County PTNE, Consultant Services   
      



 

40 
 

Task 6 - Financial Tables 
 
 
 

	 Task		6	–	Transit	&	TD	Planning	 		

	 	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2022/23	

Budget	Category	&	
Description	 FHWA	PL	

FTA	5305	(FY	
21)										

FTA		5305	(FY	
22)									

 
 
 
 
 
FTA	
5307	
(FY	22)	

		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	

FTA	5305	Soft	
Match	for	FY	
21	and	FY	22	

	 A.   Personnel	Services	 		

MPO staff 
salaries, fringe 
benefits, and 
other 
deductions $2111,000  $26,524 $24,000 $0 $22,084  $9383,608 $12,631	

Subtotal:	 $2111,000		 $26,524		 $24,000	 $0	 $22,084		 $9383,608	 $12,631		
	 B.   Consultant	Services		 		

Regional Fares 
and Service Study $0  $38,984  $89,995  $0 $0  $128,979  $32,245	
TDSP Major 
Update $75,000  $0  $0 $0 $0  $75,000 $0  

TDP Major Update $61,340  $0  $0  $0 $0  $61,340 $0  
Zero Emission 
Transition Plan $0 $60,000 $0 $60,000 $0 $120,000 $15,000	

        

Subtotal:	 $136,340		 $98,984	 $89,995	 $60,000	 $0		 $385,319		 $47,245	
	 C.    Travel	 		

MPO Staff and 
PTNE staff 
attendance at 
training and 
conferences $9,000  $2,000 $9,600  $0 $2,000  $22,600  $2,900		

Subtotal:	 $9,000		 $2,000	 $9,600		 $0	 $2,000		 $22,600		 $2,900		
	 D.   Other	Direct	Expenses	 		

Website  $0 $0  $240  $0 $0  $240		 $60		

Legal Ads $0  $0  $0  $0 $2,760  $2,760		 $0	

Fed Ex/ Postage $120  $120  $80  $0 $1,110  $1,430		 $50	

Office Supplies $400  $400  $800  $0 $0  $1,600		 $300	

Subtotal:	 $520		 $520		 $1,120		 $0	 $3,870		 $6,030		 $410	

Total:	 $166156,860		 $128,028		 $124,715		 $60,000	 $27,954	 $507497,557		 $63,186	

 
 
 
 



 

41 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Task		6	–	Transit	&	TD	Planning	
	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2023/24	

Budget	Category	&	
Description	 FHWA	PL	

		

Total	
Trans.	
Disad.	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $25,000  $22,084  $47,084 

Subtotal:	 $25,000		 $22,084		 $47,084	
B.   Consultant	Services		

TDSP Major Update $2,667 $0 $2,667 

TDP Major Update $123,883 $0  $123,883 

Subtotal:	 $123,883126,550		 $0		 $123,883126,550		
C.    Travel	

MPO Staff and PTNE 
staff attendance at 
training and 
conferences $7,000  $2,000  $9,000  

Subtotal:	 $7,000	 $2,000		 $9,000	
D.   Other	Direct	Expenses	

Website $0   $0 $0 

Legal Ads $0  $2,760  $2,760 

Fed Ex/ Postage $120  $1,110  $1,230 

Office Supplies $400  $0  $400 

Subtotal:	 $520		 $3,870		 $4,390	

Total:	 $156,403159,070		 $27,984954		 $184,357187,024	



 

42 
 

TASK 7 REGIONAL COORDINATION 
 
PURPOSE:  

Provide for the continuation of a region-wide multimodal transportation planning process in 
accordance with Federal and State guidelines. To provide training to MPO staff, Board members and 
advisory committee members to support transportation planning and policy activities in the region. 

 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

 Represented the MPO at local, regional, State and Federal meetings, including quarterly 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC) meetings and Coordinated 
Urban Transportation Studies (CUTS) meetings. 

 Submitted freight projects to MPOAC for prioritization.  
 Attendance at Lee MPO TAC and TMOC meetings. 
 Conducted Joint Lee/Collier BPAC, CAC, TAC and MPO meets as needed.  
 Updated Joint TRIP priorities and regional priorities with Lee County and submitted to FDOT.   

 
REQUIRED ACTIVITIES: 

 Conduct Joint Lee/Collier BPAC, CAC, TAC and MPO meetings as needed.  
 Staff and MPO Board attend MPOAC meetings and workshops, including freight meetings, 

noteworthy practices meetings, and MPOAC weekend institute for Governing Board 
members. 

 Staff participate in CUTS meetings and host as required. 
 Participate in Lee MPO TAC, BPAC, and TMOC meetings. 
 Monitor and participate in statewide plans and programs, including but not limited to FTP, 

SIS, and Vision Zero. 
 Attendance at state and local conferences/meetings on Collier MPO related issues provided 

by FDOT, FHWA, NHI, USDOT, NTI, etc.  
 Monitor and update joint priorities (TRIP, SIS, enhancement, SUNTrail) as necessary. Rank 

and prioritize for funding. 
 Analysis of State and Federal laws and regulations for MPOs, committees and local 

government officials to aid them in the application of regional transportation policy strategies.  
 Coordinate with municipalities to review local plans for consistency with MPO plans.  
 Participate in regional freight workshops and seminars. 
 Prepare and submit freight priorities as requested. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

43 
 

 
 

 
End Task/Deliverable(s) Target Date 

MPOAC Meeting Participation  Quarterly 
CUTS Meeting Participation Quarterly 
Joint Priorities (TRIP, SIS, etc) Annually – As 

requested by 
FDOT 

Joint Lee/Collier MPO Meetings Annually – As 
needed 

Freight Priorities to MPOAC As requested 
 
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO 
 
       
 
 
  



 

44 
 

   Task 7 - Financial Tables 

 
 
 

Task	7‐	Regional	Coordination	
Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2022/23	

Budget	Category	&	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $25,000  $0  0 0 $25,000  

Subtotal:	 $25,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $25,000		

B.   Travel	

Travel to MPOAC and 
any other out of county 
activities as necessary $7,000  $0  $0  $0  $7,000  

Subtotal:	 $7,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $7,000		

Total:	 $32,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $32,000		

 
 
 

Task	7‐	Regional	Coordination	

Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2023/24	

Budget	Category	&	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Personnel	Services	

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $25,000  $0  0 0 $25,000  

Subtotal:	 $25,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $25,000		

B.   Travel	

Travel to MPOAC and 
any other out of county 
activities as necessary $7,000  $0  $0  $0  $7,000  

Subtotal:	 $7,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $7,000		

Total:	 $32,000		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $32,000		

 

 
 

 



 

45 
 

 
TASK 8 LOCALLY FUNDED ACTIVITIES 

 
PURPOSE:  

To cover any MPO expenses deemed not eligible or reimbursable by FHWA PL, TD or FTA Section 
5305(d) funding.  

  
PREVIOUS WORK: 

 Reimbursement of travel and training expenses not eligible for reimbursement from the FHWA 
PL, TD or FTA Section 5305(d) Grants. 

 Payment for staff time to attend safety training and HR training required by Collier County. 
 

REQUIRED TASKS: 
 

End Task/ Deliverable(s) Target Date 
Prepare resolutions and policy positions As needed 
Participate in Collier County required 
Safety and HR training courses  

As needed 

Payment of any shortfall of consultant or 
personnel costs or any invoices not 
eligible for grant reimbursement. 

As needed 

 
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO   
 
         
  



 

46 
 

 

Task 8 - Financial Tables 
 
 
 

Task	8		‐	Locally	Funded	Activities	
Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2022/23	

Budget	Category	&	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Local	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Miscellaneous	Expenses	

Resolutions and 
policy positions, 
travel, membership 
dues, and any other 
expenses not eligible 
for grant 
reimbursement $0  $0  $0  $0  $8,000  $8,000  

Total:	 $0		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $8,000		 $8,000		

 
 

 
 

Task	8		‐	Locally	Funded	Activities	
Estimated	Budget	Detail	for	FY	2023/24	

Budget	Category	&	
Description	

FHWA		 FHWA		 FTA		
Trans.	
Disad.	 Local	 Total	(PL)	 (SU)	 5305	

A.   Miscellaneous	Expenses	

Resolutions and 
policy positions, 
travel, membership 
dues, and any other 
expenses not eligible 
for grant 
reimbursement $0  $0  $0  $0  $8,000  $8,000  

Total:	 $0		 $0		 $0		 $0		 $8,000		 $8,000		

 
 
 
 
 
 
         

 



 

47 
 

SUMMARY TABLES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

49 
 

 

  
    TABLE 3 – FY 2022/23 AGENCY PARTICIPATION 

 

FTA 
Section 5307 

(FY 22)

CPG CPG G1V40 G2594

PL SU Soft Match Soft Match

1 363,800$         -$                80,238$      -$              -$             444,038$        80,000$           

2 75,000$           -$                16,542$      -$              -$             91,542$          45,000$           

3 30,000$           -$                6,617$        -$              -$             36,617$          20,000$           

4 78,543$           250,000$     -$                17,323$      -$              -$             345,866$        278,543$         

5 138,133$         100,000$     -$                30,466$      -$              -$             268,599$        207,133$         

6 166,860$         128,028$    124,715$     $60,000 99,988$      27,954$   607,545$        265,319$         

7 32,000$           -$                7,058$        -$              -$             39,058$          -$                     

8 -$                     -$                -$                8,000$      -$             8,000$            -$                     

884,336$         350,000$     128,028$    124,715$     60,000$       258,232$    8,000$      27,954$   1,841,265$    

-$                     -$                -$                -$              -$             -$                     

884,336$       350,000$  128,028$  124,715$   60,000$     258,232$  8,000$    27,954$ 1,841,265$    895,995$         

FHWA PL FHWA SU FTA 5307 FDOT TD Trust Collier Co. Naples Everglades Marco Is. Total

-$ 258,232$    -$                 -$                -$              -$             258,232$          

884,336$    350,000$         60,000$       27,954$       -$                -$              -$             1,322,290$       

-$               -$                -$                5,000$         2,000$        -$              1,000$     8,000$              

-$               252,743$     -$                -$              252,743$          

-$                -$                -$                 -$                -$              -$             -$                      

884,336$ 350,000$       312,743$  258,232$  27,954$     5,000$        2,000$      -$             1,000$    1,841,265$    

* - FTA Section 5305 includes FY 21 and FY 22 funding 

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

(1)  For FY 2022/2023, FDOT will "soft match" the MPP/PL Funds using toll revenue expenditures as a credit toward the non-Federal matching share.

      The amount identified on this line represent the amount of "soft match" required (both State and local) for the amount of Federal PL section 112 funds

      requested in this UPWP.

De-Obligation from Prior Fiscal Years

Regional Coordination

Locally Funded Activities

Total fiscal year 2022/23 funds for all tasks

Total De-obligation from prior fiscal years

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

State Support/Match for MPO  (1)

FY 2022/23 Funding

FY 2022/23 Local Funding

5305 Carryover *

Administration

Data Collection/ Development

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Long Range Planning 

Special Projects and Systems Planning

Transit and Transportation Disadvantaged

FDOT Soft 
Match Local TD Trust Total 

Amount to 
Consultant

FTA 
Section 
5305 (FY 

21)

FTA 
Section 

5305(FY 22)Task # Task Description FHWA FHWA

 



 

50 
 

FTA 
Section 5307 

(FY 22)

CPG CPG G1V40 G2594

PL SU Soft Match Soft Match

1 413,800$         -$                91,265$      -$              -$             505,065$        80,000$           

2 60,000$           -$                13,233$      -$              -$             73,233$          45,000$           

3 30,000$           -$                6,617$        -$              -$             36,617$          20,000$           

4 58,543$           250,000$     -$                12,912$      -$              -$             321,455$        278,543$         

5 133,133$         100,000$     -$                29,363$      -$              -$             262,496$        207,133$         

6 156,860$         128,028$    124,715$     $60,000 97,782$      27,954$   595,339$        385,319$         

7 32,000$           -$                7,058$        -$              -$             39,058$          -$                     

8 -$                     -$                -$                8,000$      -$             8,000$            -$                     

884,336$         350,000$     128,028$    124,715$     60,000$       258,230$    8,000$      27,954$   1,841,263$    

-$                     -$                -$                -$              -$             -$                     

884,336$       350,000$  128,028$  124,715$   60,000$     258,230$  8,000$    27,954$ 1,841,263$    1,015,995$      

FHWA PL FHWA SU FTA 5307 FDOT TD Trust Collier Co. Naples Everglades Marco Is. Total

-$ 258,230$    -$                 -$                -$              -$             258,230$          

884,336$    350,000$         60,000$       27,954$       -$                -$              -$             1,322,290$       

-$               -$                -$                5,000$         2,000$        -$              1,000$     8,000$              

-$               252,743$     -$                -$              252,743$          

-$                -$                -$                 -$                -$              -$             -$                      

884,336$ 350,000$       312,743$  258,230$  27,954$     5,000$        2,000$      -$             1,000$    1,841,263$    

* - FTA Section 5305 includes FY 21 and FY 22 funding 

FTA 
Section 
5305 (FY 

21)

FTA 
Section 

5305(FY 22)Task # Task Description FHWA FHWA
FDOT Soft 

Match Local TD Trust Total 
Amount to 
Consultant

Administration

Data Collection/ Development

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Long Range Planning 

Special Projects and Systems Planning

Transit and Transportation Disadvantaged

De-Obligation from Prior Fiscal Years

Regional Coordination

Locally Funded Activities

Total fiscal year 2022/23 funds for all tasks

Total De-obligation from prior fiscal years

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

State Support/Match for MPO  (1)

FY 2022/23 Funding

FY 2022/23 Local Funding

5305 Carryover *

*Soft match includes $195,044 at .1807% and $63,186 at 20% to match PTGAs.

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

(1)  For FY 2022/2023, FDOT will "soft match" the MPP/PL Funds using toll revenue expenditures as a credit toward the non-Federal matching share.

      The amount identified on this line represent the amount of "soft match" required (both State and local) for the amount of Federal PL section 112 funds

      requested in this UPWP.

 
 

Field Code Changed



 

51 
 

 
 

               TABLE 4 – FY 2022/23 FUNDING SOURCE 
Formatted: Heading 2



 

52 
 

Task Description FHWA PL FDOT Local

Task # Federal Soft Match Funding

1  Administration 363,800$   80,238$     363,800$         -$             -$              444,038$       

2

 Data 
Collection/Development 75,000$     16,542$     75,000$           -$             -$              91,542$         

3

 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP)  30,000$     6,617$       30,000$           -$             -$              36,617$         

4  Long Range Planning 78,543$     250,000$    17,323$     328,543$         -$             -$              345,866$       

5

 Special Projects and 
Systems Planning 138,133$   100,000$    30,466$     238,133$         -$             -$              268,599$       

6

 Transit and Transportation 
Disadvantaged 166,860$   252,743$          60,000$   99,988$     166,860$         27,954$   607,545$       

7  Regional Coordination 32,000$     7,058$       32,000$           -$             -$              39,058$         

8

 Locally Funded Activities 
for all tasks -$               -$               -$                     -$             8,000$       8,000$           

884,336$   350,000$    252,743$          60,000$   258,232$   1,234,336$      27,954$   8,000$       1,841,265$    

-$               -$                258,232$   -$                     -$             258,232$       

884,336$   350,000$    60,000$   -$               -$                     27,954$   1,322,290$    

-$               -$                -$               -$                     8,000$       8,000$           

252,743$          -$               -$                     -$             252,743$       

884,336$   350,000$    252,743$          60,000$   258,232$   1,234,336$      27,954$   8,000$       1,841,265$    

*Soft match includes $195,046 at .1807% and $63,186 at 20% to match PTGAs.

Roll Forward from Prior Fiscal Year

State Support/Match for MPO  (1)

FY 2022/23 Funding

FY 2022/23 Local Funding

Total cost, including carryover, for a

Total
FHWA SU 

Federal
FTA 5305 

Carryforward
Total Federal 

Funding
State TD 

Trust

FTA 
Section 

5307 (FY 
22)

 



 

53 
 

 
 
 

Task Description FHWA PL FDOT Local

Task # Federal Soft Match Funding

1  Administration 413,800$       91,265$     413,800$         -$             -$              505,065$       

2

 Data 
Collection/Development 60,000$         13,233$     60,000$           -$             -$              73,233$         

3

 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP)  30,000$         6,617$       30,000$           -$             -$              36,617$         

4  Long Range Planning 58,543$         250,000$    12,912$     308,543$         -$             -$              321,455$       

5

 Special Projects and 
Systems Planning 133,133$       100,000$    29,363$     233,133$         -$             -$              262,496$       

6

 Transit and Transportation 
Disadvantaged 156,860$       252,743$          60,000$   97,782$     156,860$         27,954$   595,339$       

7  Regional Coordination 32,000$         7,058$       32,000$           -$             -$              39,058$         

8

 Locally Funded Activities 
for all tasks -$                  -$               -$                     -$             8,000$       8,000$           

884,336$       350,000$    252,743$          60,000$   258,230$   1,234,336$      27,954$   8,000$       1,841,263$    

-$                  -$                258,230$   -$                     -$             258,230$       

884,336$       350,000$    60,000$   -$               -$                     27,954$   1,322,290$    

-$                  -$                -$               -$                     8,000$       8,000$           

252,743$          -$               -$                     -$             252,743$       

884,336$       350,000$    252,743$          60,000$   258,230$   1,234,336$      27,954$   8,000$       1,841,263$    

*Soft match includes $195,044 at .1807% and $63,186 at 20% to match PTGAs.

Total
FHWA SU 

Federal
FTA 5305 

Carryforward
Total Federal 

Funding
State TD 

Trust

FTA 
Section 

5307 (FY 
22)

Roll Forward from Prior Fiscal Year

State Support/Match for MPO  (1)

FY 2022/23 Funding

FY 2022/23 Local Funding

Total cost, including carryover, for a



 

54 
 

TABLE 5 – FY 2023/24 AGENCY PARTICIPATION 

CPG CPG

PL SU

1 368,800$    -$                81,340$      -$               -$               450,140$      5,000$        

2 40,000$      -$                8,822$        -$               -$               48,822$        15,000$      

3 30,000$      -$                6,617$        -$               -$               36,617$        -$                

4 46,846$      300,000$    10,332$      -$               -$               357,178$      306,846$    

5 134,925$    50,000$      29,758$      -$               -$               214,683$      104,925$    

6 156,403$    -$                34,495$      -$               27,954$     218,852$      123,883$    

7 32,000$      -$                7,058$        -$               -$               39,058$        -$                

8 -$                -$                -$                8,000$       -$               8,000$           -$                

808,974$    350,000$    178,422$    8,000$       27,954$     1,373,350$   -$                

-$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                    -$                

808,974$  350,000$  178,422$  8,000$     27,954$   1,373,350$   555,654$    

FHWA PL FHWA SU FDOT TD Trust Collier Co. Naples Everglades Marco Is. Total

-$ -$ 178,422$    -$                -$               -$               -$                    -$                178,422$         

808,974$    350,000$    -$                27,954$      -$               -$               -$                    -$                1,186,928$      

-$                -$                -$                -$                5,000$       2,000$       -$                    1,000$        8,000$             

-$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                    -$                -$                    

808,974$  350,000$  178,422$  27,954$    5,000$     2,000$     -$                    1,000$       1,373,350$   

(1)  For FY 2023/2024, FDOT will "soft match" the MPP/PL Funds using toll revenue expenditures as a credit toward the non-Federal matching share.

      The amount identified on this line represent the amount of "soft match" required (both State and local) for the amount of Federal PL section 112 funds

Task # Task Description FHWA FHWA Total
Amount to 
Consultant

Administration

FDOT Soft 
Match Local

Locally Funded Activities

Total fiscal year 2022/23 funds for all tasks

Total De-obligation from prior fiscal years

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

TD Trust

Data Collection/ Development

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Long Range Planning 

Special Projects and Systems Planning

Transit and Transportation Disadvantaged

Regional Coordination

      requested in this UPWP.

FY 2023/24 Funding

FY 2023/24 Local Funding

De-Obligation from Prior Fiscal Years

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

State Support/Match for MPO  (1)

 



 

55 
 

CPG CPG

PL SU

1 368,800$    -$                81,340$      -$               -$               450,140$      6,000$        

2 40,000$      -$                8,822$        -$               -$               48,822$        15,000$      

3 30,000$      -$                6,617$        -$               -$               36,617$        1,000$        

4 46,846$      300,000$    10,332$      -$               -$               357,178$      306,846$    

5 134,925$    50,000$      29,758$      -$               -$               214,683$      105,925$    

6 159,070$    -$                35,084$      -$               27,954$     222,108$      126,550$    

7 32,000$      -$                7,058$        -$               -$               39,058$        -$                

8 -$                -$                -$                8,000$       -$               8,000$           -$                

811,641$    350,000$    179,011$    8,000$       27,954$     1,376,606$   -$                

-$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                    -$                

811,641$  350,000$  179,011$  8,000$     27,954$   1,376,606$   561,321$    

FHWA PL FHWA SU FDOT TD Trust Collier Co. Naples Everglades Marco Is. Total

-$ -$ 179,011$    -$                -$               -$               -$                    -$                179,011$         

811,641$    350,000$    -$                27,954$      -$               -$               -$                    -$                1,189,595$      

-$                -$                -$                -$                5,000$       2,000$       -$                    1,000$        8,000$             

-$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                    -$                -$                    

811,641$  350,000$  179,011$  27,954$    5,000$     2,000$     -$                    1,000$       1,376,606$   

(1)  For FY 2023/2024, FDOT will "soft match" the MPP/PL Funds using toll revenue expenditures as a credit toward the non-Federal matching share.

      The amount identified on this line represent the amount of "soft match" required (both State and local) for the amount of Federal PL section 112 funds

Task # Task Description FHWA FHWA Total
Amount to 
Consultant

Administration

FDOT Soft 
Match Local

Locally Funded Activities

Total fiscal year 2023/24 funds for all tasks

Total De-obligation from prior fiscal years

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

TD Trust

Data Collection/ Development

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Long Range Planning 

Special Projects and Systems Planning

Transit and Transportation Disadvantaged

Regional Coordination

      requested in this UPWP.

FY 2023/24 Funding

FY 2023/24 Local Funding

De-Obligation from Prior Fiscal Years

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

State Support/Match for MPO  (1)

 
 

 

Field Code Changed



 

56 
 

TABLE 6 – FY 2023/24 FUNDING SOURCE 
 
 

FHWA PL FDOT Local

Task # Task Description Federal Soft Match Funding

1  Administration 368,800$   81,340$     368,800$        -$              -$              450,140$         

2  Data Collection/Development 40,000$     8,822$       40,000$          -$              -$              48,822$           

3
 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP)  30,000$     6,617$       30,000$          -$              -$              36,617$           

4  Long Range Planning 46,846$     300,000$   10,332$     346,846$        -$              -$              357,178$         

5  Special Projects and Systems Planning 134,925$   50,000$     29,758$     184,925$        -$              -$              214,683$         

6
 Transit and Transportation 
Disadvantaged 156,403$   34,495$     156,403$        27,954$     218,852$         

7  Regional Coordination 32,000$     7,058$       32,000$          -$              -$              39,058$           

8  Locally Funded Activities -$              -$              -$                    -$              8,000$       8,000$             
 Total fiscal year 2023/24 funds for all 
tasks 808,974$   350,000$   178,422$   1,158,974$     27,954$     8,000$       1,373,350$      

State Support/Match for MPO  (1) -$              -$              178,422$   -$                    -$              178,422$         

FY 2023/24 Funding 808,974$   350,000$   -$              -$                    27,954$     1,186,928$      

FY 2023/24 Local Funding -$              -$              -$              -$                    8,000$       8,000$             

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks 808,974$   350,000$   178,422$   1,158,974$     27,954$     8,000$       1,373,350$      

FHWA SU 
Federal

Total Federal 
Funding

State TD 
Trust Total

 



 

57 
 

FHWA PL FDOT Local

Task # Task Description Federal Soft Match Funding

1  Administration 368,800$   81,340$     368,800$        -$              -$              450,140$         

2  Data Collection/Development 40,000$     8,822$       40,000$          -$              -$              48,822$           

3

 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP)  30,000$     6,617$       30,000$          -$              -$              36,617$           

4  Long Range Planning 46,846$     300,000$   10,332$     346,846$        -$              -$              357,178$         

5  Special Projects and Systems Planning 134,925$   50,000$     29,758$     184,925$        -$              -$              214,683$         

6
 Transit and Transportation 
Disadvantaged 159,070$   35,084$     159,070$        27,954$     222,108$         

7  Regional Coordination 32,000$     7,058$       32,000$          -$              -$              39,058$           

8  Locally Funded Activities -$              -$              -$                    -$              8,000$       8,000$             
 Total fiscal year 2023/24 funds for all 
tasks 811,641$   350,000$   179,011$   1,161,641$     27,954$     8,000$       1,376,606$      

State Support/Match for MPO  (1) -$              -$              179,011$   -$                    -$              179,011$         

FY 2023/24 Funding 811,641$   350,000$   -$              -$                    27,954$     1,189,595$      

FY 2023/24 Local Funding -$              -$              -$              -$                    8,000$       8,000$             

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks 811,641$   350,000$   179,011$   1,161,641$     27,954$     8,000$       1,376,606$      

FHWA SU 
Federal

Total Federal 
Funding

State TD 
Trust Total

 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 
 
      
 

 

 

Field Code Changed



 

58 
 

APPENDICES 

 
 



 

59 
 

APPENDIX A – COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS 
 
Acronym  Full Name 
 
AADT   Annual Average Daily Traffic 
ADA   Americans with Disability Act 
AMPO  Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations 
ARRA   American Recovery and Reinvestment Act  
AASHTO  American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 
AUIR   Annual Update and Inventory Report 
BCC   Board of County Commissioners 
BIL   Bipartisan Infrastructure Law 
BPAC   Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
CAC   Citizens Advisory Committee 
CAT   Collier Area Transit 
CEMP   County Emergency Management Plan 
CFR   Code of Federal Regulations 
CIA   Community Impact Assessment 
CIE   Capital Improvement Element    
CIGM   Collier Inter-Active Growth Model 
CIP   Capital Improvement Program 
CMC   Congestion Management Committee 
CMP   Congestion Management Process 
CMS   Congestion Management System 
COA   Comprehensive Operational Analysis 
COOP   Continuity of Operations Plan 
CORSIM  Corridor Simulation 
CR   County Road 
CRA   Community Redevelopment Agency 
CTC   Community Transportation Coordinator 
CTD   (Florida) Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 
CTST   Community Traffic Safety Team 
CUTR   Center for Urban Transportation Research 
CUTS   Coordinated Urban Transportation Studies 
DBE   Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
DOPA   Designated Official Planning Agency 
DRI   Development of Regional Impact 
EAR   Evaluation and Appraisal Report 
EMS   Emergency Medical Services 
ETAT   Environmental Technical Advisory Team 
ETDM  Efficient Transportation Decision Making 
F.A.C.   Florida Administrative Code 
FAP   Federal Aid Program 
FAST   Fixing America’s Surface Transportation 
FDOT   Florida Department of Transportation 
FHREDI  Florida’s Heartland Rural Economic Development Initiative  

 



 

60 
 

 
COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS 

 
Acronym  Full Name 
 
FHWA  Federal Highway Administration 
FM   Financial Management 
FS   Florida Statutes 
FSUTMS  Florida Standard Urban Transportation Model Structure 
FTA   Florida Transit Administration  
FTP   Florida Transportation Plan 
FY   Fiscal Year 
GIS   Geographical Information System 
ICAR   Intergovernmental Coordination and Review 
ICE   Intergovernmental Coordination Element 
IIJA   Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act 
IJR   Interchange Justification Report 
IT   Information Technology  
ITS   Intelligent Transportation Systems 
JARC   Job Access Reverse Commute 
JPA   Joint Participation Agreement 
LAP   Local Agency Program 
LCB   Local Coordinating Board for the Transportation Disadvantaged 
LEP   Limited English Proficiency 
LinC   Lee in Collier Transit Service 
LOS   Level of Service 
LRTP   Long Range Transportation Plan 
MAP-21  Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century  
MMP   Master Mobility Plan 
MMTPP  Metropolitan Multimodal Transportation Planning Process 
MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization (includes references to the organization,  

MPO Board, Staff and Committees) 
MPOAC  Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council 
MPP   Metropolitan Planning Program 
NTD   National Transit Database 
PD&E   Project Development & Environment 
PEA   Planning Emphasis Area 
PIP   Public Involvement Plan 
PL   Highway Planning Funds 
PTNE   Public Transit and Neighborhood Enhancement 
PTOP   Public Transportation Operation Plan 
QRC   Quick Response Code 
RFP   Request for Proposal  
ROW   Right-of-Way 
SCE   Sociocultural Effects 
SE   Socioeconomic 
SHS   State Highway System 



 

61 
 

COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS 
 
Acronym   Full Name 
 
SIS   Strategic Intermodal System 
SR   State Road 
SSPP   System Safety Program Plan  
SWFRPC  Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council 
TAC   Technical Advisory Committee 
TAZ   Traffic Analysis Zone    
TD   Transportation Disadvantaged 
TDM   Transportation Demand Management 
TDP   Transit Development Plan 
TDSP   Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan 
TIP   Transportation Improvement Program 
TMA   Transportation Management Area 
TSM   Transportation Systems Management 
TRIP   Transportation Regional Incentive Program 
ULAM  Urban Land Allocation Model 
UPWP   Unified Planning Work Program 
USC   United States Code 
USDOT  United States Department of Transportation 
UZA   Urbanized Area 
VE   Value Engineering 
ZDATA  Zonal Data (land use and socio-economic) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

62 
 

APPENDIX B – PLANNING STUDIES IN THE MPO AREA 
 

This list is compiled and/or updated by the Collier MPO staff for the purposes of regional planning. It is 
included here for reference. 

 
SR 29 (in Collier County) – FDOT is completing a PD&E study that looks at several alternatives to provide 
more capacity through Immokalee. An alternative has been endorsed by the MPO Board, but the PD&E has not 
been approved by FHWA. This project has been going on since 2007. The Collier MPO 2045 Needs Plan and 
Cost Feasible Plan include this project 
 
Old US 41 (Lee/Collier County) – FDOT is completing a PD&E study to evaluate alternatives for capacity and 
sidewalk improvements.  
  
Collier Blvd. (Bridge Location Analysis from Golden Gate Parkway to Golden Gate Main Canal) – The 
design of this project reached approximately 60% plan phase and then was placed on hold. Collier County is 
revising the plans and permits and completing a study to look at the current traffic and future traffic to 
recommend a bridge crossing location. It is anticipated that a bridge crossing location will be recommended to 
the BCC. 
 
Veteran’s Memorial Blvd. Study – Collier County is studying from just west of the new High School entrance 
to Old US41 and the continuing on to US41. This work is being coordinated with the FDOT PD&E that is 
currently ongoing for Old US41 in Lee and Collier Counties. The purpose of this study is to more clearly define 
the corridor for the roadway and to start the environmental permitting process.  
 
Immokalee Area Transportation Network Study – Collier County has initiated a multi-modal transportation 
planning study that will compile transportation and mobility projects to complete connections and expand 
mobility in the Immokalee area. The project will develop recommendations that identify enhancements to 
mobility for all transportation users including bicycle and pedestrians, transit riders and well as vehicles. It is 
anticipated that the tools developed from this plan could be used by the MPO, CRA, the County and other 
agencies to identify resources and advance projects. 
 
I-75 Masterplan Studies 
The Southwest Connect™ I-75 South Corridor Master Plan is evaluating improvements to I-75 in both Collier 
and Lee counties. The project team has completed the traffic analysis and currently evaluating alternatives along 
the corridor. The range of improvements under consideration include widening, managed lanes, modifying 
existing interchanges, and evaluating the need for new interchanges. The Master Plan tentative schedule includes 
public outreach in the fall of 2022 and will draft the Master Plan by the end of 2022.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

63 
 

APPENDIX C – STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

64 
  



 

65 
  



 

66 
  



 

67 
  



 

68 
 

 



 

69 
 

 



 

70 
 

 
APPENDIX D – RESPONSE TO COMMENTS 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

71 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agency Comment Type Comment Response Page 
TAC – 
Collier 
County 

Editorial The CIGM target date shown 
in Task 2 is March 2021.  
Should it be 2023? 

The target date has been revised to reflect that 
this task is ongoing. 

24 

FDOT Enhancement Financial Management (FM) 
#s PL: 439314-4-14-01 & SU: 
439314-4-14-02 

Acknowledged.  The FM #s have been revised 
on the cover pg. 

Cover pg. 

FDOT Enhancement Federal Aid Program (FAP): # 
0313-060-M 

Acknowledged.  The FAP # has been revised on 
the cover pg. 

Cover pg. 

FDOT Enhancement SU Fund Amount for FY 23 
and FY 24 anticipated at 
$700,000 

Acknowledged.  The total SU funds have been 
revised to $700,000 

 

FDOT  Editorial Great job Brandy! Everything 
is included, very concise, 
reader friendly, accurate and 
well organized! Kudos to you!! 

Thank you for your positive comments.  

FHWA Critical The SU Funds are not listed in 
FDOT’s “Tentative UPWP 
Funds” $450,000 in Year 1 
(22/23) & and 2 (23/24) 

Acknowledged.  FDOT is working to revise the 
spreadsheet.  The final UPWP amounts will 
match the referenced spreadsheet.   

43-46 

FHWA Critical Task 4 - $350,000 (SU) 
consultant for the LRTP in 
22/23.  FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  
This will be noted in the 
UPWP Approval Letter. 

Understood.  The scope of work for the LRTP 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task.   

29 

FHWA Critical Task 4 - $46,846 (PL) & 
$400,000 (SU) consultant for 
the LRTP in 23/24.  FHWA 
must review & approve the 
scope of work prior to MPO 
starting the task.  This will be 
noted in the UPWP Approval 
Letter. 

Understood.  The scope of work for the LRTP 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task. 

29 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $20,000 (SU) for the 
CMP in 22/23 FHWA must 
review & approve the scope of 
work prior to MPO starting the 
task.  This will be noted in the 
UPWP Approval Letter. 

This task is a continuation from the previous 
UPWP.  FHWA has reviewed and approved the 
scope of services previously. 

32 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $100,000 (SU) for the 
Trans System Perf. Report in 
22/23 FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  

Understood.  The scope of work for the TSPR 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task. 

32 



 

72 
 

Agency Comment Type Comment Response Page 
This will be noted in the 
UPWP Approval Letter. 

FHWA Other When submitting the final 
UPWP for approval, please 
include a copy of all 
documents to all the reviewing 
agencies. 

Understood.  Signed agreements and 
certifications will be included in the final 
document. 

General 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $67,133 (PL) for the 
Bike/Ped Master Plan in 22/23.  
FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  
This will be noted in the 
UPWP approval letter. 

Understood.  The scope of work for the BPMP 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task.   

32 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $50,000 (SU) for the 
Trans System Perf. Report in 
23/24.  FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  
This will be noted in the 
UPWP approval letter. 

Understood.  The scope of work for the TSPR 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task. 

32 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $54,925 (PL) for the 
Bike/Ped Master Plan in 23/24.  
FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  
This will be noted in the 
UPWP approval letter 

Understood.  The scope of work for the BPMP 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task.   

32 

FHWA Other Note, any equipment purchases 
equal to or greater than $5,000 
must have FHWA prior review 
and approval. 

Understood.  

FTA 
Region IV 

Other If funding is being carried over 
from the prior-year UPWP, 
carry over amounts and 
activities should be listed in 
the document. 

Understood.  Carryover funding and activities 
have been listed in Task 6. 

 

FTA 
Region IV 

 Please identify any incomplete 
work elements or activities 
financed with Federal planning 
assistance awarded in previous 
fiscal years as carryover 
activities. 

Activities have been listed as continued from 
previous fiscal years have been shown as 
carryover activities. 

General 

FTA 
Region IV 

 If any programmed 5305(d) 
funds are estimates, 
coordination with the State 
DOT may be required for 
UPWP modifications or 
amendment after review of 
FTA apportionments. 

Understood.  The MPO will coordinate with the 
State DOT to ensure that accurate amounts are 
reflected in the UPWP as actual funding is 
updated 

General 

FTA 
Region IV 

 If planning activities are 
proposed for funding under 
FTA Section 5307 or other 
FTA program, please ensure 
they're listed and programmed 

Understood.  PTNE has been notified that any 
planning activities proposed for funding under 
FTA Section 5307 must be listed in the UPWP.  
They have not identified any studies at this 
point.  If a study is identified in the future, the 

General 



 

73 
 

Agency Comment Type Comment Response Page 
in the UPWP (even if being 
undertaken by the transit 
agency and not the TPO). 

UPWP will be amended to include the study and 
funding. 

FTA 
Region IV 

 The metropolitan 
transportation planning process 
should provide for the 
establishment and use of a 
performance-based approach... 

Understood.  This is noted in the purpose and 
required activities of Task 6. 

General 

  ...includes Transit Asset 
Management (TAM) and 
Public Transportation Agency 
Safety Plans (PTASP), which 
require integration into the TIP 
and LRTP to the maximum 
extent practicable 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

74 
 

APPENDIX E – MPO RESOLUTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

75 
  



 COLLIER  
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

BONITA SPRINGS (NAPLES), FL UZA 

UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM 
FISCAL YEARS (FY) 2022/23-2023/24 

July 1, 2022-June 30, 2024
This document was approved and adopted by the 
Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization on  

 May 13, 2022 

_________________________________________ 
Council Member Greg Folley, MPO Chair 

2885 Horseshoe Drive S. 
Naples, FL 34104 

(239) 252-5814 Fax: (239) 252-5815
Collier.mpo@colliercountyfl.gov

  http://www.colliermpo.org 

Federal Planning Fund  Amendment 1:  9/9/22 
Federal Aid Program (FAP) - # 0313-060-M Amendment 2:     10/14/22 
Financial Management (FM) - # 439314-4-14-01 & 439314-4-14-02 Amendment 3: 5/12/23 
FDOT Contract #G2821 

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5305(d) Funds 
Financial Management (FM) - # 410113 1 14  
Contract #G1J00 
Contract #G1V40 
Contract #G2594 

Prepared by the staff and the participating agencies of the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization. The preparation of 
this document has been financed in part through grants from the Federal Highway Administration (CFDA Number 20.205), 
the Federal Transit Administration (CFDA Number 20.505), the U.S. Department of Transportation, under the Metropolitan 
Planning Program, Section 104(f) of title 23, U.S. Code, and from Local funding provided by Collier County, the City of 
Naples, the City of Marco Island, and the City of Everglades City. The contents of this document do not necessarily reflect 
the official views or policy of the U.S. Department of Transportation. 

The MPO does not discriminate against anyone on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, disability or 
family status. For more information on the MPO’s commitment to equity and nondiscrimination, or to express concerns 
visit https://www.colliermpo.org/get-involved/civil-rights/. 

7A Attachment 2
TAC/CAC 4/24/23

https://www.colliermpo.org/get-involved/civil-rights/


2 
 

 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

COST ANALYSIS CERTIFICATION .............................................................................................. 4 

INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................................ 5 

DEFINITION OF THE UPWP ............................................................................................................................... 5 

OVERVIEW AND STATUS OF CURRENT PLANNING ACTIVITIES ......................................................................... 5 

LOCAL AND REGIONAL PLANNING PRIORITIES ................................................................................................. 7 

AIR QUALITY PLANNING ACTIVITIES ................................................................................................................. 8 

SOFT MATCH ..................................................................................................................................................... 8 

CPG PARTICIPATION STATEMENT ..................................................................................................................... 9 

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS ...................................................................................................................... 9 

FEDERAL PLANNING FACTORS ........................................................................................................................ 10 

TABLE 1 – PLANNING FACTOR MATRIX ..................................................................................................... 11 

FEDERAL AND STATE PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS ....................................................................................... 11 

TABLE 2 – PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS ................................................................................................... 13 

MPO RESOLUTION .......................................................................................................................................... 13 

ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT ..................................................................................... 14 

IDENTIFICATION OF MPO PARTICIPANTS ....................................................................................................... 14 

OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES AND BYLAWS ................................................................................................... 15 

EXECUTED AGREEMENTS ................................................................................................................................ 16 

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES ............................................................................................................... 16 

UPWP TASK OVERVIEW .................................................................................................................................. 17 

TASK 1 ADMINISTRATION ....................................................................................................... 19 

TASK 2 DATA COLLECTION / DEVELOPMENT .................................................................. 23 

TASK 3 TIP MONITORING AND DEVELOPMENT .............................................................. 26 

TASK 4 LONG RANGE PLANNING .......................................................................................... 28 

TASK 5 SPECIAL PROJECTS AND SYSTEMS PLANNING ................................................. 31 

TASK 6 TRANSIT AND TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING ............... 34 

TASK 7 REGIONAL COORDINATION .................................................................................... 38 

TASK 8 LOCALLY FUNDED ACTIVITIES .............................................................................. 41 



3 
 

SUMMARY TABLES ........................................................................................................................ 43 

TABLE 3 – FY 2022/23 AGENCY PARTICIPATION ............................................................................................. 45 

TABLE 4 – FY 2022/23 FUNDING SOURCE ...................................................................................................... 46 

TABLE 5 – FY 2023/24 AGENCY PARTICIPATION ............................................................................................. 48 

TABLE 6 – FY 2023/24 FUNDING SOURCE ...................................................................................................... 49 

APPENDICES .................................................................................................................................... 50 

APPENDIX A – COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS ............................................................................................... 51 

APPENDIX B – PLANNING STUDIES IN THE MPO AREA ................................................................................... 54 

APPENDIX C – STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES............................................................................................. 55 

APPENDIX D – RESPONSE TO COMMENTS ..................................................................................................... 62 

APPENDIX E – MPO RESOLUTION ................................................................................................................... 66 

 

 
 

 
 

  



4 
 

COST ANALYSIS CERTIFICATION 

 



5 
 

 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
DEFINITION OF THE UPWP 
 
The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) for the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization 
documents transportation planning and transportation planning related activities for the two year period 
starting July 1, 2022 (FY 2022/23-2023/24). The UPWP is the basis for allocating federal, state, and 
local funds for transportation planning purposes in the Collier Metropolitan Planning area. At a 
minimum, a UPWP includes a description of the work and resulting products, indicates who will 
perform the work, provides timeframes and deadlines for completing the work, includes the cost of the 
work and the source(s) of funds. 
 
This Work Program is consistent with all federal and state requirements. All products and planning 
concepts and factors follow Federal and State guidelines. The Collier MPO complies with Title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964. Title VI prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national 
origin, age, disability, religion or sex.  
 
The objective of the Collier MPO is to provide for a Continuing, Comprehensive, and Cooperative 
approach to the planning process. The MPO performs a variety of tasks utilizing funds under Titles 23 
and 49, and Title 49 Chapter 53, U.S.C. Those tasks include annual development of the Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP); continually improving the Congestion Management Process; regular 
updates to the Transit Development Plan (TDP) and Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan 
(TDSP); support of Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning activities; preparation of updates to the Long 
Range Transportation Plan (LRTP); periodically updating the Public Involvement Plan (PIP), 
expanding public outreach activities and implementing strategies to address environmental justice 
issues; and supporting FDOT District One and Collier County planning activities with emphasis on 
improving traffic modeling and Geographic Information Systems (GIS) capabilities. All eligible 
expenses will be reimbursed on an actual cost basis and therefore an indirect rate will not be utilized.  
 
OVERVIEW AND STATUS OF CURRENT PLANNING ACTIVITIES 
 
Long Range Transportation Plan 
The LRTP is a critical tool in the MPO process. It is composed of a Needs Assessment, a Cost Feasible 
Plan, and several multi-modal transportation components. It is the primary document in which multi-
modal components (such as pathways, transit, and other projects), land use data, and projected revenues 
are integrated in the long range planning process. The 2040 LRTP was adopted in December 2015. 
Three amendments to the plan were completed. The 2045 LRTP started in 2019 and was completed in 
December 2020. The development of the 2045 LRTP included coordination with member agencies and 
the Florida Department of Transportation.  
 
The 2050 LRTP will be a focus for this UPWP. The MPO has started data collection to submit base 
year data for FDOT’s District One Regional Planning Model. Next steps include obtaining a consultant 
to begin development of the 2050 LRTP. The document is required to be adopted by December 2025.  
 
 



6 
 

INTRODUCTION (cont.) 
 
 
Congestion Management Process (CMP)  
An operational Congestion Management System (CMS) plan was originally adopted in 1997 and was 
updated in 2006. The CMS was developed to reduce congestion by not adding travel lanes to existing 
highways, but by initiatives such as improving traffic signal timing, improving intersections 
(adding/lengthening turn lanes, etc.), and modifying medians. In 2008, the MPO updated the CMS and 
renamed it the Congestion Management Process (CMP). The CMP was updated in 2017. The 2017 
update brought the document current with the 2040 LRTP and new federal legislation requiring 
performance-based, data driven planning. The 2017 update also adopted transportation performance 
measures and required project sponsors to establish baseline measures and report the results to the 
Congestion Management Committee and the MPO Board.  
   
The CMP also recognized the need for a more extensive data analysis. This led to the completion of 
the first Transportation System Performance Report (TSPR). The TSPR called for updates to the CMP 
Goals, Objectives, and Performance Measures to be consistent with the analysis included in the report. 
An update to the CMP is underway and is expected to be completed in September 2022.   
 
 
 



7 
 

LOCAL AND REGIONAL PLANNING PRIORITIES 
 
FY 2022/23 and FY 2023/24 UPWP Transportation Planning Priorities 
 
Completing many technical plans and studies that support the development of the LRTP will be a focus 
of this UPWP. Additionally, the MPO will be updating the Environmental Justice analysis previously 
completed, by completing an Equity Analysis which will assist in the development of the LRTP and 
related technical plans.  
 
Transportation System Performance Report (TSPR) 
The first TSPR was approved in September 2020. The TSPR established a consistent methodology for 
identifying congested locations using a performance driven approach. The TSPR will be updated prior 
to the update of the 2050 LRTP and should be approved by June 2025. This is a supporting document 
of the LRTP. 
 
Transit Planning 
A major Transit Development Plan (TDP) update was completed in September 2020. The results of 
the TDP update were included in the transit element of the 2045 LRTP. A TDP update must be 
completed by June 2025 in order to coordinate with the 2050 LRTP. The Public Transit and 
Neighborhood Enhancement (PTNE) Department in coordination with the Collier MPO completes 
Annual Progress Reports to the TDP in-house.  
 
A Regional Fares/Services study is being conducted to evaluate regional transit service and regional 
fares. The study will consist of information to guide analysis and decision making regarding potential 
cross-jurisdictional transit projects. This study is expected to be completed by May 2023. 
 
The last Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) major update was completed in 2018. The 
Collier MPO serves as the designated official planning agency and performs Transportation 
Disadvantaged Planning activities. A major TDSP update is required to be completed 120 days after 
reappointment of the Community Transportation Coordinator which will occur in 2023. This update 
must be completed and submitted to the Transportation Disadvantaged Commission by October 2023. 
 
Local Road Safety Plan  
The initial Local Roads Safety Plan (LRSP) was completed and approved on May 14, 2021. The plan, 
funded through the Congestion Management priority process, is a data driven, 5-year safety plan that 
will guide the MPO in identifying implementation efforts that support FDOT’s “Vision Zero” goals. 
The update to the LRSP will be completed in house with an update to data and statistics prior to the 
2050 LRTP update. This is a supporting document of the LRTP.    
 
Equity Analysis 
A preliminary identification of Environmental Justice Communities was conducted in 2016 and was 
further refined as part of the Existing Conditions analysis for the Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan. 
MPO Staff will prepare an updated Equity Analysis to assess changes throughout the community.  
 
Regional Transportation Planning Activities 
The Lee County and Collier MPOs meet annually to discuss regional issues and projects which may 
have a joint impact on the area. The Collier MPO participates in the Lee MPO’s Technical Advisory 



8 
 

Committee (TAC) and the Lee MPO participates in the Collier TAC. The MPOs will continue to work 
together to endorse and adopt regional priorities for enhancements, TRIP, highway, and transit projects. 
 
In addition, the Collier MPO participates in meetings of the Coordinated Urban Transportation Systems 
(CUTS), the Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC), and in district and 
state-wide meetings with FDOT.  
 
AIR QUALITY PLANNING ACTIVITIES 
 
The Collier MPO is in an air quality attainment area and does not anticipate completing any non-
attainment planning activities at this time; however, the MPO planning area’s air quality continues to 
be monitored and staff participates in training as needed.   
 
SOFT MATCH 
 
Section 120 of Title 23, U.S.C, permits a state to use certain toll revenue expenditures as a credit toward 
the non-federal matching share of all programs authorized by Title 23, (with the exception of 
Emergency Relief Programs) and for transit programs authorized by Chapter 53 of Title 49, U.S.C. 
This is in essence a “soft-match” provision that allows the federal share to be increased up to 100% to 
the extent credits are available. The “soft match” amount being utilized to match the FHWA funding 
in this UPWP is 18.07% of FHWA program funds for a total of $195,044 in FY 2022/23 and $179,011 
in FY 2023/24 for a total of $374,055. The “soft match” amount being utilized to match carryover 
5305(d) funding in this UPWP is 20% of FTA funds for a total of $32,007 in FY 2020/21 and $31,179 
in FY 2021/22 for a total of $63,186. 
 
FDOT District One Planning Activities 
Florida Department of Transportation- District One District Wide Planning activities for FY22/23- 
FY23/24 include the following: 

 
• GIS Application Development and System Maintenance 
• Systems Planning and Reviews 
• Interchange Reviews 
• Travel Demand Model Development 
• ETDM/Community Impact Assessment 
• Statistics 
• Federal Functional Classification 
• Traffic Counts Program 
• Modal Development Technical Support 
• Transportation Alternatives Program Development 
• Commuter Services 
• State Highway System Corridor Studies 
• Growth Management Impact Reviews 
• Complete Streets Studies 
• Freight Mobility Support 



9 
 

• Promoting and coordinating Safety for all modes of transportation, including bicycle and 
pedestrian 

As part of the 3 “C” planning process, District staff coordinate planning activities with the MPO. 
MPO Board and Advisory Committee members are notified of project meetings within the MPO 
area. FDOT staff present status reports to the MPO Board and Advisory Committees to solicit 
feedback on planning activities and to ensure that District planning studies and MPO planning 
activities are coordinated.  
  
CPG PARTICIPATION STATEMENT 
 
“The FDOT and the Collier Metropolitan Planning Organization participate in the Consolidated Grant 
Program (CPG). The CPG enables FDOT, in cooperation with the MPO, FHWA, and FTA, to annually 
consolidate Florida’s FHWA PL and FTA 5305(d) metropolitan planning fund allocations into a single 
grant that is administered by the FHWA’s Florida Division. These funds are annually apportioned to 
FDOT as the direct recipient and allocated to the MPO by FDOT utilizing formulas approved by the 
MPO, FDOT, FHWA, and FTA in accordance with 23 CFR 420.109 and 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53. The 
FDOT is fulfilling the CPG’s required 18.07% non-federal share (match) using Transportation 
Development Credits as permitted by 23 CFR 120(j) and FTA C 8100.1D.” 
 
PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS 
 
The development of the UPWP has been subject to public review and comment and is consistent with 
the Collier MPO’s adopted Public Participation Plan (PPP). The draft is sent to the TAC and CAC for 
review, announced on the Collier MPO website and sent to interested parties via email to the MPO’s 
listserv on the date the TAC/CAC agenda packets are posted and distributed.  
 
MPO staff responds in writing to input received from the public and all comments received from the 
public, advisory committee members and Board members are memorialized and addressed in this 
document. All comments received, including from FHWA, FTA, and FDOT have been addressed and 
incorporated into Appendix D of the final document.  
 
A draft of this UPWP was endorsed by the Citizens and Technical Advisory Committees on February 
28, 2022 and reviewed by the MPO Board on April 8, 2022. The final document was endorsed by the 
Citizens and Technical Advisory Committee on April 25, 2022 and approved by the MPO Board on 
May 13, 2022. 
  
  



10 
 

FEDERAL PLANNING FACTORS 
 
In December 2015, the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act was signed into law. The 
FAST act identified the following ten planning factors which have been incorporated into the MPO 
Planning Process and this UPWP:   
             

1. Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan area, especially by enabling global 
competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency; 

2. Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users; 
3. Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users; 
4. Increase the accessibility and mobility of people and for freight; 
5. Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve the quality of 

life, and promote consistency between transportation improvements and State and local 
planned growth and economic development patterns; 

6. Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between 
modes, for people and freight; 

7. Promote efficient system management and operation;  
8. Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate 

stormwater impacts of surface transportation; 
9. Enhance travel and tourism; and, 
10. Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system 

 
In addition to the planning factors noted above, MAP-21 required that State DOTs and MPOs conduct 
performance-based planning by tracking performance measures and setting data-driven targets to 
improve those measures. Performance-based planning ensures the most efficient investment of federal 
transportation funds by increasing accountability, transparency, and providing for better investment 
decisions that focus on key outcomes related to seven national goals which include: 
 

• Improving Safety; 
• Maintaining Infrastructure Condition; 
• Reducing Traffic Congestion; 
• Improving the Efficiency of the System and Freight Movement; 
• Protecting the Environment; and, 
• Reducing Delays in Project Delivery. 

 
The FAST Act supplemented the MAP-21 legislation by establishing timelines for State DOTs and 
MPOs to comply with the requirements of MAP-21. State DOTs are required to establish statewide 
targets and MPOs have the option to support the statewide targets or adopt their own. The Collier MPO 
has chosen to support the statewide targets. The transition to performance-based planning is ongoing 
and has been addressed within the tasks identified in this UPWP, specifically within the LRTP, the 
TIP, and the TSPR. The Collier MPO intends to coordinate with FDOT and member agencies to fully 
comply with the performance-based planning requirements.  
 
In November 2021 the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) was signed into law. This 
legislation carries forward the policies, programs, and initiatives established by preceding legislation 
(FAST Act and MAP-21) to maintain and improve the nation’s surface transportation system. The IIJA 
carries forward and expands on these policies and introduces new policies and programs that address 



11 
 

new and emerging issues that face the nation’s transportation system. These issues include mitigating 
impacts to existing infrastructure due to climate change, developing and maintaining system resiliency, 
ensuring equity, researching and deploying new technologies, and improving safety for all users.  
 

TABLE 1 – PLANNING FACTOR MATRIX 

 
 
FEDERAL AND STATE PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS 
 
STATE PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS – 2022 
The Florida Department of Transportation Office of Policy Planning develops Planning Emphasis 
Areas on a two-year cycle in coordination with the development of Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations’ respective unified planning work programs. Emphasis areas set planning priorities, 
support the Florida Transportation Plan, and give importance to topic areas which MPOs are 
encouraged to address as they develop their planning programs. Implementation of the seven goals of 
the Florida Transportation Plan requires embracing innovation; extensive collaboration across 
jurisdictions, modes and disciplines; an emphasis on customer service; data and performance feedback; 
and strategic investments for the efficient and effective allocation of resources. 
 
The Collier MPO has considered the four topics shown below and included them in studies identified 
in this UPWP. 
 
Safety 
The Florida Transportation Plan and the State’s Strategic Highway Safety Plan place top priority on 
safety, with a state target of zero traffic fatalities and serious injuries. In addition to adopting safety 
targets, the MPOs must show how their Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) and priority projects 
in their Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) support progress toward those targets. The UPWP 
should consider enhancements to data analyses and community involvement to better inform the 
identification and prioritization of safety projects.  

Administration Data Collection
TIP Maintenance & 

Development Long Range Planning
Special Projects & 
Systems Planning

Transit & 
Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

Planning
Regional 

Coordination

Locally 
Funded 

Activities

1.  Support the economic vitality of the metropolitan 
area, especially by enabling global competitiveness, 
productivity, and efficiency.     
2.  Increase the safety of the transportation system for 
motorized and non-motorized users.       
3.  Increase the security of the transportation system for 
motorized and non-motorized users.     
4.  Increase the accessibility and mobility of people and 
for freight.      
5.  Protect and enhance the environment, promote 
energy conservation, improve the quality of life, and 
promote consistency between transportation 
improvements and State and local planned growth and 
economic development patterns.        
6.  Enhance the integration and connectivity of the 
transportation system, across and between modes, for 
people and freight.      
7.  Promote efficient system management and 
operation.      
8.  Improve the resiliency and reliability of the 
transportation system and reduce or mitigate 
stormwater impacts of surface transportation.     
9.  Enhance travel and tourism.       
10.  Emphasize the preservation of the existing 
transportation system.     

Federal Planning Factors



12 
 

 
Equity  
Executive Order 14008, Tackling the Climate Crisis at Home and Abroad, created the “Justice40 
Initiative” that aims to deliver 40 percent of the overall benefits of relevant federal investments to 
disadvantaged communities. This initiative supports Executive Order 13985, Advancing Racial Equity 
and Support for Underserved Communities Through the Federal Government, outlines federal policy 
and defines equity as the consistent and systematic fair, just, and impartial treatment of individuals. 
The Florida Transportation Plan seeks transportation choices that improve accessibility and equity by 
including a key strategy to enhance affordable transportation, service, and information access options 
for all ages and abilities and throughout underserved communities. The MPOs are key to identifying 
and implementing improvements based on data-driven project prioritization that considers not only 
impacts of transportation projects on a community, but also benefits of projects that can enhance 
opportunities for a community. The UPWP should address approaches to furthering transportation 
equity.  
 
Resilience 
With the passage of the FAST Act, resilience was introduced as a federal planning factor: “Improve 
the resilience and reliability of the transportation system and mitigate stormwater impacts of surface 
transportation.” Resilience is defined as the ability to adapt to changing conditions and prepare for, 
withstand, and recover from disruption. These conditions can encompass a wide variety of 
environmental, technological, economic, or social impacts. 
 
MPOs can address resilience within their planning processes by leveraging tools such as the FHWA 
Resilience and Transportation Planning guide and the FDOT Quick Guide: Incorporating Resilience in 
the MPO LRTP. It should be noted that while these documents focus primarily on the development of 
MPO LRTPs and TIPs, addressing resilience should be a consideration within every planning 
document prepared by an MPO. MPOs should place a particular emphasis on coordination with agency 
partners responsible for natural disaster risk reduction, or who may be developing local resilience 
planning initiatives. Additionally, MPOs should consider the additional costs associated with reducing 
vulnerability of the existing transportation infrastructure. Proactive resiliency planning will help the 
MPO develop planning documents that are ultimately more realistic and cost-effective. 
 
Emerging Mobility  
Advances in communication and automation technology result in new mobility options, ranging from 
automated and connected transport, electric vehicles, ridesharing, and micro-mobility, to flying cars 
and space travel. These changes may be disruptive and transformational, with impacts to safety, vehicle 
ownership, travel capacity, vehicle miles traveled, land-use, transportation design, future investment 
demands, supply chain logistics, economy, and the workforce. Implementation of all seven goals of 
the Florida Transportation Plan can be furthered through both the transformation of major corridors 
and hubs and the expansion of transportation infrastructure to embrace and support the adoption of 
emerging mobility.  
 
The UPWP should recognize the important influence of emerging mobility on the multi-modal 
transportation system and include related planning studies, collaboration efforts, research, or other 
activities.  
 
 



13 
 

 
FEDERAL PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS – 2022 
FHWA and FTA have jointly issued PEAs for FY 22 UPWPs. The following items should be 
considered when developing tasks associated with the UPWP: 
 

• Tackling the Climate Crisis – Transition to a Clean Energy, Resilient Future 
• Equity and Justice40 in Transportation Planning 
• Complete Streets 
• Public Involvement 
• Strategic Highway Network (STRAHNET)/ US Department of Defense (DOD) Coordination 
• Federal Land Management Agency (FLMA) Coordination  
• Planning and Environment Linkages (PEL) 
• Data in Transportation Planning 

 
TABLE 2 – PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
MPO RESOLUTION  
 
The Resolution dated May 13, 2022, signed by the Collier MPO Chair, is available in Appendix E. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Administration Data Collection
TIP Maintenance & 

Development Long Range Planning
Special Projects & 
Systems Planning

Transit & 
Transportation 
Disadvantaged 

Planning
Regional 

Coordination

Locally 
Funded 

Activities

1.  Safety       
2. Equity      
3.  Resilience     
4.Emerging Mobility      

5.  Tackling the climate crisis - Transition to a clean 
energy, resilient future

     
6.  Equity and Justice40 in Transportation Planning

      
7.  Complete Streets

      
8.  Public Involvement      
9. Strategic Highway Network (STRAHNET)/ US 
Department of Defense (DOD) Coordination    
10.  Federal Land Management Agency  (FLMA 
(Coordination)   
11. Planning and Environment Linkages (PEL)

    
12. Data in Transportation Planning

     

FDOT Planning Emphasis Areas

Federal Planning Emphasis Areas



14 
 

 
ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT 

OF THE 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

 
 
IDENTIFICATION OF MPO PARTICIPANTS 
 
The Collier MPO is the primary agency responsible for transportation planning in Collier County. The 
MPO Board consists of nine voting members representing the county government and three local 
municipalities, and one non-voting representative from the FDOT. The MPO is a legislative body with 
the power to develop and adopt plans, and to set priorities for the programming of improvements to 
the transportation system. The MPO membership includes the following: 
 
COLLIER COUNTY 
 
Commissioner Rick LoCastro, District 1   
Commissioner Chris Hall, District 2 
Commissioner Burt Saunders, District 3  
Commissioner Dan Kowal, District 4  
Commissioner William L. McDaniel, Jr., District 5   
 
CITY OF NAPLES 
 
Council Member Ted Blankenship 
Council Member Paul Perry 
 
CITY OF MARCO ISLAND 
 
Council Member Greg Folley 
 
CITY OF EVERGLADES CITY 
 
Council Member Tony Pernas 
 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
L.K. Nandam, District Secretary, District One 

 
The MPO Board is served by five advisory committees. The advisory committees are summarized as 
follows: 
 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
The MPO’s TAC is composed of technically qualified representatives of agencies responsible for 
directing, developing, and improving the transportation system within the Collier County Metropolitan 
Planning Area. Committee duties include the coordination of transportation planning and programming 
activities arising from the review of all transportation technical studies and reports submitted to them.  



15 
 

 
Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) 
The MPO’s CAC is composed of thirteen (13) individuals representing a cross-section of the 
geographic community and special interests, such as minorities and persons with disabilities. They are 
recruited to represent the City of Naples, the City of Marco Island, the City of Everglades City and the 
County Commission Districts of the unincorporated areas of the county. The CAC provides the MPO 
Board and staff with the citizen’s perspective on the multimodal transportation planning process. The 
CAC is the focal point of the MPO’s public involvement process.  
 
Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) 
The MPO’s BPAC is composed of twelve (12) at-large voting members representing a wide cross-
section of Collier County residents and neighborhoods, bicycle and pedestrian safety professionals, 
Safe Routes to Schools organizations, transit riders, local bicycle and pedestrian advocacy groups, 
organizations that encourage active transportation from a community health perspective, and advocates 
for persons with disabilities and other transportation disadvantaged populations.  
 
The committee is responsible for providing citizen input into the deliberations of bicycle and pedestrian 
related issues within the community and to advise the MPO on developing a Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Plan. The BPAC is also involved in recommending priorities for bicycle and pedestrian projects and 
program implementation.  
 
Congestion Management Committee (CMC) 
The CMC serves the MPO in an advisory capacity on technical matters relating to the update of the 
MPO’s Congestion Management System and the coordination of the CMS with the regional ITS 
architecture. The committee is responsible for creating and amending the Congestion Management 
Process (CMP) and for prioritizing candidate CMS projects to be funded from the MPO’s CMS boxed 
funds.  
 
Local Coordinating Board for the Transportation Disadvantaged (LCB) 
The LCB for the Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) has been appointed by the MPO to carry out the 
duties described in Rule 41-2, Florida Administrative Code, as an integral part of the TD planning and 
delivery service program.  
 
The LCB is composed of representatives from various State and local agencies, as well as citizen 
representatives. A member of the MPO Board is appointed to serve as the LCB’s Chairman.  
 
OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES AND BYLAWS 
 
The MPO operates under an adopted set of Bylaws. The MPO Executive Director reports directly to the 
MPO Board. The additional MPO staff members are Collier County employees pursuant to a staff services 
agreement. Administrative services are provided by Collier County under the rules and procedures of 
Collier County and the State of Florida. Annual audits of the MPO Program are performed as part of the 
single audit process under the direction of the Clerk of Courts Finance Department. 
 



16 
 

Official records of MPO business are maintained in the MPO Offices located in the Collier County 
Growth Management Division, 2885 South Horseshoe Drive, Naples, Florida 34104. All MPO records 
are available for public inspection during normal business hours. 
 
The Collier MPO’s operational procedures fully comply with the public records laws and the Sunshine 
Laws of the State of Florida. 
 
EXECUTED AGREEMENTS  

 
The MPO has various agreements in place with State and local governments and agencies that promote 
the “3-C” planning process. The following is a list of agreements currently in place: 
 

• Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement for the Creation of the Collier County MPO – 
FDOT, City of Naples, City of Marco Island, City of Everglades City, Collier County (2/26/15) 
 

• Metropolitan Planning Organization Agreement – FDOT/MPO (7/1/22) – Agreement for 
planning funding. 

 

• Staff Services Agreement – MPO/Collier County (5/24/22).  
 

• Lease Agreement – MPO/Collier County (5/24/22)  
 

• Interlocal Agreement – Lee and Collier MPO regional coordination (amended 3/20/09) 
 

• Intergovernmental Coordination and Review (ICAR) and Public Transportation Coordination 
Joint Participation Agreement – FDOT/MPO/Collier County Airport Authority, Naples Airport 
Authority/ Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council (11/25/14) Requested updates to 
boilerplate. Will update when boilerplate agreement has been updated to new federal law.  
 

• Public Transit Grant Agreement (G1J00) – FDOT/MPO (12/31/22) 

• Public Transit Grant Agreement (G1V40) – FDOT/MPO (12/31/23) 

• Public Transit Grant Agreement (G2594) – FDOT/MPO (12/31/24) 

 
These agreements are currently under review and will be updated as appropriate. Current executed 
agreements can be accessed by visiting the Collier MPO website at https://www.colliermpo.org/mpo-
agreements-resolutions/. 

 
CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES 
 
All required certifications and assurances are included in this document in Appendix C. 
 
 
 
 
 
  

https://www.colliermpo.org/mpo-agreements-resolutions/
https://www.colliermpo.org/mpo-agreements-resolutions/


17 
 

UPWP TASK OVERVIEW 
 
 
The FY 2022/23-2023/24 UPWP covers the fiscal years starting July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2024. 
The specific planning activities to be undertaken over the next two years by MPO staff are organized 
into eight tasks, each of which includes individual activities. A brief overview of each of these tasks is 
provided below: 
 

 
1. Administration 

Administrative tasks provide for the primary management of MPO activities, including but not 
limited to, staff time to organize and conduct MPO Board and advisory committee meetings, public 
involvement efforts, and to participate in intergovernmental activities. In addition, this section 
includes all necessary expenditures to maintain operations, capital expenditures, Federal and State 
compliance documentation and all fiscally related tasks such as audits, progress reporting, 
maintenance of financial records, and the preparation of annual administrative reports, such as the 
UPWP, are also included. This task will include any necessary updates to agreements or documents 
related to the 2020 Census.   
 

2. Data Collection / Development 
Task activities in this section includes those needed to monitor and analyze travel behavior and 
factors affecting travel, such as socio-economic, land use, environmental, air quality, safety, 
security and freight and transportation system data. Evaluation of the data collected in this section 
is used for both long and short range planning for the transportation system.  

 
3. Transportation Improvement Program Maintenance and Development 

This task annually provides for the development of the TIP, a five-year program of transportation 
improvements. The TIP will be developed in cooperation with FDOT and the local governments. 
Transportation projects will be drawn from the currently adopted MPO Long Range Transportation 
Plan to ensure the program’s consistency relative to priorities and financial constraints. The 
prioritization methodology for each State and Federal funding project category will be detailed in 
the introduction of each pertinent section of the TIP. Regionally significant projects, regardless of 
funding source, are also included in the Transportation Improvement Program. The TIP also 
includes a list of multi-modal unfunded State, county and municipal projects that have been 
prioritized by the MPO Board. 

 
Task activities in this section include establishing project priorities, annually updating the TIP and 
reviewing transportation plans and reports for use in many other UPWP sections and tasks, 
including short range planning, the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP), Transit Planning, and 
project planning. 

 



18 
 

UPWP TASK OVERVIEW (cont.) 
 

4. Long Range Planning 

Updates and amendments to the LRTP include multi-modal aspects of transportation planning such 
as highway planning, transit planning, reviewing enhancement priorities, bicycle/pedestrian 
programming, and congestion monitoring of the Systems Planning area. This section is intended  
to work with the other sections of the UPWP in the development, review, amending and updating 
of the Long Range Transportation Plan. 
 

5. Special Projects and Systems Planning 

This task includes various recurring and non-recurring planning projects, including bicycle and 
pedestrian planning support and congestion management planning. Complete Streets planning, and 
Bicycle and Pedestrian planning and support are conducted in order to provide a balanced 
transportation system to ensure that non-motorized travel options are safe, convenient and offer 
recreational opportunities. As part of the Congestion Management Process, a recurring 
Transportation System Performance Report will be completed in the second year of the UPWP. 
  

6. Transit & Transportation Disadvantaged Planning 
The UPWP addresses the continuing efforts of the Transit Program and Transportation 
Disadvantaged (TD) Program. Transit support is provided in order to develop the LRTP, TIP and 
other plans, programs and technical studies relating to public transportation. In addition, planning 
services are provided to ensure a coordinated Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program in 
Collier County. 
 

7. Regional Coordination 

This task provides for the creation of a region-wide multimodal transportation planning process in 
accordance with Federal and State guidelines to ensure the coordination of transportation planning 
and policy activities in FDOT District One. This includes travel expenditures, room rental, and any 
other necessary costs for regional planning. 

 
8. Locally Funded Activities 

This task allows staff to complete requests to prepare resolutions and policy position statements 
which are not eligible for grant reimbursement. In addition, travel expenses that are not eligible for 
grant reimbursement will be funded from this task.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



19 
 

TASK 1 ADMINISTRATION 
 

PURPOSE:  
To conduct activities (including staff travel and capital expenses) including the development and 
maintenance of administrative reports and grants contract administration. This task also includes all 
public involvement activities and administrative support for MPO planning and programs in general, 
including assistance to Federal, State, and local agency staff, as needed. It provides for the 
administration of the area-wide multimodal transportation planning process in accordance with Federal 
and State requirements, and for the technical management over each project included in the UPWP. 

 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

• Ongoing administrative activities 
• Staff support for MPO Board and Committee meetings 
• Develop and Update the UPWP 
• Update Staff Services Agreement and Lease Agreement 
• Public Involvement activities in compliance with the Public Participation Plan 
• Procurement Activities 
• Quarterly invoicing request 
• Monthly invoicing activities 
• Update to Public Participation Plan in 2020 
• Maintained MPO website  
• Strategic Plan and Annual Report 

 
REQUIRED ACTIVITIES: 

• Administer MPO Governing Board meetings and all Advisory Committee meetings including 
meeting advertisement and the preparation of minutes and agenda packages. 

• Attend training at conferences, workshops, etc. (MPO staff and Governing Board members)  
Attend business meetings as required. Including but not limited to FDOT meetings, Title VI, 
ADA and Environmental Justice training opportunities. 

• Perform grant and financial tasks including preparing grant agreements, grant compliance tasks, 
grant reimbursements, timekeeping, inventory, contract management, invoice payment. 

• Purchase of office supplies, computers, printers, software, and audio-visual equipment. 
• Rental lease payments for office space and MPO vehicle. 
• Monthly payments for phone system, cell phones, website hosting, postage (monthly and 

annual permit) and administrative functions to run the MPO.  
• Payment for MPO insurance. 
• Participate in joint FDOT/MPO annual certification reviews and in Federal TMA reviews. 
• Procure services, supplies, and equipment (including office supplies, printers, computers, 

iPads, software purchase and licensing, and audio-visual equipment. This includes preparation 
of Request for Proposals, Request for Professional Services, purchase orders, contracts, etc. 
Lease of necessary office equipment (printers, copiers, etc.). 

• Review and maintain existing agreements, by-laws, and COOP. Modify as necessary to stay in 
compliance with federal/state rules and laws.  



20 
 

• Prepare and adopt the two-year UPWP; process modifications and amendments; submit 
progress reports and invoices. 

• Monitor and update the annual Strategic Plan and Annual Report. 
• Maintain the Public Participation Plan (PPP) and update as necessary. Conduct all activities to 

maintain compliance with plan including to maintain and update website, legal ads, press 
releases, etc. 

• Monitor progress towards goals, including Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goals and 
ensure compliance with DBE policy.  

• Consultant services to provide general staff support as needed to accomplish required activities 
identified in task. 

 
 
 

End Product/Deliverable(s) Target Date 
Administer MPO Governing Board and 
Advisory Committee meetings. 

Ongoing 

Progress Reports and Invoices to FDOT Quarterly 
Amendments and Modifications to FY 
23/24 UPWP  

As Needed 
 

Draft FY 25/26 UPWP March 2024 
Final FY 25/26 UPWP May 2024 
Strategic Plan and Annual Report October - 

Annually 
Joint FDOT/MPO annual certification 
reviews. 

Spring 
2023/Spring 
2024 

Prepare for the 2024 Federal Certification 
review. 

Summer 2024 

Public Participation Plan (PPP)  - Update 
as necessary.  

Ongoing 

Agenda packages and public notices for 
MPO Board and advisory committees 

Monthly 

Monitor progress towards goals, 
including Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (DBE) goals and ensure 
compliance with DBE policy.  

Annually 

Updated Bylaws, COOP, and MPO 
Agreements 

As needed 

 
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO, Consultant Services 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



21 
 

Task 1 - Financial Tables 
 
 

Task 1 - Administration 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 22/23 

Budget 
Category 

Budget Category 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $275,000  $0  $0  $0  $275,000  

Subtotal: $275,000  $0  $0  $0  $275,000  

B. Consultant Services 

Website maintenance, hosting fees, etc. $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

General Support $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $75,000 

Subtotal: $80,000  $0  $0  $0  $80,000  

C.   Travel 

Travel and Professional Development $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

Subtotal: $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

D.    Other Direct Expenses 

 Building or room Rental/lease $17,000  $0  $0  $0  $17,000  

Insurance $6,000  $0  $0  $0  $6,000  

Cellular Telephone Access and 
expenses $3,600  $0  $0  $0  $3,600  

General Copying Expenses, equipment 
lease and purchase, printing charges, 
computer purchase, software purchase, 
repairs and maintenance $15,000  $0  $0  $0  $15,000  

General Office Supplies $3,000  $0  $0  $0  $3,000  

Legal Advertising $2,000  $0  $0  $0  $2,000  

Motor Pool Rental and Car Maintenance 
/expenses $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

Postage, business reply permit, freight 
expenses, etc. $1,200  $0  $0  $0  $1,200  

Telephone Access, expenses and system 
maintenance $1,000  $0  $0  $0  $1,000  

Subtotal: $53,800  $0  $0  $0  $53,800  

Total: $413,800  $0  $0  $0  $413,800  
 



22 
 

Task 1 - Administration 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2023/24 

Budget 
Category 

Budget Category 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $304,000  $0  $0  $0  $304,000  

Subtotal: $304,000  $0  $0  $0  $304,000  

B. Consultant Services 

Website maintenance, hosting fees, etc. $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

General Support $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

Subtotal: $6,000  $0  $0  $0  $6,000  

C.   Travel 

Travel and Professional Development $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

Subtotal: $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

D.    Other Direct Expenses 

Building or room Rental/lease $17,000  $0  $0  $0  $17,000  

Insurance $6,000  $0  $0  $0  $6,000  

Cellular Telephone Access and 
expenses $3,600  $0  $0  $0  $3,600  

General Copying Expenses, equipment 
lease, printing charges, repairs and 
maintenance $15,000  $0  $0  $0  $15,000  

General Office Supplies $3,000  $0  $0  $0  $3,000  

Legal Advertising $2,000  $0  $0  $0  $2,000  

Motor Pool Rental and Car Maintenance 
/expenses $5,000  $0  $0  $0  $5,000  

Postage, business reply permit, freight 
expenses, etc. $1,200  $0  $0  $0  $1,200  

Telephone Access, expenses and system 
maintenance $1,000  $0  $0  $0  $1,000  

Subtotal: $53,800  $0  $0  $0  $53,800  

Total: $368,800  $0  $0  $0  $368,800  
 

 
 
 
 



23 
 

 
 

TASK 2 DATA COLLECTION / DEVELOPMENT 
 
PURPOSE:  
Develop and monitor the multimodal transportation system to preserve capacity, maximize personal 
mobility and freight movement, ensure user safety and system security, and maintain the transportation 
system’s integrity. Acquire data to evaluate the system’s operating efficiency and conditions to assess 
current needs, validate the MPO’s and FDOT D-1 regional transportation planning model, project 
future travel demand, and identify future improvements. Coordination with local agencies, jurisdictions 
and municipalities when reviewing and updating the forecasts and plans is essential. Update GIS 
database to address current conditions that include, but are not limited to functional classification; 
roadway network for District One Regional Transportation Demand Model; bicycle & pedestrian 
facilities inventory; and prepare various overlays for analytical purposes. Coordinate with Collier 
County staff on use of the County’s Interactive Growth Model (CIGM) in analyzing amendments and 
updates to the Long Range Transportation Plan. 
 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

• Developed GIS maps for bike/pedestrian planning activities. 
• Updated TAZs and socioeconomic data for 2045 LRTP.  
• Updated socio-economic data and TAZ structures for the 2045 LRTP Update.  
• 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan adoption in 2021. 
• Adoption of FY 2022 performance measures. 

 
REQUIRED ACTIVITIES: 

• Coordinate with FDOT, local governments, and neighboring MPOs to collect and provide 
transportation data and information to support MPO, federal, and state planning activities, 
model development, and performance measures;  

• Acquire and analyze data to support performance-based planning efforts such as the Long 
Range Transportation Plan, MPO Model Development, Transportation Improvement Program, 
Public Transit Safety Plan, Planning and Corridor Studies, Freight Studies, Complete Streets, 
Resiliency Studies, Congestion Management Process, etc.; 

• Coordinate with federal, state, and local partners to prepare, analyze, and integrate 2020 U.S. 
Census data into MPO planning activities and efforts;  

• Participate in the FDOT Statewide Model Task Force and regional modeling activities to 
support the FDOT D-1 model development, calibration, validation, and maintenance;  

• Collaborate with Collier County to update the County Interactive Growth Model;  
• Coordinate with the MPO Congestion Management Committee to evaluate data and data 

platforms used to analyze system conditions and needs. 
• Review functional classifications, boundary information, and TAZ data based on 2020 census. 
• Review and provide travel demand model information such as Annual Average Daily Traffic 

(AADT) and volume-to-capacity rations for planning documents, other agency and citizen's 
requests. 

• Prepare and maintain GIS files, and prepare and maintain maps. 
• Coordinate with County staff on the County's Crash Data Management System (CDMS) 



24 
 

• Analyze bike/ped facilities and crash data. 
• Complete equity analysis in preparation for 2050 LRTP. 
• Continue coordination with jurisdictions, agencies, and municipalities within Collier County 

and adjacent to Collier County on community master plans, transportation system plans, multi-
modal mobility plans, Local Road Safety Plan etc. and the data used to update and maintain 
such information. 

• Consultant services to provide general staff support as needed to accomplish required activities 
identified in task. 
 

 
 

End Task/Deliverable(s) Target Date 
Collier Data for 2020 Validation of the 
District 1 Regional Planning Model 

August 2022 

Updated GIS Files and maps As needed 
Coordinate with the County staff on updates 
to the County Interactive Growth Model 
(CIGM) so that both entities (County and 
MPO) are using the most current and accurate 
TAZ structure and socioeconomic data 
available 

As needed 

Equity Analysis June 2024 
Bike/Ped Crash Data Analysis As needed 

 
 

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO, Consultant Services     
   
 
       
 
  



25 
 

 
Task 2 - Financial Tables 

 
 

Task 2 – DATA COLLECTION/DEVELOPMENT 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2022/23 

Budget 
Category 

Budget 
Category 

Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $15,000  $0 $0 $0 $15,000  

Subtotal: $15,000  $0  $0  $0  $15,000  

B.  Consultant Services 
Contract/Consultant 
Services/ General 
Support $45,000  $0  $0  $0  $45,000  

Subtotal $45,000  $0  $0  $0  $45,000  

  Total: $60,000  $0  $0  $0  $60,000  
 
 
 

Task 2 – DATA COLLECTION/DEVELOPMENT 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2023/24 

Budget 
Category 

Budget 
Category 

Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $25,000  $0 $0 $0 $25,000  

Subtotal: $25,000  $0  $0  $0  $25,000  

B.  Consultant Services 

Contract/Consultant 
Services $15,000  $0  $0  $0  $15,000  

Subtotal $15,000  $0  $0  $0  $15,000  

  Total: $40,000  $0  $0  $0  $40,000  
 
 



26 
 

TASK 3 TIP MONITORING AND DEVELOPMENT 
 
PURPOSE:  
Develop Multimodal Transportation Improvement Programs (TIP) for FY 23/24-27/28 and FY 24/25-
28/29 that identify all Federal, State, and locally funded transportation improvements consistent with 
the requirements of Federal and State laws. Coordinate with FDOT and member agencies to address 
integration of MAP-21 and FAST Performance Management Measures in the TIP as well as new 
requirements from the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL). This section also includes transportation 
system planning tasks related to contingency of operations and short-range transportation planning and 
programming.  
 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

• Coordinated with agencies and jurisdictions on transportation plans and programs.  
• Annual preparation of TIP and TIP amendments. 
• Annual list of project priorities for inclusion in the TIP. 
• Adoption of FY 23-27 TIP 

REQUIRED ACTIVITIES 

• Develop annual project priorities identifying unfunded highway, transit, bicycle and pedestrian, 
planning and congestion management projects that are prioritized by the MPO. This activity 
includes review of applications and associated activities.  

• Review FDOT Draft Tentative Work Program and Tentative Work Program for consistency 
with the LRTP and adopted priorities of the MPO Board.  

• Prepare and adopt the TIP. This includes coordinating all efforts with FDOT, local agencies, 
jurisdictions and the STIP.  

• Prepare and process amendments. This includes reviewing amendments for consistency with 
the TIP and LRTP. 

• Coordinate with FDOT and member agencies to address integration of FAST Act Performance 
Management Measures in performance-based planning. 

• Consultant services to provide general staff support as needed to accomplish required activities 
identified in task. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO  

End Task Target Date 
Annual Project Priority Lists June – Annually 

FY 23/24-27/28 TIP 
FY 24/25-28/29 TIP 

June - 2023  
June - 2024 
 

TIP Amendments and Modifications As needed 
Adopted Safety Targets and Related 
Performance Measures 

Annually 



27 
 

            
Task 3 - Financial Tables 

 
 

Task 3 - TIP 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 22/23 

Budget 
Category 

Budget Category 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, fringe 
benefits, and other 
deductions $10,000  $0 $0 $0 $10,000  

Subtotal: $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000 

          B.  Consultant Services 
General Support/ Automated 

TIP $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 

Subtotal: $20,000  $0  $0  $0  $20,000  

Total: $30,000  $0  $0  $0  $30,000  
 
 
 
 

Task 3 - TIP 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 23/24 

Budget 
Category 

Budget Category 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, fringe 
benefits, and other deductions $29,000  $0 $0 $0 $29,000  

Subtotal: $29,000  $0  $0  $0  $29,000  

          B.  Consultant Services 
General Support/ Automated 

TIP $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

Subtotal: $1,000  $0  $0  $0  $1,000  

Total: $30,000  $0  $0  $0  $30,000  
 

 
  



28 
 

TASK 4 LONG RANGE PLANNING  
 
PURPOSE:  
To begin the update to the 2050 Long Range Transportation Plan and to continue to evaluate plans and 
programs for consistency with the 2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) during development 
of the plan. FAST Act Performance measures will be integrated into the 2045 LRTP as required.  This 
task will work in coordination with other tasks throughout the UPWP, including Administration, Data 
Collection/Development, TIP, and Transit and Transportation Disadvantaged.  

 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

• Prepared and adopted 2045 LRTP. Transmitted to FDOT  
• Began collecting base year data for 2050 LRTP.  
• Prepared scope of work for the 2050 LRTP.  

 
REQUIRED TASKS: 

• Review projects and studies as needed for consistency with MPO plans. 
• Continue to incorporate the Efficient Transportation Decision Making (ETDM) Process into 

the Long Range Multimodal transportation planning process. Continue to work with FDOT to 
review projects for the ETDM process as they relate to LRTP projects and priorities and to 
provide project specific comments as part of the ETDM process. Review purpose and needs 
statements for projects and provide comments.  

• Attend meetings and participate on committees of FDOT District 1 Regional 
Transportation/Planning Model (RPM) Coordinating Committee, GIS Users Groups, Florida 
Standard Urban Transportation Model Structure (FSUTMS) Users Groups, and others as 
needed. Participate in FSUTMS training. 

• Participate in freight planning, including updates to the regional freight plan, participation in 
various freight committees, and coordination with freight stakeholder. 

• Participate in on-going studies related to resiliency. Monitor regional and local studies currently 
underway. 

• Prepare any required amendments or updates to the 2045 LRTP as required. 
• Begin coordination and development of the 2050 LRTP. 
• Utilize consultant assistance for modeling support, data development and evaluation, and other 

support necessary to complete any required updates to the 2045 LRTP and the 2050 LRTP. 
• Coordinate with County and Municipalities to review and comment on Local policy issues, 

such as Land Development Code and Growth Management Plan regulations as it relates to the 
Long Range Transportation Plan.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



29 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO, Consultant Services  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End Task/Deliverable(s) Target Date 
2045 LRTP Amendments As needed 
Data Collection – 2020 Model Validation 
for 2050 LRTP 

September 2022 

Socio-Economic forecasts for the 2050 
LRTP 

June 2024 

Public Participation Plan for 2050 LRTP June 2024 
2050 Revenue Projections June 2024 



30 
 

Task 4 - Financial Tables 
 
 

 

 
 

Task 4 – Long Range Planning 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2023/24 

Budget 
Category 

Budget Category 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA 5305 Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, fringe 
benefits, and other 
deductions $40,000  $0 $0 $0 $40,000  

Subtotal: $40,000  $0  $0  $0  $40,000  

B.   Consultant Services  
LRTP  $6,846  $300,000  $0  $0  $306,846  

Subtotal: $6,846  $300,000  $0  $0  $306,846  

Total: $46,846  $300,000  $0  $0  $346,846  

 
 

  

Task 4 – Long Range Planning 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 22/23 

Budget 
Category 

Budget 
Category 

Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $30,000  $0 $0 $0 $30,000  

Subtotal: $30,000  $0  $0  $0  $30,000  

B.   Consultant Services  
LRTP $28,543 $250,000 $0 $0 $278,543 

Subtotal: $28,543 $250,000  $0  $0  $278,543  

Total: $58,543  $250,000  $0  $0  $308,543 



31 
 

TASK 5 SPECIAL PROJECTS AND SYSTEMS PLANNING 
 
PURPOSE: 
To complete various recurring and non-recurring planning projects. These projects will assist in 
providing a balanced, multimodal transportation system.  
 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

• Annual Work Program priorities for construction of new sidewalks, pathways and bike lanes.  
• Served as liaison to FDOT to communicate the need for bicycle and pedestrian facilities on 

State roads.  
• Completed first Transportation System Performance Report.  
• Began Congestion Management Process Update, which will continue into this UPWP for 

completion.  
• Completed first Local Road Safety Plan.     

 
REQUIRED TASKS: 

• Attend and participate in workshops and seminars sponsored by FHWA, FDOT and other 
professional organizations as appropriate. 

• Coordinate with FDOT and member agencies to address continued integration of Performance 
Management measures into Bicycle and Pedestrian Planning and Congestion Management 
Planning. 

• Consultant services to provide general staff support as needed to accomplish required activities 
identified in task. 

 
Bicycle/Pedestrian Planning 

• Participate in special events that promote bicycle/pedestrian activities and safety education. 
• Participate in meetings/workshops related to bicycle/pedestrian initiatives, including those 

hosted by FDOT, FHWA, CTST, Naples Pathway Coalition, Blue Zones, Healthy Community 
Coalition of Collier County, and other agencies. 

• Coordinate with FDOT and local governments to ensure that roadway expansion and retrofit 
projects work towards meeting the bicycle/pedestrian goals identified in the Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Master Plan. 

• Maintain and update the current Bicycle Pedestrian Master Plan as needed, and prior to the 
LRTP update. 

• Depending on new federal and state guidance, prepare documents to address one or more of the 
following programs: 

o Vision Zero Action Plan 
o Safe Streets for All 
o Complete Streets  
o Tackling the Climate Crisis – Transition to a Clean Energy, Resilient Future 

• Prepare updates to SUNTrail maps as opportunity arises. 
 
 
 



32 
 

Congestion Management Planning 
• Complete the Congestion Management Process Update.   
• Prepare an updated Transportation System Performance Report prior to completion of the 2050 

Long Range Transportation Plan. This document will become a guiding document of the 2050 
LRTP.  

• Attend Lee TMOC and Collier/Lee/Charlotte TIM Team to the extent feasible 
• Attend and participate in technical meetings and workshops related to the CMC, CMP and 

congestion relief strategies 
• Update the Local Road Safety Plan with current data and statistics. This document will become 

a guiding document of the 2050 LRTP. 
• Facilitate “best practices” approach for incorporating CMP measures into existing plans and 

programs, including preliminary engineering, traffic simulation modeling, and project 
prioritization. 
 

 
End Task/Deliverable Target Date 

Congestion Management Process Update December 2022 
Updated Transportation System 
Performance Report 

June 2024 

Updated Local Road Safety Plan June 2024 
Proposed revisions to SUNTrails Map As needed 
Safe Routes to School Program 
applications and prepare letters of support 

As needed 

Collier Bicycle/Pedestrian Facility Map 
Update 

As needed 

Bike/Ped Master Plan Update October 2024 

 
     RESPONSIBLE AGENCY: Collier MPO, Consultant Services    
 

  
 

  



33 
 

Task 5 – Financial Tables 
 

Task 5 - Special Projects & Systems Planning 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2022/23 

Budget Category & 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $26,000  $0 $0 $0 $26,000  

Subtotal: $26,000  $0  $0  $0  $26,000  

B.   Consultant Services  

General Support $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $20,000 
Congestion 
Management Process 
Update $20,000  $0 $0 $0 $20,000  

Transportation System 
Performance Report $0  $100,000 $0 $0 $100,000  

Bike/Ped Master Plan $67,133  $0 $0  $0  $67,133  

Subtotal: $107,133  $100,000  $0  $0  $207,133  

Total: $133,133  $100,000  $0  $0  $233,133  
 

Task 5 - Special Projects & Systems Planning 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2023/24 

Budget Category & 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $79,000  $0 $0 $0 $79,000  

Subtotal: $79,000  $0  $0  $0  $79,000  

B.   Consultant Services  

General Support $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

Transportation System 
Performance Report $0  $50,000 $0 $0 $50,000  

Bike/Ped Master Plan $54,925  $0 $0 $0 $54,925  

Subtotal: $55,925  $50,000  $0  $0  $105,925  

Total: $134,925  $50,000  $0  $0  $184,925  

  



34 
 

TASK 6 TRANSIT AND TRANSPORTATION 
DISADVANTAGED PLANNING 
 
PURPOSE:  
To provide the necessary resources to support a multimodal transportation system in the Collier MPO 
area. This task includes beginning the Transit Development Plan, the 2050 Long Range Transportation 
Plan, a multimodal TIP and other plans, programs and technical studies relating to public 
transportation. This task includes coordination with the transit agency for the reporting of transit asset 
management target measures and target setting for the required Public Transit Safety Agency Plan. In 
addition, this task includes overseeing and providing planning services for a coordinated 
Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program in Collier County, in accordance with Chapter 427 of the 
Florida Statutes (FS) and Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Rule 41-2. 
 
PREVIOUS WORK 

• TDP Major Update  
• Park and Ride Study  
• Transit Impact Analysis  
• Coordinated with PTNE to review and adopt the Transit Asset Management Performance 

Measures for the Collier Metropolitan Area.  
• Ongoing transit and transportation disadvantaged coordination between the Collier MPO and 

PTNE.  
• Staff support to the Local Coordinating Board as required by the TD Planning Grant. 
• TDSP Minor Update 
• Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) Evaluation 
• Annual TD Planning Grant Requirements  

 
REQUIRED TASKS: 

• Conduct and maintain the operations of the MPO including providing administrative support 
activities such as financial management, contract management, public outreach, personnel 
matters, procurement of equipment and supplies and general management of Transit Planning 
at the system level within the MPO.  

• MPO staff, Board, and PTNE staff will participate in meetings, trainings, workshops, or 
seminars related to fixed route which may include fixed routes, ADA or paratransit service. 

• Prepare necessary progress reports and requests for reimbursement for Public Transit Grant 
Agreements. Participate in quarterly coordination meetings with FDOT to discuss status of 
agreements.  

• Participate in quarterly coordination meetings with FDOT to discuss transit issues.  
• Project Management and Consultant Services to complete the Transit Development Plan Major 

Update. Provide comments on the annual reports of the Transit Development Plan prepared by 
PTNE. 

• Coordinate with PTNE on compliance with all Federal requirements to address transit 
performance measures including, Transit Asset Management and Public Transit Agency Safety 
Plan. 



35 
 

• Project Management and Consultant Services to complete a Zero-Emission Fleet Transition 
Plan for Collier Area Transit.   

• Consultant and staff services to conduct a Regional Fares/Services study which was identified 
as a part of the TDP major update.  

• Coordinate with PTNE to identify Transit Priorities, review priorities for consistency with the 
TDP and LRTP. 

• Complete designation of CTC in coordination with Commission for Transportation for 
Disadvantaged (CTD). 

• Staff support to the LCB, including preparation of agendas, preparation of meeting materials 
including legal advertisements of meetings. 

• Complete TD activities as required by TD Planning Grant, including annual updates to TDSP 
and major TDSP update, CTC Evaluation, annual review of bylaws, completion of LCB 
training, public workshop, etc. 

• Prepare and submit grant application for TD Planning Grant. Execute grant agreement and 
prepare necessary progress reports and requests for reimbursement by the CTD. 

 
 

End Task/Deliverable(s) Target Date 
Participation in meetings, trainings, 
workshops, or seminars (TD and Transit) 

As needed 

Regional Fares/Services Study March 2024 
Transit Development Plan Major Update  June 2025 

(Due September 
2025, early 
completion will 
assist with 
LRTP update) 
 

TDP Annual Report (Prepared by 
PTNE)– Provide Comments 

Annually 

Coordinate with PTNE on compliance 
with all Federal requirements to address 
transit performance measures including, 
Transit Asset Management and Public 
Transit Agency Safety Plan 

As directed by 
FDOT 

Adopted Transit Priorities June - Annually 
Zero Emission Transition Plan June 2024 
TD Grant Application and Agreement Annually 
LCB Meetings  Quarterly 
Minor TDSP Update May 2023 
CTC Designation June 2023 
Major TDSP Update October 2023 
CTC Evaluation May - Annually 

RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO, Collier County PTNE, Consultant Services   
      



36 
 

Task 6 - Financial Tables 
 
 
 

 Task  6 – Transit & TD Planning   

  Budget Detail for FY 2022/23 

Budget Category & 
Description FHWA PL 

FTA 5305 (FY 
21)          

FTA  5305 (FY 
22)         

 
 
 
 
 

FTA 
5307 

(FY 22) 

  
Trans. 
Disad. Total 

FTA 5305 Soft 
Match for FY 
21 and FY 22 

 A.   Personnel Services   
MPO staff 
salaries, fringe 
benefits, and 
other 
deductions $11,000  $26,524 $24,000 $0 $22,084  $83,608 $12,631 

Subtotal: $11,000  $26,524  $24,000 $0 $22,084  $83,608 $12,631  
 B.   Consultant Services    

Regional Fares 
and Service Study $0  $38,984  $89,995  $0 $0  $128,979  $32,245 
TDSP Major 
Update $75,000  $0  $0 $0 $0  $75,000 $0  
TDP Major Update $61,340  $0  $0  $0 $0  $61,340 $0  
Zero Emission 
Transition Plan $0 $60,000 $0 $60,000 $0 $120,000 $15,000 
        

Subtotal: $136,340  $98,984 $89,995 $60,000 $0  $385,319  $47,245 
 C.    Travel   

MPO Staff and 
PTNE staff 
attendance at 
training and 
conferences $9,000  $2,000 $9,600  $0 $2,000  $22,600  $2,900  

Subtotal: $9,000  $2,000 $9,600  $0 $2,000  $22,600  $2,900  
 D.   Other Direct Expenses   

Website  $0 $0  $240  $0 $0  $240  $60  
Legal Ads $0  $0  $0  $0 $2,760  $2,760  $0 
Fed Ex/ Postage $120  $120  $80  $0 $1,110  $1,430  $50 
Office Supplies $400  $400  $800  $0 $0  $1,600  $300 

Subtotal: $520  $520  $1,120  $0 $3,870  $6,030  $410 

Total: $156,860  $128,028  $124,715  $60,000 $27,954 $497,557  $63,186 
 
 
 
 



37 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Task  6 – Transit & TD Planning 
 Budget Detail for FY 2023/24 

Budget Category & Description FHWA PL 

  

Total 
Trans. 
Disad. 

A.   Personnel Services 
MPO staff salaries, fringe 
benefits, and other 
deductions $25,000  $22,084  $47,084 

Subtotal: $25,000  $22,084  $47,084 
B.   Consultant Services  

TDSP Major Update $2,667 $0 $2,667 

TDP Major Update $123,883 $0  $123,883 

Subtotal: $126,550  $0  $126,550  
C.    Travel 

MPO Staff and PTNE staff 
attendance at training and 
conferences $7,000  $2,000  $9,000  

Subtotal: $7,000 $2,000  $9,000 
D.   Other Direct Expenses 

Website $0   $0 $0 

Legal Ads $0  $2,760  $2,760 

Fed Ex/ Postage $120  $1,110  $1,230 

Office Supplies $400  $0  $400 

Subtotal: $520  $3,870  $4,390 

Total: $159,070  $27,954  $187,024 



38 
 

TASK 7 REGIONAL COORDINATION 
 
PURPOSE:  
Provide for the continuation of a region-wide multimodal transportation planning process in 
accordance with Federal and State guidelines. To provide training to MPO staff, Board members and 
advisory committee members to support transportation planning and policy activities in the region. 

 
PREVIOUS WORK: 

• Represented the MPO at local, regional, State and Federal meetings, including quarterly 
Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council (MPOAC) meetings and Coordinated 
Urban Transportation Studies (CUTS) meetings. 

• Submitted freight projects to MPOAC for prioritization.  
• Attendance at Lee MPO TAC and TMOC meetings. 
• Conducted Joint Lee/Collier BPAC, CAC, TAC and MPO meets as needed.  
• Updated Joint TRIP priorities and regional priorities with Lee County and submitted to FDOT.   

 
REQUIRED ACTIVITIES: 

• Conduct Joint Lee/Collier BPAC, CAC, TAC and MPO meetings as needed.  
• Staff and MPO Board attend MPOAC meetings and workshops, including freight meetings, 

noteworthy practices meetings, and MPOAC weekend institute for Governing Board 
members. 

• Staff participate in CUTS meetings and host as required. 
• Participate in Lee MPO TAC, BPAC, and TMOC meetings. 
• Monitor and participate in statewide plans and programs, including but not limited to FTP, 

SIS, and Vision Zero. 
• Attendance at state and local conferences/meetings on Collier MPO related issues provided 

by FDOT, FHWA, NHI, USDOT, NTI, etc.  
• Monitor and update joint priorities (TRIP, SIS, enhancement, SUNTrail) as necessary. Rank 

and prioritize for funding. 
• Analysis of State and Federal laws and regulations for MPOs, committees and local 

government officials to aid them in the application of regional transportation policy strategies.  
• Coordinate with municipalities to review local plans for consistency with MPO plans.  
• Participate in regional freight workshops and seminars. 
• Prepare and submit freight priorities as requested. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



39 
 

 
 

 
End Task/Deliverable(s) Target Date 

MPOAC Meeting Participation  Quarterly 
CUTS Meeting Participation Quarterly 
Joint Priorities (TRIP, SIS, etc) Annually – As 

requested by 
FDOT 

Joint Lee/Collier MPO Meetings Annually – As 
needed 

Freight Priorities to MPOAC As requested 
 
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO 
 
       
 
 
  



40 
 

   Task 7 - Financial Tables 
 
 
 

Task 7- Regional Coordination 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2022/23 

Budget Category & 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $25,000  $0  0 0 $25,000  

Subtotal: $25,000  $0  $0  $0  $25,000  

B.   Travel 

Travel to MPOAC and 
any other out of county 
activities as necessary $7,000  $0  $0  $0  $7,000  

Subtotal: $7,000  $0  $0  $0  $7,000  

Total: $32,000  $0  $0  $0  $32,000  

 
 
 

Task 7- Regional Coordination 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2023/24 

Budget Category & 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Personnel Services 

MPO staff salaries, 
fringe benefits, and 
other deductions $25,000  $0  0 0 $25,000  

Subtotal: $25,000  $0  $0  $0  $25,000  

B.   Travel 

Travel to MPOAC and 
any other out of county 
activities as necessary $7,000  $0  $0  $0  $7,000  

Subtotal: $7,000  $0  $0  $0  $7,000  

Total: $32,000  $0  $0  $0  $32,000  

 
 

 
 



41 
 

 
TASK 8 LOCALLY FUNDED ACTIVITIES 

 
PURPOSE:  
To cover any MPO expenses deemed not eligible or reimbursable by FHWA PL, TD or FTA Section 
5305(d) funding.  

  
PREVIOUS WORK: 

• Reimbursement of travel and training expenses not eligible for reimbursement from the FHWA 
PL, TD or FTA Section 5305(d) Grants. 

• Payment for staff time to attend safety training and HR training required by Collier County. 
 

REQUIRED TASKS: 
 

End Task/ Deliverable(s) Target Date 
Prepare resolutions and policy positions As needed 
Participate in Collier County required 
Safety and HR training courses  

As needed 

Payment of any shortfall of consultant or 
personnel costs or any invoices not 
eligible for grant reimbursement. 

As needed 

 
RESPONSIBLE AGENCY:  Collier MPO   
 
         
  



42 
 

 
Task 8 - Financial Tables 

 
 
 

Task 8  - Locally Funded Activities 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2022/23 

Budget Category & 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Local Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Miscellaneous Expenses 

Resolutions and 
policy positions, 
travel, membership 
dues, and any other 
expenses not eligible 
for grant 
reimbursement $0  $0  $0  $0  $8,000  $8,000  

Total: $0  $0  $0  $0  $8,000  $8,000  
 
 

 
 

Task 8  - Locally Funded Activities 
Estimated Budget Detail for FY 2023/24 

Budget Category & 
Description 

FHWA  FHWA  FTA  
Trans. 
Disad. Local Total (PL) (SU) 5305 

A.   Miscellaneous Expenses 

Resolutions and 
policy positions, 
travel, membership 
dues, and any other 
expenses not eligible 
for grant 
reimbursement $0  $0  $0  $0  $8,000  $8,000  

Total: $0  $0  $0  $0  $8,000  $8,000  
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 



43 
 

SUMMARY TABLES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





45 
 

 

  
    TABLE 3 – FY 2022/23 AGENCY PARTICIPATION 

 

FTA 
Section 5307 

(FY 22)
CPG CPG G1V40 G2594
PL SU Soft Match Soft Match

1 413,800$         -$                91,265$      -$              -$             505,065$        80,000$           
2 60,000$           -$                13,233$      -$              -$             73,233$          45,000$           
3 30,000$           -$                6,617$        -$              -$             36,617$          20,000$           
4 58,543$           250,000$     -$                12,912$      -$              -$             321,455$        278,543$         
5 133,133$         100,000$     -$                29,363$      -$              -$             262,496$        207,133$         
6 156,860$         128,028$    124,715$     $60,000 97,782$      27,954$   595,339$        385,319$         
7 32,000$           -$                7,058$        -$              -$             39,058$          -$                     
8 -$                     -$                -$                8,000$      -$             8,000$            -$                     

884,336$         350,000$     128,028$    124,715$     60,000$       258,230$    8,000$      27,954$   1,841,263$    
-$                     -$                -$                -$              -$             -$                     

884,336$       350,000$  128,028$  124,715$   60,000$     258,230$  8,000$    27,954$ 1,841,263$    1,015,995$      

FHWA PL FHWA SU FTA 5307 FDOT TD Trust Collier Co. Naples Everglades Marco Is. Total
-$ 258,230$    -$                 -$                -$              -$             258,230$          

884,336$    350,000$         60,000$       27,954$       -$                -$              -$             1,322,290$       
-$               -$                -$                5,000$         2,000$        -$              1,000$     8,000$              
-$               252,743$     -$                -$              252,743$          

-$                -$                -$                 -$                -$              -$             -$                      
884,336$ 350,000$       312,743$  258,230$  27,954$     5,000$        2,000$      -$             1,000$    1,841,263$    

* - FTA Section 5305 includes FY 21 and FY 22 funding 

FTA 
Section 
5305 (FY 

21)

FTA 
Section 

5305(FY 22)Task # Task Description FHWA FHWA
FDOT Soft 

Match Local TD Trust Total 
Amount to 
Consultant

Administration
Data Collection/ Development
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Long Range Planning 
Special Projects and Systems Planning
Transit and Transportation Disadvantaged

De-Obligation from Prior Fiscal Years

Regional Coordination
Locally Funded Activities
Total fiscal year 2022/23 funds for all tasks
Total De-obligation from prior fiscal years
Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

State Support/Match for MPO  (1)
FY 2022/23 Funding
FY 2022/23 Local Funding
5305 Carryover *

*Soft match includes $195,044 at .1807% and $63,186 at 20% to match PTGAs.

Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

(1)  For FY 2022/2023, FDOT will "soft match" the MPP/PL Funds using toll revenue expenditures as a credit toward the non-Federal matching share.
      The amount identified on this line represent the amount of "soft match" required (both State and local) for the amount of Federal PL section 112 funds
      requested in this UPWP.

 
 

   



46 
 

 
 

               TABLE 4 – FY 2022/23 FUNDING SOURCE 
 



47 
 

 
 

Task Description FHWA PL FDOT Local

Task # Federal Soft Match Funding

1  Administration 413,800$       91,265$     413,800$         -$             -$              505,065$       

2
 Data 
Collection/Development 60,000$         13,233$     60,000$           -$             -$              73,233$         

3
 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP)  30,000$         6,617$       30,000$           -$             -$              36,617$         

4  Long Range Planning 58,543$         250,000$    12,912$     308,543$         -$             -$              321,455$       

5
 Special Projects and 
Systems Planning 133,133$       100,000$    29,363$     233,133$         -$             -$              262,496$       

6
 Transit and Transportation 
Disadvantaged 156,860$       252,743$          60,000$   97,782$     156,860$         27,954$   595,339$       

7  Regional Coordination 32,000$         7,058$       32,000$           -$             -$              39,058$         

8
 Locally Funded Activities 
for all tasks -$                  -$               -$                     -$             8,000$       8,000$           

884,336$       350,000$    252,743$          60,000$   258,230$   1,234,336$      27,954$   8,000$       1,841,263$    

-$                  -$                258,230$   -$                     -$             258,230$       
884,336$       350,000$    60,000$   -$               -$                     27,954$   1,322,290$    

-$                  -$                -$               -$                     8,000$       8,000$           
252,743$          -$               -$                     -$             252,743$       

884,336$       350,000$    252,743$          60,000$   258,230$   1,234,336$      27,954$   8,000$       1,841,263$    
*Soft match includes $195,044 at .1807% and $63,186 at 20% to match PTGAs.

Total
FHWA SU 

Federal
FTA 5305 

Carryforward
Total Federal 

Funding
State TD 

Trust

FTA 
Section 

5307 (FY 
22)

Roll Forward from Prior Fiscal Year

State Support/Match for MPO  (1)
FY 2022/23 Funding
FY 2022/23 Local Funding

Total cost, including carryover, for al  



48 
 

TABLE 5 – FY 2023/24 AGENCY PARTICIPATION 

CPG CPG
PL SU

1 368,800$    -$                81,340$      -$               -$               450,140$      6,000$        
2 40,000$      -$                8,822$        -$               -$               48,822$        15,000$      
3 30,000$      -$                6,617$        -$               -$               36,617$        1,000$        
4 46,846$      300,000$    10,332$      -$               -$               357,178$      306,846$    
5 134,925$    50,000$      29,758$      -$               -$               214,683$      105,925$    
6 159,070$    -$                35,084$      -$               27,954$     222,108$      126,550$    
7 32,000$      -$                7,058$        -$               -$               39,058$        -$                
8 -$                -$                -$                8,000$       -$               8,000$           -$                

811,641$    350,000$    179,011$    8,000$       27,954$     1,376,606$   -$                
-$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                    -$                

811,641$  350,000$  179,011$  8,000$     27,954$   1,376,606$   561,321$    

FHWA PL FHWA SU FDOT TD Trust Collier Co. Naples Everglades Marco Is. Total
-$ -$ 179,011$    -$                -$               -$               -$                    -$                179,011$         

811,641$    350,000$    -$                27,954$      -$               -$               -$                    -$                1,189,595$      
-$                -$                -$                -$                5,000$       2,000$       -$                    1,000$        8,000$             
-$                -$                -$                -$                -$               -$               -$                    -$                -$                    

811,641$  350,000$  179,011$  27,954$    5,000$     2,000$     -$                    1,000$       1,376,606$   

(1)  For FY 2023/2024, FDOT will "soft match" the MPP/PL Funds using toll revenue expenditures as a credit toward the non-Federal matching share.
      The amount identified on this line represent the amount of "soft match" required (both State and local) for the amount of Federal PL section 112 funds

Task # Task Description FHWA FHWA Total
Amount to 
Consultant

Administration

FDOT Soft 
Match Local

Locally Funded Activities
Total fiscal year 2023/24 funds for all tasks
Total De-obligation from prior fiscal years
Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

TD Trust

Data Collection/ Development
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Long Range Planning 
Special Projects and Systems Planning
Transit and Transportation Disadvantaged
Regional Coordination

      requested in this UPWP.

FY 2023/24 Funding
FY 2023/24 Local Funding
De-Obligation from Prior Fiscal Years
Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks

State Support/Match for MPO  (1)

 
 

 



49 
 

TABLE 6 – FY 2023/24 FUNDING SOURCE 
 
 

FHWA PL FDOT Local
Task # Task Description Federal Soft Match Funding

1  Administration 368,800$   81,340$     368,800$        -$              -$              450,140$         
2  Data Collection/Development 40,000$     8,822$       40,000$          -$              -$              48,822$           

3
 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP)  30,000$     6,617$       30,000$          -$              -$              36,617$           

4  Long Range Planning 46,846$     300,000$   10,332$     346,846$        -$              -$              357,178$         
5  Special Projects and Systems Planning 134,925$   50,000$     29,758$     184,925$        -$              -$              214,683$         

6
 Transit and Transportation 
Disadvantaged 159,070$   35,084$     159,070$        27,954$     222,108$         

7  Regional Coordination 32,000$     7,058$       32,000$          -$              -$              39,058$           
8  Locally Funded Activities -$              -$              -$                    -$              8,000$       8,000$             

 Total fiscal year 2023/24 funds for all 
tasks 811,641$   350,000$   179,011$   1,161,641$     27,954$     8,000$       1,376,606$      

State Support/Match for MPO  (1) -$              -$              179,011$   -$                    -$              179,011$         
FY 2023/24 Funding 811,641$   350,000$   -$              -$                    27,954$     1,189,595$      
FY 2023/24 Local Funding -$              -$              -$              -$                    8,000$       8,000$             
Total cost, including carryover, for all tasks 811,641$   350,000$   179,011$   1,161,641$     27,954$     8,000$       1,376,606$      

FHWA SU 
Federal

Total Federal 
Funding

State TD 
Trust Total

 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 
 
      
 

 

 



 

50 
 

APPENDICES 
 
 



 

51 
 

APPENDIX A – COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS 
 
Acronym  Full Name 
 
AADT   Annual Average Daily Traffic 
ADA   Americans with Disability Act 
AMPO  Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations 
ARRA   American Recovery and Reinvestment Act  
AASHTO  American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 
AUIR   Annual Update and Inventory Report 
BCC   Board of County Commissioners 
BIL   Bipartisan Infrastructure Law 
BPAC   Bicycle & Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
CAC   Citizens Advisory Committee 
CAT   Collier Area Transit 
CEMP   County Emergency Management Plan 
CFR   Code of Federal Regulations 
CIA   Community Impact Assessment 
CIE   Capital Improvement Element    
CIGM   Collier Inter-Active Growth Model 
CIP   Capital Improvement Program 
CMC   Congestion Management Committee 
CMP   Congestion Management Process 
CMS   Congestion Management System 
COA   Comprehensive Operational Analysis 
COOP   Continuity of Operations Plan 
CORSIM  Corridor Simulation 
CR   County Road 
CRA   Community Redevelopment Agency 
CTC   Community Transportation Coordinator 
CTD   (Florida) Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 
CTST   Community Traffic Safety Team 
CUTR   Center for Urban Transportation Research 
CUTS   Coordinated Urban Transportation Studies 
DBE   Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
DOPA   Designated Official Planning Agency 
DRI   Development of Regional Impact 
EAR   Evaluation and Appraisal Report 
EMS   Emergency Medical Services 
ETAT   Environmental Technical Advisory Team 
ETDM  Efficient Transportation Decision Making 
F.A.C.   Florida Administrative Code 
FAP   Federal Aid Program 
FAST   Fixing America’s Surface Transportation 
FDOT   Florida Department of Transportation 
FHREDI  Florida’s Heartland Rural Economic Development Initiative  

 



 

52 
 

 
COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS 

 
Acronym  Full Name 
 
FHWA  Federal Highway Administration 
FM   Financial Management 
FS   Florida Statutes 
FSUTMS  Florida Standard Urban Transportation Model Structure 
FTA   Florida Transit Administration  
FTP   Florida Transportation Plan 
FY   Fiscal Year 
GIS   Geographical Information System 
ICAR   Intergovernmental Coordination and Review 
ICE   Intergovernmental Coordination Element 
IIJA   Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act 
IJR   Interchange Justification Report 
IT   Information Technology  
ITS   Intelligent Transportation Systems 
JARC   Job Access Reverse Commute 
JPA   Joint Participation Agreement 
LAP   Local Agency Program 
LCB   Local Coordinating Board for the Transportation Disadvantaged 
LEP   Limited English Proficiency 
LinC   Lee in Collier Transit Service 
LOS   Level of Service 
LRTP   Long Range Transportation Plan 
MAP-21  Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century  
MMP   Master Mobility Plan 
MMTPP  Metropolitan Multimodal Transportation Planning Process 
MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization (includes references to the organization,  

MPO Board, Staff and Committees) 
MPOAC  Metropolitan Planning Organization Advisory Council 
MPP   Metropolitan Planning Program 
NTD   National Transit Database 
PD&E   Project Development & Environment 
PEA   Planning Emphasis Area 
PIP   Public Involvement Plan 
PL   Highway Planning Funds 
PTNE   Public Transit and Neighborhood Enhancement 
PTOP   Public Transportation Operation Plan 
QRC   Quick Response Code 
RFP   Request for Proposal  
ROW   Right-of-Way 
SCE   Sociocultural Effects 
SE   Socioeconomic 
SHS   State Highway System 



 

53 
 

COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS 
 
Acronym   Full Name 
 
SIS   Strategic Intermodal System 
SR   State Road 
SSPP   System Safety Program Plan  
SWFRPC  Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council 
TAC   Technical Advisory Committee 
TAZ   Traffic Analysis Zone    
TD   Transportation Disadvantaged 
TDM   Transportation Demand Management 
TDP   Transit Development Plan 
TDSP   Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan 
TIP   Transportation Improvement Program 
TMA   Transportation Management Area 
TSM   Transportation Systems Management 
TRIP   Transportation Regional Incentive Program 
ULAM  Urban Land Allocation Model 
UPWP   Unified Planning Work Program 
USC   United States Code 
USDOT  United States Department of Transportation 
UZA   Urbanized Area 
VE   Value Engineering 
ZDATA  Zonal Data (land use and socio-economic) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

54 
 

APPENDIX B – PLANNING STUDIES IN THE MPO AREA 
 

This list is compiled and/or updated by the Collier MPO staff for the purposes of regional planning. It is 
included here for reference. 

 
SR 29 (in Collier County) – FDOT is completing a PD&E study that looks at several alternatives to provide 
more capacity through Immokalee. An alternative has been endorsed by the MPO Board, but the PD&E has not 
been approved by FHWA. This project has been going on since 2007. The Collier MPO 2045 Needs Plan and 
Cost Feasible Plan include this project 
 
Old US 41 (Lee/Collier County) – FDOT is completing a PD&E study to evaluate alternatives for capacity and 
sidewalk improvements.  
  
Collier Blvd. (Bridge Location Analysis from Golden Gate Parkway to Golden Gate Main Canal) – The 
design of this project reached approximately 60% plan phase and then was placed on hold. Collier County is 
revising the plans and permits and completing a study to look at the current traffic and future traffic to 
recommend a bridge crossing location. It is anticipated that a bridge crossing location will be recommended to 
the BCC. 
 
Veteran’s Memorial Blvd. Study – Collier County is studying from just west of the new High School entrance 
to Old US41 and the continuing on to US41. This work is being coordinated with the FDOT PD&E that is 
currently ongoing for Old US41 in Lee and Collier Counties. The purpose of this study is to more clearly define 
the corridor for the roadway and to start the environmental permitting process.  
 
Immokalee Area Transportation Network Study – Collier County has initiated a multi-modal transportation 
planning study that will compile transportation and mobility projects to complete connections and expand 
mobility in the Immokalee area. The project will develop recommendations that identify enhancements to 
mobility for all transportation users including bicycle and pedestrians, transit riders and well as vehicles. It is 
anticipated that the tools developed from this plan could be used by the MPO, CRA, the County and other 
agencies to identify resources and advance projects. 
 
I-75 Masterplan Studies 
The Southwest Connect™ I-75 South Corridor Master Plan is evaluating improvements to I-75 in both Collier 
and Lee counties. The project team has completed the traffic analysis and currently evaluating alternatives along 
the corridor. The range of improvements under consideration include widening, managed lanes, modifying 
existing interchanges, and evaluating the need for new interchanges. The Master Plan tentative schedule includes 
public outreach in the fall of 2022 and will draft the Master Plan by the end of 2022.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

55 
 

APPENDIX C – STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

56 
  



 

57 
  



 

58 
  



 

59 
  



 

60 
 

 



 

61 
 

 



 

62 
 

 
APPENDIX D – RESPONSE TO COMMENTS 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

63 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agency Comment Type Comment Response Page 
TAC – 
Collier 
County 

Editorial The CIGM target date shown 
in Task 2 is March 2021.  
Should it be 2023? 

The target date has been revised to reflect that 
this task is ongoing. 

24 

FDOT Enhancement Financial Management (FM) 
#s PL: 439314-4-14-01 & SU: 
439314-4-14-02 

Acknowledged.  The FM #s have been revised 
on the cover pg. 

Cover pg. 

FDOT Enhancement Federal Aid Program (FAP): # 
0313-060-M 

Acknowledged.  The FAP # has been revised on 
the cover pg. 

Cover pg. 

FDOT Enhancement SU Fund Amount for FY 23 
and FY 24 anticipated at 
$700,000 

Acknowledged.  The total SU funds have been 
revised to $700,000 

 

FDOT  Editorial Great job Brandy! Everything 
is included, very concise, 
reader friendly, accurate and 
well organized! Kudos to you!! 

Thank you for your positive comments.  

FHWA Critical The SU Funds are not listed in 
FDOT’s “Tentative UPWP 
Funds” $450,000 in Year 1 
(22/23) & and 2 (23/24) 

Acknowledged.  FDOT is working to revise the 
spreadsheet.  The final UPWP amounts will 
match the referenced spreadsheet.   

43-46 

FHWA Critical Task 4 - $350,000 (SU) 
consultant for the LRTP in 
22/23.  FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  
This will be noted in the 
UPWP Approval Letter. 

Understood.  The scope of work for the LRTP 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task.   

29 

FHWA Critical Task 4 - $46,846 (PL) & 
$400,000 (SU) consultant for 
the LRTP in 23/24.  FHWA 
must review & approve the 
scope of work prior to MPO 
starting the task.  This will be 
noted in the UPWP Approval 
Letter. 

Understood.  The scope of work for the LRTP 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task. 

29 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $20,000 (SU) for the 
CMP in 22/23 FHWA must 
review & approve the scope of 
work prior to MPO starting the 
task.  This will be noted in the 
UPWP Approval Letter. 

This task is a continuation from the previous 
UPWP.  FHWA has reviewed and approved the 
scope of services previously. 

32 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $100,000 (SU) for the 
Trans System Perf. Report in 
22/23 FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  

Understood.  The scope of work for the TSPR 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task. 

32 



 

64 
 

Agency Comment Type Comment Response Page 
This will be noted in the 
UPWP Approval Letter. 

FHWA Other When submitting the final 
UPWP for approval, please 
include a copy of all 
documents to all the reviewing 
agencies. 

Understood.  Signed agreements and 
certifications will be included in the final 
document. 

General 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $67,133 (PL) for the 
Bike/Ped Master Plan in 22/23.  
FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  
This will be noted in the 
UPWP approval letter. 

Understood.  The scope of work for the BPMP 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task.   

32 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $50,000 (SU) for the 
Trans System Perf. Report in 
23/24.  FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  
This will be noted in the 
UPWP approval letter. 

Understood.  The scope of work for the TSPR 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task. 

32 

FHWA Critical Task 5 - $54,925 (PL) for the 
Bike/Ped Master Plan in 23/24.  
FHWA must review & 
approve the scope of work 
prior to MPO starting the task.  
This will be noted in the 
UPWP approval letter 

Understood.  The scope of work for the BPMP 
will be sent to FDOT and FHWA prior to 
starting the task.   

32 

FHWA Other Note, any equipment purchases 
equal to or greater than $5,000 
must have FHWA prior review 
and approval. 

Understood.  

FTA 
Region IV 

Other If funding is being carried over 
from the prior-year UPWP, 
carry over amounts and 
activities should be listed in 
the document. 

Understood.  Carryover funding and activities 
have been listed in Task 6. 

 

FTA 
Region IV 

 Please identify any incomplete 
work elements or activities 
financed with Federal planning 
assistance awarded in previous 
fiscal years as carryover 
activities. 

Activities have been listed as continued from 
previous fiscal years have been shown as 
carryover activities. 

General 

FTA 
Region IV 

 If any programmed 5305(d) 
funds are estimates, 
coordination with the State 
DOT may be required for 
UPWP modifications or 
amendment after review of 
FTA apportionments. 

Understood.  The MPO will coordinate with the 
State DOT to ensure that accurate amounts are 
reflected in the UPWP as actual funding is 
updated 

General 

FTA 
Region IV 

 If planning activities are 
proposed for funding under 
FTA Section 5307 or other 
FTA program, please ensure 
they're listed and programmed 

Understood.  PTNE has been notified that any 
planning activities proposed for funding under 
FTA Section 5307 must be listed in the UPWP.  
They have not identified any studies at this 
point.  If a study is identified in the future, the 

General 



 

65 
 

Agency Comment Type Comment Response Page 
in the UPWP (even if being 
undertaken by the transit 
agency and not the TPO). 

UPWP will be amended to include the study and 
funding. 

FTA 
Region IV 

 The metropolitan 
transportation planning process 
should provide for the 
establishment and use of a 
performance-based approach... 

Understood.  This is noted in the purpose and 
required activities of Task 6. 

General 

  ...includes Transit Asset 
Management (TAM) and 
Public Transportation Agency 
Safety Plans (PTASP), which 
require integration into the TIP 
and LRTP to the maximum 
extent practicable 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

66 
 

APPENDIX E – MPO RESOLUTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

67 
  



Apr-23

Changes to Allocations in UPWP FY 22/23 - 23/24 Amendment 3

Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Task # Task Description Task Total
Current Allocation for

Personnel
Revision

Funding for Personnel 
After Amendment # 3

Task Total After 
Amendment

1 Administration $363,800.00 225,000.00$                50,000.00$        275,000.00$  $413,800.00
2 Data Collection/Development $75,000.00 30,000.00$  (15,000.00)$       15,000.00$  $60,000.00
3 Transportation Improvement Program $30,000.00 10,000.00$  - 10,000.00$  $30,000.00
4 Long Range Planning $328,543.00 50,000.00$  (20,000.00)$       30,000.00$  $308,543.00
5 Special Projects and Systems Planning $238,133.00 31,000.00$  (5,000.00)$         26,000.00$  $233,133.00
6 Transit/Transportation Disadvantaged $507,557.00 93,608.00$  (10,000.00)$       83,608.00$  $497,557.00
7 Regional Coordination $32,000.00 25,000.00$  - 25,000.00$  $32,000.00
8 Locally Funded Activities $8,000.00 - - -$  $8,000.00

TOTALS $1,583,033.00 464,608.00$                -$  464,608.00$  $1,583,033.00

Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Task # Task Description Task Total
Current Allocation for 

Personnel
Revision to 
Personnel

Current Allocation for 
Consultant Services

Revision to 
Consultant

Funding for Personnel 
After Amendment #3

Funding For 
Consultant After 
Amendment #3

1 Administration 368,800.00$        305,000.00$                (1,000.00)$         5,000.00$  1,000.00$              304,000.00$  6,000.00$  *consultant services for MPO staff support services 
2 Data Collection/Development 40,000.00$          25,000.00$  - 15,000.00$  - 25,000.00$  15,000.00$                 
3 Transportation Improvement Program 30,000.00$          30,000.00$  (1,000.00)$         -$  1,000.00$              29,000.00$  1,000.00$  *TIP Project Sheets/Automation
4 Long Range Planning 346,846.00$        40,000.00$  - 306,846.00$  - 40,000.00$  306,846.00$               
5 Special Projects and Systems Planning 184,925.00$        80,000.00$  (1,000.00)$         104,925.00$  1,000.00$              79,000.00$  105,925.00$               *consultant services for MPO staff support services 
6 Transit/Transportation Disadvantaged 184,357.00$        47,084.00$  - 123,883.00$  2,667.00$              47,084.00$  126,550.00$               *New task total: $187,024.  *TDSP Major Update
7 Regional Coordination 32,000.00$          25,000.00$  - - - 25,000.00$  -
8 Locally Funded Activities 8,000.00$            - - - - - -

TOTALS 1,194,928.00$    552,084.00$                (3,000.00)$         555,654.00$  5,667.00$              549,084.00$  561,321.00$               

** Only the task total for Task 6 has changed.  FDOT notified Collier MPO that an additional $2,667 in FY 2024 5305(d) PL Allocation Funds is to be added to the UPWP.

7A Attachment 3
TAC/CAC 4/24/23



FY2024 5305(d) to PL Allocation Adjustment

Budgeting District County Item Item Description Fund Previous FY2024 Allocation New FY2024 Allocation Change
01 SARASOTA 439315-4 SARASOTA/MANATEE MPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $367,645 $374,770 $7,125

01 POLK 439313-4 POLK COUNTY MPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $216,577 $220,514 $3,937

01 LEE 439312-4 LEE COUNTY MPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $310,827 $316,753 $5,926

01 HIGHLANDS 439317-4 HIGHLANDS/HEARTLAND REGIONAL TPO - FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $47,818 $48,194 $376

01 COLLIER 439314-4 COLLIER COUNTY MPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $156,403 $159,070 $2,667

01 CHARLOTTE 439316-4 CHARLOTTE CTY/PUNTA GORDA FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $86,491 $87,683 $1,192

02 DUVAL 439319-4 NORTH FLORIDA TPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $692,271 $706,244 $13,973

02 ALACHUA 439318-4 GAINESVILLE MPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $244,136 $248,655 $4,519

03 OKALOOSA 439322-4 OKALOOSA-WALTON FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $88,664 $89,902 $1,238

03 LEON 439323-4 CAPITAL REGION TPA (TALLAHASSEE) FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $182,797 $186,021 $3,224

03 ESCAMBIA 439321-4 FLORIDA-ALABAMA (PENSACOLA) TPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $194,869 $198,347 $3,478

03 BAY 439320-4 BAY COUNTY (PANAMA CITY) TPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $83,235 $84,358 $1,123

04 ST. LUCIE 439326-4 ST. LUCIE FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $133,549 $135,734 $2,185

04 PALM BEACH 439325-4 PALM BEACH UPWP FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 PL $772,863 $788,537 $15,674

04 MARTIN 439328-4 MARTIN COUNTY FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $75,638 $76,601 $963

04 INDIAN RIVER 439327-4 INDIAN RIVER FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $97,020 $98,434 $1,414

04 BROWARD 439324-4 BROWARD MPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $1,233,535 $1,258,929 $25,394

05 VOLUSIA 439333-4 RIVER TO SEA TPO URBAN AREA FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $307,083 $312,930 $5,847

05 ORANGE 439332-4 METROPLAN FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $1,227,552 $1,252,820 $25,268

05 MARION 439331-4 OCALA/MARION URBAN AREA FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $101,834 $103,350 $1,516

05 LAKE 439329-4 LAKE SUMTER URBAN AREA FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $151,332 $153,892 $2,560

05 BREVARD 439330-4 BREVARD/SPACECOAST FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $250,175 $254,821 $4,646

06 MIAMI-DADE 439334-4 MIAMI-DADE TPO FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $2,324,762 $2,373,181 $48,419

07 PINELLAS 439338-4 PINELLAS COUNTY FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $601,983 $614,052 $12,069

07 PASCO 439337-4 PASCO COUNTY FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $195,746 $199,243 $3,497

07 HILLSBOROUGH 439336-4 HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $677,200 $690,855 $13,655

07 HERNANDO 439335-4 HERNANDO/CITRUS FY 2022/2023-2023/2024 UPWP PL $106,352 $107,963 $1,610

Grand Total $10,958,357 $11,171,853 $213,495

7A Attachment 4
TAC/CAC 4/24/23

Dusty.Siegler
Highlight



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
COMMITTEE ACTION 

ITEM 7B 
 

Review and Comment on Draft FY 2024-2028 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Project 
Sheets  
 

 
OBJECTIVE: For the Committee to review and comment on the draft FY 2024 – 2028 TIP Project Sheets. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS: The MPO’s consultant, Capital Consulting Solutions, has developed a project sheet 
template for the FY 2024-2028 TIP.  FDOT’s March 9, 2023, TIP download files have been converted to 
the new project sheet format as shown in Attachment 1.  The template provides space to add project maps 
after Capital Consulting completes the interactive GIS map for the TIP. 
 
FDOT plans to distribute a final TIP download in late April.  Time allowing, MPO staff will work with the 
consultant to update project sheets as needed.  The final project sheets for the FY2024-2028 TIP will be 
brought to the TAC/CAC for endorsement in May, and the entire TIP to the MPO Board in June.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That Committee members have an opportunity to review and comment 
on the draft FY 2024 – 28 TIP project sheet format. 
 
Prepared By:   Anne McLaughlin, MPO Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

1. Draft FY 2024 – 2028 TIP Project Sheets 
 

 
 



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
000151

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description TOLL PLAZA

Length 1

Funding Source Toll/Turnpike

TOLL OPERATIONS EVERGLADES PARKWAY ALLIGATOR ALLEY

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$5,463,204.00 $5,624,658.00 $5,790,401.00 $5,963,247.00 $6,141,277.00 $28,982,787.00TO02 OPS

$5,463,204.00 $5,624,658.00 $5,790,401.00 $5,963,247.00 $6,141,277.00 $28,982,787.00Total

7B Attachment 1
TAC/CAC 4/24/23

4/24/23 1 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
405106

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description TRAFFIC OPS IMPROVEMENT

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

COLLIER MPO IDENTIFIED OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS FUNDING

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $2,120,919.00 $2,320,193.00 $1,410,585.00 $1,642,703.00 $7,494,400.00SU CST

$0.00 $2,120,919.00 $2,320,193.00 $1,410,585.00 $1,642,703.00 $7,494,400.00Total

4/24/23 2 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
408261

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

COLLIER CO ROADWAY & BRIDGE MAINT INTERSTATE SYSTEM

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00D MNT

$35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00Total

4/24/23 3 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
408262

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

COLLIER CO(PRIMARY) ROADWAY & BRIDGE MAINT PRIMARY SYSTEM

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00D MNT

$50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00Total

4/24/23 4 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
410120

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE

Length 0

Funding Source Local

COLLIER COUNTY FTA SECTION 5311 OPERATING ASSISTANCE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$379,787.00 $484,276.00 $581,826.00 $657,432.00 $404,525.00 $2,507,846.00LF OPS

$379,787.00 $484,276.00 $581,826.00 $657,432.00 $404,525.00 $2,507,846.00DU OPS

$759,574.00 $968,552.00 $1,163,652.00 $1,314,864.00 $809,050.00 $5,015,692.00Total

4/24/23 5 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
410139

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description OPERATING FOR FIXED ROUTE

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

COLLIER COUNTY STATE TRANSIT BLOCK GRANT OPERATING ASSISTANCE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $1,259,254.00 $1,297,031.00 $1,335,942.00 $3,892,227.00DDR OPS

$1,191,631.00 $1,222,576.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,414,207.00DPTO OPS

$1,191,631.00 $1,222,576.00 $1,259,254.00 $1,297,031.00 $1,335,942.00 $6,306,434.00LF OPS

$2,383,262.00 $2,445,152.00 $2,518,508.00 $2,594,062.00 $2,671,884.00 $12,612,868.00Total

4/24/23 6 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
410146

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description OPERATING FOR FIXED ROUTE

Length 0

Funding Source Local

COLLIER COUNTY FTA SECTION 5307 OPERATING ASSISTANCE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$676,430.00 $798,900.00 $500,000.00 $75,490.00 $1,183,080.00 $3,233,900.00LF OPS

$3,768,148.00 $4,136,463.00 $4,550,109.00 $4,741,514.00 $6,590,514.00 $23,786,748.00FTA CAP

$676,430.00 $798,900.00 $500,000.00 $75,490.00 $1,183,080.00 $3,233,900.00FTA OPS

$942,037.00 $1,034,116.00 $1,137,527.00 $1,185,379.00 $1,647,629.00 $5,946,688.00LF CAP

$6,063,045.00 $6,768,379.00 $6,687,636.00 $6,077,873.00 $10,604,303.00 $36,201,236.00Total

4/24/23 7 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
412574

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

COLLIER COUNTY HIGHWAY LIGHTING

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$386,913.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $386,913.00D MNT

$386,913.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $386,913.00Total

4/24/23 8 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
412666

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES/SYSTEM

Length 12.814

Funding Source State 100%

COLLIER COUNTY TSMCA

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $431,959.00 $451,263.00 $274,631.00 $52,172.00 $1,210,025.00DDR OPS

$413,822.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $471,990.00 $0.00 $1,085,812.00DITS OPS

$413,822.00 $431,959.00 $651,263.00 $746,621.00 $52,172.00 $2,295,837.00Total

4/24/23 9 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
412918

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

COLLIER COUNTY ASSET MAINTENACE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$2,928,898.00 $2,913,898.00 $3,083,010.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $9,125,806.00D MNT

$2,928,898.00 $2,913,898.00 $3,083,010.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $9,125,806.00Total

4/24/23 10 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
413537

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

NAPLES HIGHWAY LIGHTING DDR FUNDING

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$165,567.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $165,567.00D MNT

$165,567.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $165,567.00Total

4/24/23 11 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
413627

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES/SYSTEM

Length 12.814

Funding Source State 100%

CITY OF NAPLES TSMCA

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$130,163.00 $136,656.00 $141,902.00 $114,403.00 $153,459.00 $676,583.00DDR OPS

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,117.00 $0.00 $33,117.00DITS OPS

$130,163.00 $136,656.00 $141,902.00 $147,520.00 $153,459.00 $709,700.00Total

4/24/23 12 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
417540

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT

Length 4.762

Funding Source State 100%

SR 29 FROM OIL WELL ROAD TO SUNNILAND NURSERY ROAD

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$6,140,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,140,000.00DI PE

$1,300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00ACNP PE

$250,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310,000.00TALT ENV

$0.00 $318,956.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $318,956.00ACNP ROW

$250,950.00 $6,541,994.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,792,944.00ACNP ROW

$0.00 $75,000.00 $225,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00TALT ENV

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,128,568.00 $0.00 $32,128,568.00DI CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,504,002.00 $0.00 $4,504,002.00ACNP CST

$0.00 $576,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $576,000.00DI RRU

$0.00 $803,000.00 $1,253,897.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,056,897.00DI ROW

$98,543.00 $521,563.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $620,106.00BNIR ROW

$8,039,493.00 $8,896,513.00 $1,478,897.00 $36,632,570.00 $0.00 $55,047,473.00Total

4/24/23 13 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
425843

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENT

Length 0.733

Funding Source Federal

I-75 (SR 93) AT SR 951

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00TALT ENV

$100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00Total

4/24/23 14 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
434030

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description CAPITAL FOR FIXED ROUTE

Length 0

Funding Source Local

COLLIER CO./BONITA SPRINGS UZA FTA SECTION 5339 CAPITAL ASSISTANCE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$127,333.00 $140,067.00 $154,073.00 $148,002.00 $177,167.00 $746,642.00LF CAP

$509,334.00 $560,267.00 $616,294.00 $592,009.00 $708,668.00 $2,986,572.00FTA CAP

$636,667.00 $700,334.00 $770,367.00 $740,011.00 $885,835.00 $3,733,214.00Total

4/24/23 15 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
435043

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BRIDGE-REPAIR/REHABILITATION

Length 29.362

Funding Source State 100%

COLLIER COUNTY SCOUR COUNTERMEASURE AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $5,290.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,290.00DIH CST

$0.00 $1,683,806.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,683,806.00BRRP CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00DIH PE

$200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00BRRP PE

$200,000.00 $1,689,096.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,889,096.00Total

4/24/23 16 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
435110

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT

Length 1.55

Funding Source Federal

OLD US 41 FROM US 41 TO LEE/COLLIER COUNTY LINE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,001,000.00 $3,001,000.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,001,000.00 $3,001,000.00Total

4/24/23 17 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
435111

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ADD LANES & REHABILITATE PVMNT

Length 0.769

Funding Source Local

SR 951 FROM MANATEE RD TO N OF TOWER RD

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $173,850.00 $173,850.00LF CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,302,938.00 $12,302,938.00DS CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,590.00 $11,590.00DIH CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,795,999.00 $1,795,999.00LF RRU

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $600,000.00DS RRU

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,884,377.00 $14,884,377.00Total

4/24/23 18 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
435389

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description MISCELLANEOUS STRUCTURE

Length 1.054

Funding Source Toll/Turnpike

ALLIGATOR ALLEY FIRE STATION @ MM63

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$1,400,000.00 $1,400,000.00 $1,400,000.00 $1,400,000.00 $0.00 $5,600,000.00DSB2 CAP

$1,400,000.00 $1,400,000.00 $1,400,000.00 $1,400,000.00 $0.00 $5,600,000.00Total

4/24/23 19 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
437103

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description OTHER ITS

Length 0.001

Funding Source State 100%

COLLIER TMC OPS FUND COUNTY WIDE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00DS OPS

$79,500.00 $79,500.00 $79,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238,500.00DDR OPS

$79,500.00 $79,500.00 $79,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238,500.00Total

4/24/23 20 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
437104

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description OTHER ITS

Length 0.001

Funding Source State 100%

NAPLES TMC OPERATIONS FUNDING CITY WIDE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$28,500.00 $28,500.00 $28,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,500.00DDR OPS

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00DS OPS

$28,500.00 $28,500.00 $28,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,500.00Total

4/24/23 21 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
437925

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description TRAFFIC SIGNAL UPDATE

Length 0.001

Funding Source Federal

SIGNAL TIMING COUNTY ROADS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $452,561.00 $0.00 $0.00 $452,561.00CM CST

$0.00 $0.00 $452,561.00 $0.00 $0.00 $452,561.00Total

4/24/23 22 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
439314

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description TRANSPORTATION PLANNING

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

COLLIER COUNTY MPO FY 2024/2025-2025/2026 UPWP

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $818,359.00 $827,931.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,646,290.00PL PLN

$0.00 $350,000.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $700,000.00SU PLN

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $827,931.00 $827,931.00 $1,655,862.00PL PLN

$808,974.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $808,974.00PL PLN

$350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350,000.00SU PLN

$1,158,974.00 $1,168,359.00 $1,177,931.00 $827,931.00 $827,931.00 $5,161,126.00Total

4/24/23 23 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
440436

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BIKE LANE/SIDEWALK

Length 1.127

Funding Source Federal

ORCHID DRIVE SIDEWALK AND BIKE LANE CONNECTION

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $45,362.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,362.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $349,407.00 $0.00 $349,407.00SU CST

$0.00 $45,362.00 $0.00 $349,407.00 $0.00 $394,769.00Total

4/24/23 24 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
440437

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BIKE LANE/SIDEWALK

Length 2.537

Funding Source Federal

SOUTH GOLF DR FROM GULF SHORE BLVD TO W US 41

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$687,130.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $687,130.00CARU CST

$1,293,619.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,293,619.00TALU CST

$1,980,749.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,980,749.00Total

4/24/23 25 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
441512

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 4.735

Funding Source State 100%

SR 45 (US 41) FROM S OF DUNRUSS CREEK TO S OF GULF PARK DR

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,123.00 $0.00 $1,123.00DIH CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,296,061.00 $0.00 $9,296,061.00ACNR CST

$122,200.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $722,200.00DS ROW

$78,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $228,000.00DIH ROW

$0.00 $1,743,355.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,743,355.00DDR ROW

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,938,498.00 $0.00 $6,938,498.00SA CST

$200,200.00 $2,493,355.00 $0.00 $16,235,682.00 $0.00 $18,929,237.00Total

4/24/23 26 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
441784

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Length 0

Funding Source Local

IMMOKALEE ARPT ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY FOR RUNWAY 9/27 EXTENSION

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00LF CAP

$0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00DDR CAP

$0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00FAA CAP

$0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00Total

4/24/23 27 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
443375

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.001

Funding Source Federal

COLLIER COUNTY LAKE TRAFFORD ROAD SIDEWALK AND BIKE LANES

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $200,668.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,668.00SU CST

$0.00 $372,007.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $372,007.00TALU CST

$0.00 $700,872.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $700,872.00CARU CST

$0.00 $99,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $99,588.00TALU CST

$0.00 $1,373,135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,373,135.00Total

4/24/23 28 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
444008

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 12.011

Funding Source Toll/Turnpike

I-75 (SR 93) FROM MILE POINT 33.989 TO MILE POINT 46.000

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $21,849,677.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,849,677.00DSB2 CST

$0.00 $1,058,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,058,000.00DS CST

$0.00 $22,907,677.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,907,677.00Total

4/24/23 29 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
444185

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

Length 0.018

Funding Source Federal

CR 846 OVER DRAINAGE CANAL

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $2,459,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,459,296.00ACBR LAR

$0.00 $2,459,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,459,296.00Total

4/24/23 30 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
445296

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description LANDSCAPING

Length 3.279

Funding Source State 100%

I-75 (SR 93) FROM GOLDEN GATE PKWY TO PINE RIDGE RD

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$390,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $390,000.00DDR CST

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00DIH CST

$5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00DIH PE

$400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400,000.00Total

4/24/23 31 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
445460

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BRIDGE REPLACEMENT

Length 0.76

Funding Source Local

CAXAMBAS COURT / ROBERTS BAY REPLACEMENT STRUCTURE #034112

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 $350,000.00LF RRU

$465,729.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $465,729.00GFBZ PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,150,000.00 $0.00 $1,150,000.00GFBR RRU

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,300,221.00 $0.00 $4,300,221.00GFBR CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,425,919.00 $0.00 $1,425,919.00LF CST

$155,243.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $155,243.00LF PE

$620,972.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,226,140.00 $0.00 $7,847,112.00Total

4/24/23 32 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446251

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ITS COMMUNICATION SYSTEM

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

TRAVEL TIME DATA COLLIER COUNTY ITS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $136,981.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136,981.00SA CST

$0.00 $564,019.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $564,019.00SU CST

$0.00 $701,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $701,000.00Total

4/24/23 33 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446253

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ITS SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

BICYCLE DETECTION CITY OF NAPLES ITS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$67,429.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,429.00SU CST

$67,429.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,429.00Total

4/24/23 34 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446254

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES/SYSTEM

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

VEHICLE COUNT STATION COLLIER COUNTY ITS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $312,562.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $312,562.00SU CST

$0.00 $312,562.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $312,562.00Total

4/24/23 35 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446317

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ROUNDABOUT

Length 0.033

Funding Source Federal

HARBOUR ROUNDABOUT FROM CRAYTON RD TO HARBOUR DR

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$892,211.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $892,211.00SU CST

$0.00 $126,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $126,000.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $726,533.00 $0.00 $0.00 $726,533.00SU CST

$892,211.00 $126,000.00 $726,533.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,744,744.00Total

4/24/23 36 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446323

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description WIDEN/RESURFACE EXIST LANES

Length 1.005

Funding Source Federal

CORKSCREW RD SOUTH FROM LEE COUNTY CURVE TO COLLIER COUNTY CURVE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$1,321,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,321,000.00ACSU CST

$1,321,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,321,000.00Total

4/24/23 37 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446338

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT

Length 0.995

Funding Source State 100%

VANDERBILT BEACH RD FROM US 41 TO E OF GODDLETTE FRANK

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$1,079,532.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,079,532.00TRWR CST

$3,134,906.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,134,906.00TRIP CST

$4,214,438.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,214,438.00LF CST

$8,428,876.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,428,876.00Total

4/24/23 38 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446341

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT

Length 1.757

Funding Source State 100%

GOODLETTE FRANK RD FROM VANDERBILT RD TO IMMOKALEE RD

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $2,368,937.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,368,937.00TRWR CST

$0.00 $2,750,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,750,000.00LF CST

$0.00 $381,063.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $381,063.00TRIP CST

$0.00 $5,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,500,000.00Total

4/24/23 39 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446342

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES/SYSTEM

Length 0.1

Funding Source Federal

TRAFFIC CONTROL COLLIER COUNTY ITS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $778,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $778,000.00SU CST

$116,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $116,000.00SU PE

$116,000.00 $778,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $894,000.00Total

4/24/23 40 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446353

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION REVENUE/OPERATIONAL

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

NAPLES MUNICIPAL AIRPORT SOUTH QUADRANT BOX AND T-HANGARS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00DDR ADM

$0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $5,000,000.00DPTO ADM

$0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00 $7,500,000.00Total

4/24/23 41 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446358

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION CAPACITY PROJECT

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

IMMOKALEE REGIONAL ARPT AIRPARK BLVD EXTENSION

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00DPTO CAP

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00Total

4/24/23 42 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446360

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION REVENUE/OPERATIONAL

Length 0

Funding Source Local

MARCO ISLAND EXED ARPT MAINTENANCE FACILITY

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00LF CAP

$0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00DPTO CAP

$0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00Total

4/24/23 43 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446385

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION CAPACITY PROJECT

Length 0

Funding Source Local

NAPLES MUNICIPAL AIRPORT EAST QUADRANT APRON CONSTRUCTION

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $515,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $515,000.00LF CAP

$0.00 $0.00 $515,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $515,000.00DPTO CAP

$0.00 $0.00 $9,270,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,270,000.00FAA CAP

$0.00 $0.00 $10,300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,300,000.00Total

4/24/23 44 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446412

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description WIDEN/RESURFACE EXIST LANES

Length 2.04

Funding Source Local

CR 951 (COLLIER BLVD) FROM GOLDEN GATE CANAL TO GREEN BLVD

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$1,600,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600,000.00LF CST

$1,600,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600,000.00CIGP CST

$3,200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,200,000.00Total

4/24/23 45 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446451

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT

Length 0.006

Funding Source Federal

US 41 AND GOLDEN GATE AT US 41 AND GOLDEN GATE PKWY

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,328,857.00 $0.00 $1,328,857.00SU CST

$0.00 $286,693.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $286,693.00SU ROW

$0.00 $286,693.00 $0.00 $1,328,857.00 $0.00 $1,615,550.00Total

4/24/23 46 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
446550

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

SHADOWLAWN ELEMENTARY - SRTS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $771,516.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $771,516.00SR2T CST

$0.00 $771,516.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $771,516.00Total

4/24/23 47 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
447514

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BIKE PATH/TRAIL

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

LIVINGSTON FPL TRAIL EXT FROM RADIO RD TO COLLIER COUNTY LINE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$1,100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100,000.00TLWR PDE

$1,100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100,000.00Total

4/24/23 48 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
447556

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 9.536

Funding Source Federal

I-75 (SR 93) FROM N OF GOLDEN GATE PKWY TO LEE COUNTY LINE

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$32,817,959.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,817,959.00ACNP CST

$32,817,959.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,817,959.00Total

4/24/23 49 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448069

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 1.02

Funding Source Federal

WIGGINS PASS SIDEWALK FROM VANDERBILT DR TO US 41

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $320,409.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $320,409.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $714,890.00 $0.00 $714,890.00CARU CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $890,749.00 $0.00 $890,749.00SU CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $503,165.00 $0.00 $503,165.00TALU CST

$0.00 $320,409.00 $0.00 $2,108,804.00 $0.00 $2,429,213.00Total

4/24/23 50 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448125

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.501

Funding Source Federal

IMMOKALEE CITY SIDEWALKS - VARIOUS LOCATIONS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$719,046.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $719,046.00SU CST

$719,046.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $719,046.00Total

4/24/23 51 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448126

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

GOODLETTE-FRANK RD SIDEWALKS - VARIOUS LOCATIONS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $373,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $373,200.00TALU CST

$0.00 $162,456.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,456.00SU CST

$0.00 $535,656.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $535,656.00Total

4/24/23 52 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448127

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BIKE LANE/SIDEWALK

Length 1.667

Funding Source Federal

COLLIER ALTERNATE - MULTIPLE SEGMENTS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$1,043,099.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,043,099.00SU CST

$1,043,099.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,043,099.00Total

4/24/23 53 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448128

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

PINE ST SIDEWALKS FROM BECCA AVE TO US 41

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $270,511.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $270,511.00SU CST

$0.00 $270,511.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $270,511.00Total

4/24/23 54 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448129

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

NAPLES MANOR SIDEWALK - VARIOUS LOCATION 4 SEGMENTS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $456,768.00 $0.00 $0.00 $456,768.00TALU CST

$300,264.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,264.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $714,890.00 $0.00 $0.00 $714,890.00CARU CST

$0.00 $0.00 $191,556.00 $0.00 $0.00 $191,556.00SU CST

$300,264.00 $0.00 $1,363,214.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,663,478.00Total

4/24/23 55 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448130

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

GOLDEN GATE SIDEWALKS - VARIOUS LOCATIONS 4 SEGMENTS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,203,952.00 $1,203,952.00TALT CST

$0.00 $0.00 $267,511.00 $0.00 $0.00 $267,511.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $267,511.00 $0.00 $1,203,952.00 $1,471,463.00Total

4/24/23 56 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448131

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

NAPLES SIDEWALKS ON 26TH AVE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $678,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $678,588.00SU CST

$55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00SU PE

$55,000.00 $0.00 $678,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $733,588.00Total

4/24/23 57 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448265

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BIKE LANE/SIDEWALK

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

PHASE 3 EVERGLADES CITY BIKE/PED MASTERPLAN

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $24,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,570.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $405,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $405,430.00TALU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $430,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $430,000.00Total

4/24/23 58 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448717

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

IMMOKALEE REGIONAL ARPT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMNT AIRPARK EXTENSION

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$8,335.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,335.00DDR CAP

$150,030.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,030.00FAA CAP

$8,335.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,335.00LF CAP

$166,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $166,700.00Total

4/24/23 59 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448810

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

5310 CAPITAL COLLIER COUNTY BOCC (CAT) - BONITA SPRINGS UZA

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$7,920.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,920.00DU CAP

$990.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $990.00LF CAP

$990.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $990.00DPTO CAP

$9,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,900.00Total

4/24/23 60 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448929

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 4.203

Funding Source Federal

SR 29 FROM N OF WAGON WHEEL RD TO S OF I-75

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $3,887,503.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,887,503.00SA CST

$0.00 $5,290.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,290.00DIH CST

$0.00 $452,557.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $452,557.00DDR CST

$0.00 $4,345,350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,345,350.00Total

4/24/23 61 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
448930

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 3.05

Funding Source Federal

SR 90 (US 41) FROM N OF THOMASSON DR TO S OF SOUTHWEST BLVD

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $227,099.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $227,099.00CM CST

$0.00 $5,290.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,290.00DIH CST

$0.00 $701,815.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $701,815.00DDR CST

$0.00 $9,498,492.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,498,492.00ACNR CST

$0.00 $10,432,696.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,432,696.00Total

4/24/23 62 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
449397

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING

Length 1.012

Funding Source Federal

VANDERBILT BEACH RD FROM AIRPORT RD TO LIVINGSTON RD

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $431,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $431,000.00SU PLN

$0.00 $0.00 $431,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $431,000.00Total

4/24/23 63 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
449484

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

LAVERN GAYNOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $185,673.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $185,673.00SR2T PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $850,496.00 $0.00 $850,496.00SR2T CST

$0.00 $185,673.00 $0.00 $850,496.00 $0.00 $1,036,169.00Total

4/24/23 64 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
449514

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.99

Funding Source Federal

91ST AVE N. SIDEWALK FROM VANDERBILT DR TO US 41

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $359,033.00 $0.00 $359,033.00TALU CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $609,209.00 $0.00 $609,209.00SU CST

$0.00 $169,216.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $169,216.00SU PE

$0.00 $169,216.00 $0.00 $968,242.00 $0.00 $1,137,458.00Total

4/24/23 65 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
449526

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ITS COMMUNICATION SYSTEM

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

ITS FIBER OPTIC & FPL

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $831,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $831,000.00SU CST

$0.00 $0.00 $831,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $831,000.00Total

4/24/23 66 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
449581

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ITS COMMUNICATION SYSTEM

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

ITS VEHICLE DETECTION UPDATE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $714,890.00 $714,890.00CARU CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $277,110.00 $277,110.00SU CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $992,000.00 $992,000.00Total

4/24/23 67 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
450316

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION REVENUE/OPERATIONAL

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

MARCO ISLAND AIRPORT JET-A REFUELER

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00DDR CAP

$0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00LF CAP

$0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00Total

4/24/23 68 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
450766

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION REVENUE/OPERATIONAL

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

MARCO ISLAND EXECUTIVE AIRPORT AIRCRAFT HANGAR

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$505,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $505,000.00DPTO CAP

$1,040,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,040,000.00FAA CAP

$505,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $505,000.00LF CAP

$2,050,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,050,000.00Total

4/24/23 69 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451272

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 1.181

Funding Source State 100%

SR 45 (US 41) FROM LEE COUNTY LINE TO N OF OLD US 41

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $519,802.00 $0.00 $0.00 $519,802.00DS CST

$0.00 $0.00 $3,227,448.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,227,448.00DDR CST

$772,567.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $772,567.00DS PE

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00DIH PE

$773,567.00 $0.00 $3,747,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,520,817.00Total

4/24/23 70 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451275

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 3.293

Funding Source State 100%

SR 29 FROM N OF BRIDGE NO 030299 TO S OF I-75

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00DIH PE

$637,573.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $637,573.00DS PE

$0.00 $0.00 $3,559,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,559,975.00DDR CST

$638,573.00 $0.00 $3,559,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,198,548.00Total

4/24/23 71 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451276

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 5.088

Funding Source State 100%

SR 29 FROM S OF I-75 TO N OF BRIDGE NO 030298

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $474,893.00 $0.00 $0.00 $474,893.00DDR CST

$0.00 $0.00 $750,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750,880.00DS CST

$877,340.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $877,340.00DS PE

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00DIH PE

$0.00 $0.00 $3,919,562.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,919,562.00ACPR CST

$878,340.00 $0.00 $5,145,335.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,023,675.00Total

4/24/23 72 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451277

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 5.609

Funding Source State 100%

SR 29 FROM S OF GATOR CREEK TO N OF BRIDGE NO. 030304

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $4,645,206.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,645,206.00DDR CST

$874,428.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $874,428.00DS PE

$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00DIH PE

$875,428.00 $0.00 $4,645,206.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,520,634.00Total

4/24/23 73 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451278

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 3.194

Funding Source State 100%

SR 29 FROM S OF CR 846 TO N OF NEW MARKET RD

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $1,420,448.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,420,448.00DDR PE

$0.00 $1,420,448.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,420,448.00Total

4/24/23 74 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451279

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description RESURFACING

Length 1.71

Funding Source State 100%

SR 29 FROM N OF SR 82 TO HENDRY COUNTY LINE

SIS Yes

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $1,046,287.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,046,287.00DS CST

$4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00DIH PE

$0.00 $0.00 $908,144.00 $0.00 $0.00 $908,144.00SA CST

$536,482.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $536,482.00DS PE

$540,482.00 $0.00 $1,954,431.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,494,913.00Total

4/24/23 75 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451283

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description NEW BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION

Length 1.512

Funding Source Federal

16TH ST BRIDGE NE FROM GOLDEN GATE FROM 12TH AVE NE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$4,715,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,715,000.00SU CST

$4,715,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,715,000.00Total

4/24/23 76 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451492

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION PRESERVATION PROJECT

Length 0

Funding Source State 100%

NAPLES AIRPORT TAXIWAY B & C LIGHTING UPGRADE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$136,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136,000.00DPTO CAP

$136,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136,000.00LF CAP

$534,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $534,000.00FAA CAP

$806,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $806,000.00Total

4/24/23 77 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451525

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description WIDEN/RESURFACE EXIST LANES

Length 0.848

Funding Source State 100%

IMMOKALEE RD (CR 846) SHOULDER IMPROVEMENTS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$818,575.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $818,575.00SCRC CST

$180,086.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180,086.00LF CST

$998,661.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $998,661.00Total

4/24/23 78 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451542

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.612

Funding Source Federal

IMMOKALEE SIDEWALKS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $182,000.00 $0.00 $182,000.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $182,000.00 $0.00 $182,000.00Total

4/24/23 79 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
451543

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.645

Funding Source Federal

BAYSHORE CRA SIDEWALK

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,669.00 $0.00 $28,669.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,669.00 $0.00 $28,669.00Total

4/24/23 80 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452052

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BIKE LANE/SIDEWALK

Length 0.074

Funding Source Federal

EVERGLADES CITY PH4 BIKE/PED IMPROVEMENTS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $426,466.00 $426,466.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $426,466.00 $426,466.00Total

4/24/23 81 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452064

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.437

Funding Source Federal

MCCARTY ST FROM FLORIDIAN AVE TO CAROLINE AVE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156,000.00 $156,000.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156,000.00 $156,000.00Total

4/24/23 82 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452065

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.609

Funding Source Federal

GOLDEN GATE CITY SIDEWALKS - 23RD PL SW & 45TH ST SW

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,672.00 $36,672.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,672.00 $36,672.00Total

4/24/23 83 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452129

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description AVIATION PRESERVATION PROJECT

Length 0

Funding Source Local

NAPLES AIRPORT INTERIOR PERIMETER ROADS

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$112,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112,500.00LF CAP

$2,025,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,025,000.00FAA CAP

$112,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112,500.00DDR CAP

$2,250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00Total

4/24/23 84 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452200

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING

Length 0

Funding Source Federal

ELECTRONIC VEHICLE INFRASTRUCTURE DEPLOYMENT PLANT PHASE II-IMMOKALEE

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00GFEV OPS

$900,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900,000.00GFEV CAP

$900,000.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400,000.00Total

4/24/23 85 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452207

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BIKE PATH/TRAIL

Length 1.337

Funding Source Federal

VANDERBILT BEACH ROAD FROM GULF SHORE DRIVE TO US 41

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $101,000.00 $101,000.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $101,000.00 $101,000.00Total

4/24/23 86 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452208

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.99

Funding Source Federal

106TH AVE N FROM VANDERBILT DR TO US41

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,000.00 $0.00 $73,000.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,000.00 $0.00 $73,000.00Total

4/24/23 87 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452209

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description BIKE LANE/SIDEWALK

Length 1.325

Funding Source Federal

BALD EAGLE DR FROM SAN MARCO RD TO N COLLIER BLVD

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $802,475.00 $0.00 $802,475.00SU CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $802,475.00 $0.00 $802,475.00Total

4/24/23 88 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452210

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.993

Funding Source Federal

109TH AVE N FROM VANDERBILT DR TO US41

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,000.00 $0.00 $73,000.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,000.00 $0.00 $73,000.00Total

4/24/23 89 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452211

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description SIDEWALK

Length 0.93

Funding Source Federal

108TH AVE N FROM VANDERBILT DR TO US 41

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,000.00 $0.00 $73,000.00SU PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,000.00 $0.00 $73,000.00Total

4/24/23 90 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452247

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description PAVE SHOULDERS

Length 2.117

Funding Source Local

IMMOKALEE RD FROM LIVINGSTON RD TO LOGAN BLVD

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,249,000.00 $10,249,000.00LF CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,638.00 $2,638.00TRWR CST

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,624,331.00 $4,624,331.00TRIP CST

$0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00CIGP PE

$0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00LF PE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,622,031.00 $5,622,031.00CIGP CST

$0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $20,498,000.00 $21,998,000.00Total

4/24/23 91 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452248

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ADD TURN LANE(S)

Length 0.4

Funding Source Local

IMMOKALEE RD AT LIVINGSTON RD

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$2,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00LF PE

$632,661.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $632,661.00TRWR PE

$1,792,297.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,792,297.00TRIP PE

$75,042.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,042.00CIGP PE

$5,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00Total

4/24/23 92 TAC/CAC Review Draft



COLLIER MPO FY 2024 - 2028 TIP
452249

Project Description TBD2

Type of Work Description ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT

Length 2.896

Funding Source State 100%

RANDALL BLVD FROM 8TH ST NE TO EVERGLADES BLVD

SIS No

2045 LRTP TBD1

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 TOTALSFund Phase Abbrevia

$0.00 $1,761,110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,761,110.00TRIP PE

$0.00 $2,880,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,880,000.00LF PE

$0.00 $1,118,890.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,118,890.00CIGP PE

$0.00 $5,760,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,760,000.00Total

4/24/23 93 TAC/CAC Review Draft



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM 8A 
 

Collier County Transportation Planning Overview Informational Presentation 
 
 

OBJECTIVE: For the Committee to receive an informational presentation from Collier County 
Transportation Management Services Department regarding an overview of the transportation planning 
process. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS: Collier County Transportation Management Services Department would like to 
provide the Committee with an informational presentation regarding an overview of the transportation 
planning process.  Lorraine Lantz, AICP, Transportation Planning Manager, will provide a presentation at 
the meeting.  A draft of the presentation in included as Attachment 1. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Committee receive the informational presentation from Collier 
County Transportation Management Services Department. 
               
Prepared By:   Dusty May Siegler, Collier MPO Senior Planner 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
 

1. DRAFT Collier County Transportation Planning Overview Informational Presentation 



Collier County 
Transportation Management Services 

Department

Transportation Planning Overview
Presentation to the Citizen Advisory Committee

April 24, 2023

8A Attachment 1
CAC 4/24/23

DRAFT



1
1

Transportation 
Planning

Who We Are

1

CAC – April 2023

Lorraine Lantz, AICP

Transportation Planning Manager

Vacant, Planner III

Michael Sawyer

Project Manager II

Vacant, Management Analyst 



1
1

What is 
Transportation 
Planning

The process of looking at the current state of transportation in 
the area and designing it for future transportation needs while 
combining those needs with budgets, goals and policies.  
Transportation Planning develops plans for a network to move 
people and goods by:
◦ Assessing land-use impacts, 
◦ Surveying current travel patterns and transportation systems,
◦ Forecasting transportation needs,
◦ Analyzing and evaluating future transportation programs.

2
CAC – April 2023



How do we Plan?

1
13

CAC – April 2023



1
14

CAC – April 2023



D1 Regional 
Model 

Development

Needs Plan

Financial 
Analysis

Cost Feasible 
Plan

MPO Board 
Adopted

Social and 
Economical 

(SE) Data

1
15

CAC – April 2023



1
16

Transportation 
Review Process

Review TIS

CCPC / BCC 
Approves 

Project

Trips go on 
the Network

Adjustments 
Made to 

Operations

Project 
submitted to 

Zoning / 
Planning

CAC – April 2023



Transportation Planning and Consistency

Community Vision
MPO and BCC 

LRTP, LDC, GMP, Goals, 
Policies and Objectives

Implementation
Area  Plans & 

Studies, Traffic 
Operations, Zoning 

& Planning

Reports & Analysis
AUIR, LOS,

And Budgets

1
17

CAC – April 2023



PRE-APPLICATION 
MEETING

provides early review 
and comments.

Staff provides written 
comments to assist 

with submittal. 

Staff reviews
PROJECT PROPOSAL 
and makes provides 
review comments, 

finalizes review, 
prepares hearing 

documents

DEVELOPER PROPOSAL COUNTY REVIEW

CCPC reviews       
HEARING 

DOCUMENTS and 
staff reports

CCPC hears the 
request, refines, may 

add 
recommendations

Petition is forwarded 
to BCC   

BOCC HEARS
& ADOPTS

PROJECT MOVES 
FORWARD WITH 
DEVELOPMENT 

ORDERS

IMPLEMENT

Development Review Process
Pre-application through Build

CCPC BCC

1
1
8

CAC – April 2023

Transportation Planning Staff reviews the development for consistency 
with county policies and its impacts to the transportation system.



Project Development Process
Tracking Developer Commitments

REVIEWERS TRACK DEVELOPER COMMITMENTS

County Staff review proposed projects for their impacts on County infrastructure

• Comp Planning

• Planning & Zoning

• Environmental

• Transportation Planning & Operations

• Engineering/Stormwater

• Architecture

• Landscape

• Fire/EMS

• Utilities

• PUD Monitoring

• ROW Permitting

1
1
9

CAC – April 2023



Project Development Process
Transportation Commitments and AUIR

STAFF TRACKS COMMITMENTS FROM DEVELOPERS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH DEVELOPMENT ORDERS. 

Transportation Review
• PUD Monitoring including Yearly Monitoring reporting requirements

• Trip Counts are viewed and compared to development orders 
• Counts are recorded and tracked for each SDP and Plat

• Impact Fee Review
• The Annual Updated Inventory Report (AUIR)

• Impacts to AUIR are captured during the review and evaluation of new projects. 
• The County is required to provide and maintain adequate levels of services and 

infrastructure for approved projects. 
• This results in the planning of Capital Projects in the County Budget.

1
110

CAC – April 2023



Annual Update & Inventory 
Report (AUIR)

Annual process of evaluating needs for determining 
future investments

Transportation Element 
• Looks at estimated population growth using Bureau of 

Economic and Business Research (BEBR) models
• Uses traffic counts and modeling to determine 

roadway capacity 
• Looks at cumulative impacts of approved 

development
• Uses information to plan for future roadways, 

improve safety on roadways, address congestion 
management, plan expansions, and connect 
transportation improvements to facilitate commerce, 
the movement of people and goods

• Examine funding needs

1
111

CAC – April 2023



Traffic Impact Study (TIS)
Provide transportation analysis for proposed development projects

Review proposed developments for completeness, proposed access 
and impacts to adjacent infrastructure 

Review Traffic Impact studies for 
internal and external circulation 

How many new trips could be added?
How many new access points will be created?
Are there any conflicts with existing or future plans?
Are there safety concerns which could be addressed?

Review plans for multiple-modes including commercial and commuter 
traffic, bicycle and pedestrian traffic, and ADA accessibility

1
112

CAC – April 2023



Questions?

CAC – April 2023


	Citizens Advisory Committee
	7A Combined.pdf
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	COMMITTEE ACTION
	ITEM 7A
	Endorse Amendment #3 to FY 22/23-23/24 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)
	1. Amendment #3 to FY 22/23-23/24 UPWP, in track changes
	Attach 2 FY 23-24 UPWP Draft_Amendment 3 v2 track changes revised CLEAN for TAC CAC mtg 3.24.23.pdf
	COST ANALYSIS CERTIFICATION
	INTRODUCTION
	DEFINITION OF THE UPWP
	OVERVIEW AND STATUS OF CURRENT PLANNING ACTIVITIES
	LOCAL AND REGIONAL PLANNING PRIORITIES
	AIR QUALITY PLANNING ACTIVITIES
	SOFT MATCH
	CPG PARTICIPATION STATEMENT
	PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS
	FEDERAL PLANNING FACTORS
	TABLE 1 – PLANNING FACTOR MATRIX

	FEDERAL AND STATE PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS
	TABLE 2 – PLANNING EMPHASIS AREAS

	MPO RESOLUTION

	ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT
	IDENTIFICATION OF MPO PARTICIPANTS
	OPERATIONAL PROCEDURES AND BYLAWS
	EXECUTED AGREEMENTS
	CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES
	UPWP TASK OVERVIEW

	TASK 1 ADMINISTRATION
	TASK 2 DATA COLLECTION / DEVELOPMENT
	TASK 3 TIP MONITORING AND DEVELOPMENT
	TASK 4 LONG RANGE PLANNING
	TASK 5 SPECIAL PROJECTS AND SYSTEMS PLANNING
	TASK 6 TRANSIT AND TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED PLANNING
	TASK 7 REGIONAL COORDINATION
	TASK 8 LOCALLY FUNDED ACTIVITIES
	SUMMARY TABLES
	TABLE 3 – FY 2022/23 AGENCY PARTICIPATION
	TABLE 4 – FY 2022/23 FUNDING SOURCE
	TABLE 5 – FY 2023/24 AGENCY PARTICIPATION
	TABLE 6 – FY 2023/24 FUNDING SOURCE

	APPENDICES
	APPENDIX A – COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS
	APPENDIX B – PLANNING STUDIES IN THE MPO AREA
	APPENDIX C – STATEMENTS AND ASSURANCES
	APPENDIX D – RESPONSE TO COMMENTS
	APPENDIX E – MPO RESOLUTION


	Attach 3 Amend 3 UPWP v2 fund changes overview.pdf
	Sheet1


	8A Combined.pdf
	Attach 1 April CAC Meeting - DRAFT 4-13-23.pdf
	Collier County �Transportation Management Services Department���Transportation Planning Overview�Presentation to the Citizen Advisory Committee��April 24, 2023
	Slide Number 2
	What is Transportation Planning	
	How do we Plan?
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Development Review Process�Pre-application through Build
	Project Development Process�Tracking Developer Commitments
	Project Development Process�Transportation Commitments and AUIR
	Annual Update & Inventory Report (AUIR)
	Traffic Impact Study (TIS)
	Slide Number 14





